
AGENDA
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

February 6, 2012

Invocation Countl Manager Jerry L. Ayscue

l Public Hearing 6:00 p.m. Jordan McMillen, Planning & Development
Brian Short, Emergency Operations
Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

2. Appointment 6:15 p.m. Diane Marks, Girl Scouts
Girl Scouts 100'h Year Proclamation

3. Appointment 6:30 p.m. Brian Short, Emergency Operations
Update on Back-Up 9ll Center

4. Appointment 6:45 p.m. Mike Brafiord, CPA
2010-2011 Audit Report

5. Appointment 7100 p.m, Community Hero Recognition

6. Public Comrncnis (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m.)

7. Countv Manaserts Report
a. Jail Inspection Report
b. Econornic Development Grant
c. Black History Month Resolution

8. Committee Reports and Recommendations
a. Human Resources Committ€e
b. Pulrlic Safetl Committee

9. Pendine Business
a. County Water Project

10. ConsentAgeUlLl!€!0!
a. Budget Amendments and Transfers
b, Tax Refunds and Releases
c. AmbulanceCharge-Offs
d. Monthl) Reports
e. Minutes



Agenda
Februrry 6,2012

Page 2

11. Miscelhneou3
s. Appoirtmetrt3
b. Mrrch Me€tilg Drte

12, Woter Dhtrict Bosrd
r. Wrter Projeca Msttcrs

13, Closed Sc$iop
a. Ecoromic Development Project
b. Personnel MrtteF



A GENDA A PPOINTME NT FORM
February 6, 2012

Nanra: Brian Short and Jordan McMillen

Name of Organization: Emergency Operations; Planning and Development

Purpose of appearazce: Public Hearing - Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Reque$ of Bootd: Approve Updated Plan



HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN  
 

Updated and Adopted February 6, 2012 

Originally Adopted December 6, 2004 with Minor Revisions  

March 7, 2005 
(Original 10 Drafts: 5/02, 7/02, 6/03, 10/03, 11/03, 12/03, 1/04, 9/04, 10/04, 3/05) 

(Update Drafts: 10/2009, 2/2010, 7/2010, 3/2011) 

 

 

City of Henderson 

Town of Kittrell 

Town of Middleburg 

& 

County of Vance 

 

Document developed in cooperation with the following: 

Vance County Board of Commissioners 

Vance County Emergency Operations Department 

Vance County Planning and Development Department 

City of Henderson City Council and City Planning Department 

Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg Boards of Commissioners 

North Carolina Emergency Management Office 

Members of the Vance County Hazard Mitigation Planning Team 

Members of the Vance County Hazard Mitigation Advisory Team 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

 

   



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 2 

VANCE COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
 TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 Page 
 
PREFACE - JURISDICTION PARTICIPATION ……………………………………………A-5 
 
I. INTRODUCTION 

A. Explanation of Plan Format……………………………………………..………………A-6 
B. Background and Planning Process………………………………………...…………..A-6 
C. Hazard Identification and Analysis…………………………………………...………...A-6 
D. Vulnerability……………………………………………………………………………..A-7 
E. Rationale for the Hazard Mitigation Plan…………………………………………..….A-8 
F. Community Profile………………………………………………………………………..A-8 
G. Transportation and Roads……………………………………………………………....A-9 

  
II. MITIGATION GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES 

A. Goals……………………………………………………………………………………..A-11 
B. Objectives and Implementing Strategies…………………………………………….A-11 
C. Monitoring and Evaluation…………………………………………………………...A-16 
D. Update and Continued Public Input…………………………………………..………A-17 

 
 APPENDICES 
 
APPENDIX I - LOCAL PLANNING TEAM AND ADVISORY TEAM MEMBERS 
 
APPENDIX II - HAZARD IDENTIFICATION, PROBABILITY ANALYSIS, AND 
CURRENT VULNERABILITY ANALYSIS 
 
I. INTRODUCTION .................................................................................................. A-20 
 
II. HAZARD IDENTIFICATION AND PROBABILITY ANALYSIS…………………………A-20 

A. Flooding………………………………………………………………………………….A-21 
1. Description……………………………………………………………………….A-21 
2. Likelihood of Occurrence……………………………………………………….A-23 
3. Historical Impact…………………………………………………………………A-23 

B. Hurricanes……………………………………………………………………………….A-25 
1. Description………………………………………………………………………A-25 
2. Likelihood of Occurrence………………………………………………………A-26 
3. Historical Impact………………………………………………………………..A-26 

C. Winter Weather…………………………………………………………………..……..A-28 
1. Description………………………………………………………………………A-28 
2. Likelihood of Occurrence………………………………………………………A-29 
3. Historical Impact………………………………………………………………..A-30 

 
 
 

  



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 3 

III. CURRENT VULNERABILITY ANALYSIS……………………………………………….A-30 
A. Introduction………………………………………………………………………………A-30 
B. Analysis of Existing Land Uses………………………………………………………..A-31 
C. Analysis of Vulnerable Structures…………………………………………………….A-31 
D. Areas of Natural Hazard Risk Exposure (ANHRE)………………………………….A-31 
E. Repetitive Loss Properties…………………………………………………………...A-32 
F. Development Trends…………………………………………………………………...A-33 

 
APPENDIX III - FUTURE VULNERABILITY ANALYSIS 
 
I. INTRODUCTION……………………………………………………………………………A-33 
 
II. FRAGILE AREAS…………………………………………………………………………...A-33 

A. Natural Resource Fragile Areas………………………………………………………A-33 
B. 404 Wetlands……………………………………………………………………………A-33 

 
APPENDIX IV - HAZARD MITIGATION OBJECTIVES/IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES 
 
I. EXISTING MITIGATION EFFORTS………………………………………………………A-34 

A. Floodplain Management Ordinance…………………………………………………..A-34 
B. North Carolina State Building Code…………………………………………………..A-35 
 

II. HAZARD MITIGATION POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES………………………….…….A-35 
 
III. IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY, TIMELINE AND……………………………A-38  
 PERIODIC PLAN REVIEW AND UPDATE 
 
IV. CAPABILITY ASSESSMENT…………………………………………………….............A-43 

A. Legal Capability…………………………………………………………………………A-43 
1. Regulations………………………………………………………………………A-44 

a. General Police Power……………………………………………………..A-44 
b. Building Codes and Building Inspection………………………………...A-44 
c. Land Use…………………………………………………………………...A-44 
d. Floodway Regulation……………………………………………………...A-45 
e. Subdivision Regulation……………………………………………………A-45 

2. Acquisition………………………………………………………………………..A-46 
3. Taxation…………………………………………………………………………..A-46 
4. Spending…………………………………………………………………………A-46 

B. Political Capability………………………………………………………………………A-47 
C. Fiscal Capability…………………………………………………………………………A-47 

1. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)…………………………………..A-48 
2. Flood Mitigation Assistance Program (FMAP)……………………………….A-48 
3. Public Assistance Program (PA)………………………………………………A-48 
4. Small Business Administration Disaster Assistance Program……………..A-48 
5. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)……………………………..A-48 

D. Technical Capability……………………………………………………………………A-48 
 
V. CITY OF HENDERSON HAZARD MITIGATION STRATEGY………………………...A-50 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 4 

A. Introduction……………………………………………………………………………...A-50 
B. Mitigation – Hurricanes………………………………………………………………...A-50 

1. Action Item-Installation of Underground Power Lines………………………A-50 
C. Mitigation – Flooding…………………………………………………………………...A-50 

1. Action Item-Educate the Public about Flood Prone Areas…………………A-51 
2. Action Item-Review and Update Henderson Zoning Ordinance…………...A-51 
3. Action Item-Rehabilitate Red Bud Sewer Lift Station……………………….A-51 
4. Action Item-New Installation of Sewer Lines………………………………...A-51 
5. Action Item-Flood Proofing of Manholes……………………………………..A-51 
6. Action Item-Rehab/Upgrade  Sanitary Sewer System……………………..A-51 

D. Mitigation – Winter Storms…………………………………………………………….A-51 
E. Mitigation – Hazardous Material and General……………………………………….A-52 

1. Action Item–Create a Web Link to the Vance County Mitigation Plan……A-52 
 
ATTACHMENTS: PLANNING PROCESS, BASE MAP, WORKSHEETS………………..A-53 

► Planning Committee……………………………………………………………A-53 
► Local Advisory Team…………………………………………………………..A-53 
► Planning Process and Time Line…………..…………………………………A-54 
► Plan Update Process…………………………………………………………..A-57 
► Funding Resources for Hazard Mitigation Activities………………………..A-60 

 Local Resources……………………………………………………..A-60 
 State and Federal Resources………………………………………A-60 

   
 

 
 TABLES 

Table 1 Natural Hazard Vulnerabilities for Vance County………...………………...A-20 
Table 2 Identified Damages to Residential Structures in Vance County, 

Hurricane Fran, September of 1996……………………………..…………..A-28 
Table 3 Areas of Natural Hazard Risk Exposure, Vance County……….….………A-32 
 

MAPS 
Map 1 NC Physiographic Provinces/ River Basins…………………………………A-10 
Map 2 NC Climate Divisions……………………………….……………………..…...A-20 
Map 3 Vance County 100-Year Floodplain…………………………….......……….A-24 
Map 4 NC Historical Hurricane Impacts (Hurricane Floyd 1999)……..…….…….A-27 
Map 5 County Hazard Mitigation Base Map-Facilities Location………..…….…...A-63 
Map 6 County Land Use Map…………..……………………………..…................A-64 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 5 

PREFACE 
 

      Hazard mitigation is the practice of reducing risks to people and property from natural disasters.  
Hazard mitigation involves recognizing and adapting to natural forces, and is defined by the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) as any sustained action taken to reduce long-term risk to 
human life and property from natural hazards.  A fundamental premise of hazard mitigation is that 
current dollars invested in mitigation will significantly reduce the demand for future expenditures by 
reducing the extent of emergency recovery, repair, and reconstruction following a disaster. 
 
   The Hazard Mitigation Planning Initiative (HMPI) is the North Carolina Division of Emergency 
Management’s effort to foster the development of local hazard mitigation plans. The development of 
these plans will ensure that hazard mitigation principles become incorporated into the routine 
activities and day-to-day decision-making of local governments, ultimately decreasing current and 
future vulnerabilities of all natural hazards. 
 
   The following hazard mitigation plan for Vance County and its municipalities will specify actions 
that the County will take to reduce its vulnerability to natural hazards and minimize the impact of 
hazard events.  This plan will address the following major sections: hazard identification and 
analysis, probability of hazard events, Vance County’s vulnerability to hazards, mitigation capability, 
acceptability, and assessment, identification of goals and objectives, policies, implementation, 
monitoring, and evaluation and update of the plan once it has been adopted. 
 

JURISDICTION PARTICIPATION 
 

      This plan predetermines actions to be taken by the governmental agencies and private 
organizations of Vance County, the City of Henderson, Town of Middleburg and Town of Kittrell to 
accomplish the following: (1) reduce the vulnerabilities of people and property to natural disasters, 
and (2) establish mitigation efforts in the hopes of reducing the impact of a natural disaster.  The 
City of Henderson fully supports and agrees with the County Hazard Mitigation Plan. To provide 
more detail into the City’s mitigation efforts, with coordination from Vance County and the Kerr-Tar 
Regional Council of Governments, they have written their own section to identify specific problems 
as they affect the City and its population (see Pages A-50 to A-52).    
 
   The Towns of Middleburg (population 168) and Kittrell (population 135) support the County Plan, 
while incorporated municipalities they are still very rural in nature. Due to the size of these 
municipalities and there does not appear to be any specific threats not already outlined in the 
County plan, there is no need for any additional mitigation strategies to be employed for either the 
municipality. Therefore neither of these Towns has a separate listing in the County’s Hazard 
Mitigation Plan.  Both towns are of such a small size with limited (or no) planning staff that additional 
meetings were not held in regards to the County HMGP.  The documents have been mailed to their 
respective governing bodies and they are invited to be present (participate) in the public hearings 
held with the Vance County Board for Commissioners for the County HMGP.   Additionally the 
services of the members on the Planning and Advisory Teams are provided to these towns as well.   
 
   Documentation of jurisdictional and committee participation is noted in the Planning Process 
Section (Pages A-54 to A-59). 
 
 
 
 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 6 

I. INTRODUCTION 
 

A. Explanation of Plan Format 
 
   This hazard mitigation plan has been formatted to be as user friendly as possible.  All of the 
background information upon which the County’s hazard mitigation goals, objectives, and 
implementation strategies are based is included at the back of this plan as Appendices.  This greatly 
reduces the body text of the document without sacrificing detail.  As a result, the reader can 
immediately identify the purpose of this plan, what Vance County is trying to achieve, and how the 
County plans to get there. This document is a work in progress and will change as new data is 
collected and new programs are implemented.   
 

B. Background and Planning Process 
 
   When Hurricane Fran struck in September of 1996 numerous homes received minor damage due 
largely to fallen trees and wind blown debris.  In addition power was out in many areas of the city 
and County for several days.  Roadways including major highways and private roads and 
easements were also blocked by downed trees.   
 
   Following the widespread damage caused by Hurricane Fran, Vance County critically assessed its 
ability to effectively deal with the impact of natural disasters and the impact of growth on natural 
hazard risk exposure.   
 
   The County realized that its exposure to natural hazards was growing along with its population.  
However, the County had not updated its Land Use Plan in several years and had not adopted a 
formal hazard mitigation strategy or plan. 
 
   Based on consultations with the North Carolina Division of Emergency Management (NCDEM), 
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), and other knowledgeable organizations, the 
County determined that it could most effectively reduce the impact of future disasters through land 
use and hazard mitigation planning. 
 
   The adoption of Senate Bill 300 created a need for Vance County and its municipalities to 
accelerate the development of a joint City and County Hazard Mitigation Plan.  This document is the 
culmination of months of work and a collective effort between City and County personnel. 
 

C. Hazard Identification and Analysis 
 
   Prior to determining on which specific hazards Vance County should focus its attention and 
resources, the following items need to be determined: 
 

1) The type of natural hazards that threaten the County, 
2) The likelihood of occurrence of the hazards, 
3) The impact of the hazard, and 
4) The strength of the hazard. 
 

   Appendix II provides background information, which addresses the four items listed above. Based 
on the information contained in Appendix II, a prioritized list of natural hazards was prepared.  In 
ranking these hazards, consideration was given to the likelihood of occurrence of a given hazard 
and its associated probable impacts.  The prioritized list is as follows: 
 
 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 7 

1) Flooding 
2) Hurricanes 
3) Winter Weather 
4) Thunderstorms (severe) 
5) Tornados 
6) Wildfires  
7) Hail 
8) Extreme Heat 
9) Droughts 
10) Landslides 
11) Earthquakes 

 

   The objectives and implementation strategies that are included in this plan are designed to 
address the top three (3) hazards identified above.  Both the Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg are 
included in this prioritization of hazards, as well as subsequent mitigation strategies.  It is important 
that Vance County allocate its limited resources toward addressing the hazards that pose the 
greatest risk to the County.  However, as this plan is reviewed and updated, the list above should be 
re-evaluated to determine if the County’s mitigation directives should be changed. 
 

D. Vulnerability 
 

   Natural hazards pose problems to humans when human activity gets in the way of the impacts that 
occur as a matter of course during and after a hazard.  Vulnerability to a natural hazard can be 
defined as the extent to which people experience harm and property damage from a hazard.  
Hazards may result in loss of life or injury to people and livestock; loss of or damage to homes, 
businesses, and industries; loss or damage to automobiles, furnishings, records, and documents; 
damages or interruptions to power and telephone lines; damage or closing of roads, railroads, 
airports, and waterways; and general disruption of life.  It is important to know where and to what 
extent the community is susceptible to the impacts of natural hazards. 
 

   Vulnerability to natural hazards exists both at the present time and in the future.  The present level 
of development and infrastructure generates a set of conditions resulting in every area having some 
degree of vulnerability to natural hazards.  That degree of vulnerability will change in the future as an 
area experiences an increase or decrease in development and whether the community implements 
or ignores hazard mitigation.  Therefore, we can speak of both present and future vulnerability. 
 

   Appendix II provides information on hazard identification as well as a current vulnerability analysis 
and an impact probability analysis of Vance County.   Vance County is most vulnerable to flooding. 
 

   Through several intensive planning sessions with the Vance County Emergency Management staff 
and the Vance County Planning and Development Department along with an analysis of empirical 

hazard data, the County has identified several Areas of Natural Hazard Risk Exposure (ANHRE) 

throughout the County.    Appendix II provides a ranking of the ANHRE, it is intended to serve as a 
guide for prioritization of specific mitigation measures for existing areas of natural hazard concern.  
 

   The data provided above are representative of the County’s existing vulnerability.  It is more 
difficult to determine the County’s future vulnerability.  Future vulnerability can be thought of, as a 
measure of the extent to which people and property would be harmed by a hazard event should a 
projected scenario of development to occur.  An area’s vulnerability will change with time.  For 
instance, if current development patterns are projected into the future, it is possible to develop 
estimates of the population and amount of development that will exist in an area at some future 
point.  Thus, given an increasing population and increasing development, it might appear that an 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 8 

area would have a greater vulnerability to hazards in the future.  Vulnerability will increase 
significantly if development occurs in areas particularly susceptible to natural hazards.   
 

E. Rationale for the Hazard Mitigation Plan 
   The preceding discussion and analysis included in Appendix II indicates that Vance County is 
particularly vulnerable to flooding and confirms the need for Vance County to prepare this Hazard 
Mitigation Plan, with the necessary mitigation measures to prevent future loss.  Vance County will 
benefit from the preparation and implementation of this plan in many ways, including (as local 
benefits of implementing hazard mitigation planning): 
 

1) Saving lives and reducing injuries; 

2) Preventing or reducing property damage; 

3) Reducing economic losses; 

4) Minimizing social dislocation and stress; 

5) Minimizing agricultural losses; 

6) Maintaining critical facilities in functional order; 

7) Protecting infrastructure from damage; 

8) Protecting mental health; 

9) Limiting legal liability of government and public officials; 

10) Providing positive political consequences for government action; 

11) Joining the Community Rating Service (CRS) program in order to lower flood  

insurance premiums and reduce risks; and 

12) Enhancing emergency response. 

 
 

F. Community Profile, Geography and Economics 
 
   Vance County was established in 1881.  Located in the Central Piedmont region of North 
Carolina on the boarder with Virginia to the North, Franklin County to the South, Granville County 
to the West and Warren County to the east, the county is comprised of 253.52 square miles of 
which 16.3 miles are covered by water.  In 2008, the US Census Bureau estimated that the 
counties population was 42,891 down from 42,952 in 2000.  Local planning documents estimate 
that there are approximately 25,351 parcels of land in the county with a total of 18,969 housing 
units including approximately 4,933 manufactured homes.  The estimated total value of 
assessed real property in Vance County is $2,895,482,780. 

 
   Two Watershed Basins, the Tar-Pamlico and Roanoke River split Vance County. These two 
basins are created by a ridge, which bisects the County roughly along Interstate 85. 
 
   John H. Kerr reservoir (referred to as Kerr Lake) is located in Vance County. This 50,000-acre lake 
extends 39 miles and continues into the State of Virginia. It is the largest reservoir east of the 
Mississippi River and is created by one (1) of the series of seven (7) dams along the Roanoke River. 
Base flood elevation for the reservoir is 320 feet (Mean Sea Level). A hydroelectric plant, located on 
the east end of the reservoir is owned and operated by the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers. One 
withdrawal site is located on the reservoir for the Kerr Lake Regional Water System, while Lake 
Gaston is the location of a second withdrawal site for Virginia Beach (bought water storage rights in 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 9 

the Kerr Lake Reservoir).  In addition, Clarksville, VA withdraws water from the Kerr Lake Reservoir, 
as do several local industries.   
 
   A secondary dam, the Island Creek Dam, is located on the southwest portion of the reservoir. This 
dam was originally constructed to protect the now closed Tungsten mine, one of the largest tungsten 
mines in the world. Lands protected by this dam are under a flowage easement up to 290 feet 
elevation. 
 
   Two public water supply water protection areas are located in Vance County. The Anderson Creek 
Watershed Protection Area is located on the south side of the John H. Kerr Reservoir. A regional 
water system was developed to provide public water to the area via withdrawals from John H. Kerr 
reservoir. The original participants were Soul City (now administered and expanded by Warren 
County), the City of Henderson and City of Oxford. This system has been expanded to provide water 
under contract to the Kittrell Water System (privately owned), parts of Vance County, the Vance 
County Water District, Warren County and Granville County. Recently, water mains were 
constructed to provide water to Franklin County as well. 
 
   The second Public Water Supply Watershed, the Tar River Watershed Protection Area, is located 
in the southern portion of the County. This Protection Area aids in the protection of the Louisburg 
Public Water Supply. 
 
   There are three incorporated municipalities within the County, the City of Henderson (population 
16,315), the Town of Kittrell (population 135) and the Town of Middleburg (population 168). The 
largest of these is the City of Henderson, which is also the County Seat. The population of Vance 
County (2008 estimate) census is approximately 42,891, with some seasonal fluctuations. 
 
Vance County and the City of Henderson have had a long and rich tradition of business and 
industry growth.  The original manufacturers in the county were producers of textile related 
products.  Tobacco and other agriculture products have also played an important role in the 
county's economy.  In today’s economy education/health and social services make up the 
largest employment sector at 26%, with manufacturing at 19.2% and retail at 13.8%.  Over the 
last year since July 2008, the unemployment rate has increased from 8.2% to 14.2%.  It is 
anticipated that the downturn economy of 2008 and 2009 has flattened out and will begin 
trending upward in the next 6 months to 1 year.    
     

G. Transportation and Roads  
     
   The nearest commercial airline service is at Raleigh-Durham Airport, a distance of approximately 
40 miles. A local airport is located in Granville County (supported by Vance and Granville Counties, 
the City of Oxford and City of Henderson), approximately two miles from Vance County. 
 
   Interstate 85 traverses Vance County from north to south. It intersects with Highway 39, US # 1 
Bypass, Highway 158 Business and Bypass and US # 1 Business. 
 
   Several bridges provide key access to portions of the County.  These are the bridges crossing Tar 
River on US # 1 Bypass, and the bridge crossing Kerr Lake on Highway 39 North near Harris’ 
Crossroads. Seasonal flooding (well below 100 year storm levels) causes access difficulties 
throughout the County.  This included three (3) bridges in the Kerr Lake region (Nutbush Road 
Bridge, Anderson Creek Road Bridge and Jacksontown Road Bridge).    
 
 
 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 10 

MAP 1: Physiographic Provinces and River Basins 

 

 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 11 

  II. MITIGATION GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND 

IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES 
 

A. Goals  
 

   Goals are statements of desirable future conditions that are to be achieved.  They are broad in 
scope and assist in setting community priorities; for Vance County, the City of Henderson, Town of 
Kittrell, and Town of Middleburg (goals established for all four units of government through the work 
of planning staff and meetings with the planning committee and advisory team).  The following goals 
will provide the basis for the objectives and implementation strategies included in this plan: 
 

1) Reduce loss of life and personal injury from natural hazards. 

2) Minimize the damage to public infrastructure resulting from natural hazards. 

3) Enhance emergency response during times of disaster. 

4) Manage future development so that vulnerability to natural hazards is not 

increased. 

5) Expedite post disaster reconstruction. 

6) Protect the fragile natural and scenic areas located along Kerr Lake, Tar 

River and its tributaries. 

  The remainder of this plan will include the objectives and implementation strategies necessary to 
obtain the County’s hazard mitigation goals and recommendations for plan monitoring, evaluation, 
and updating. 
 

B. Objectives and Implementing Strategies 
 

   Generally, local governments have only that legal authority which is granted to them by their home 
state.  This principle, that all power is vested in the State and can only be exercised to the extent it is 
delegated, is known as “Dillon’s Rule,” and applies to all North Carolina’s political subdivisions. 
 

   Within the limits of Dillon’s Rule and the federal and state Constitutions, local governments in 
North Carolina have wide latitude within which to institute mitigation programs, policies, and actions. 
 All local government powers fall into one of four basic groups (although some governmental 
activities may be classified as more than one type of power): regulation, acquisition, taxation, and 
spending. Appendix IV provides a detailed description of the four powers afforded to local 
governments.  It is through the utilization of these powers that Vance County can accomplish its 
hazard mitigation objectives. 
 

   Objectives are more specific than goals. When an objective is accomplished, it may be checked 
off and progress directed toward accomplishing another objective.  Whereas goals are general 
statements that may never be fully realized, objectives should be capable of being accomplished.   
 

   It should be noted that objectives and implementing strategies identified in this document 

are applicable to Vance County, the City of Henderson, Town of Kittrell, and Town of 

Middleburg (the City of Henderson has specific objectives/strategies noted on Pages A-50 to 

A-52 of this plan).  The information outlined in Appendices I through IV are applicable to all 

four of the identified units of government (planning/study areas) of this document. 

 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 12 

   Appendix III also delineates hazard mitigation strategies that the County can consider in the future 
when considering new objectives needed to obtain the hazard mitigation goals specified above or 
future goals.  
 

   Vance County hazard mitigation objectives provide intermediate steps toward reaching the goals 
that have been provided in this plan.   
 

   It should be stressed that this plan is a policy document and is intended to serve as a planning 
tool.  This plan is not a regulatory document nor does the adoption of the plan require Vance County 
to implement all of the objectives included in the plan. However, Vance County will periodically 
review its hazard mitigation goals and objectives and make a concerted effort towards 
implementation.  Recommendations for implementation, review, and update of this plan are provided 
in a latter section of this document. 
  

      To assist Vance County in meeting the goals, objectives, and strategies of this document, this 
section identifies potential initiatives to be considered for future modifications to County ordinances 
and operations.  These initiatives will serve to further enhance the ability of Vance County to prevent 
damage and loss of life from hazards, ranging from very specific programs and methods for 
vulnerable areas, to more broad recommendations of revisions to City ordinances.  Several factors 
need to be considered when evaluating which ordinances/operations to add or change: 
 

 The community's capability to implement the required new policies.  
 The community’s vulnerability to hazards. 
 The community’s goals and needs. 

 

   Utilizing referenced material from the NCEM document Keeping Natural Hazards from 
Becoming Natural Disasters: A Workbook for Local Governments, “Local governments are 
encouraged to go above and beyond these minimum standards in preparing their mitigation 
plans.”  Initiatives for hazard mitigation, as well as recommendations for County guidelines more 
stringent than the state include: 
 

Implementation Strategies: (ON-GOING=CONTINUOUS PROCESS, SHORT RANGE = 6 MONTHS 

TO 1 YEAR, MID RANGE = 1 TO 3 YEARS, LONG RANGE = 3 TO 5 YEARS) 
 
The following strategies while developed for the original plan in 2005 still apply today and are 
continually ongoing.  As a low income, tier 1 county with limited staff, many of the following 
strategies have been completed, but need to be continually enforced to ensure continual 
compliance.  As a result of their ongoing nature, very limited changes have been made to this 
section.  Strategies that have not been completed are labeled for future consideration and reasons 
are given for why these are not being accomplished. 
 

1. Vance County will continue pursuit of grants and alternative funding sources in order 
to increase staff and resources to address current and future hazard mitigation 

planning needs.  ON-GOING    (PROGRESS: On Track). 
 

2. Vance County will continue to support and participate in the directives of the 
City/County Emergency Operations Plan (EOP), including evacuation procedures and 
response to hazards not addressed in the operational structure (hazardous materials, 

petroleum products, hazardous waste, nuclear threat/attack, and civil disorder).  ON-

GOING   (PROGRESS:  On Track). 
 

3. Vance County will support current Land Use Plan policies encouraging preservation 

of 100-year floodplain areas as conservation land, when possible.  ON-GOING   



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 13 

(PROGRESS:  On Track; No new permits for structures in Floodplain within 

Vance County Jurisdiction since adoption of last FIRM maps – April 16, 2007). 
 

 As part of the process to review and revise County Ordinances, officials should 
consider ultimately directing development away from the floodplains (but should 
development be allowed to occur, the following recommendations should be 
considered): 

 
A. Limit development within these areas; enforce more strict guidelines when development 

does occur. 
 

B. Prohibit future development of County critical facilities and structures within identified 100 

year/500 year floodplains (per current and updated FEMA flood maps).  NOTE: This 

strategy is considering on-going as the County is continuously revising the County 

Subdivision Regulations. 
 

C. Increase the minimum vegetative buffer requirements associate with development near 
perennial/intermittent water sources (streams, creeks, surface waters-as identified on 
USGS maps), as applicable for the Tar-Pamlico River Basin Guidelines, NC Division of 
Water Quality: minimum requirements of 50’ each side (total of 100’) buffer.  

  
1. Consider incorporating a minimum 75’ vegetative buffer for 

intermittent/perennial surface waters (150’ total). 
 

4. Vance County will consider developing and incorporating a future land use category 
for conservation around the tributaries of the Tar River and Kerr Lake (Greenspace-

Preservation Area).   LONG RANGE  (PROGRESS: Future Consideration; 

Included in Countywide Zoning document which has been tabled for immediate 

future).  
 

 Greenspace-Preservation Area (Reserved Open Space-ROS): areas preserved 
for use as greenways, hiker/biker trails, natural areas; specifically those that 
include floodplains, wetlands, and natural habitats (preserves resources, reduce 
potential flood damage). 

 

A. Category serves to provide for permanent maintenance of certain areas of land in 
an undeveloped state (with consent from property owners), encourages 
preservation of large areas of trees and open space; designed to protect scenic 
and environmentally sensitive areas, ensuring retention of land for non-intensive 
active or passive recreational uses; provides for very low density residential 
development and limited range of public recreational and agricultural uses.  
Requirements include: 

 

1. Minimum lot size: 20 acres (except public recreational uses, for 
which no minimum area is required). 

2. Maximum dwelling units per net acre: 0.05 
 

5. County should continue its expansion of geographic information systems (GIS) to 
include a County GIS website which would provide mapping information to the public 

ON-GOING    (PROGRESS:  On Track; Aerial photography and floodplains 

recently updated; website currently subject to budget approval). 
 

6. The County should work with the North Carolina Department of Transportation 
(NCDOT) to develop solutions to localize drainage issues caused (in part or in whole) 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 14 

by NCDOT maintained drainage facilities.  ON-GOING   (PROGRESS:  On Track; 

County continues working with DOT on culvert drainage issues). 
 

7. The County should identify and apply for funding to address the first five (5) priority 

existing hazard concerns contained in Appendix II of this plan. SHORT RANGE   

(PROGRESS:  On Track). 
 

8. Ensure the local library maintains documents on flood insurance, flood protection, 
floodplain management, and natural/beneficial functions of floodplains (some 

available free from Federal Emergency Management Agency-FEMA).  ON-GOING  

(PROGRESS:  On Track). 

 
9. Provide a list of contractors/consultants knowledgeable or experienced in retrofitting 

techniques construction, available at the County offices.  SHORT RANGE   

(PROGRESS: Future Consideration; Board of Commissioners have 

discouraged in order to avoid showing favoritism for contractors). 
 

10. Provide material at County offices on selecting a qualified elevation contractor and 

what recourse in the event of dissatisfaction with performance.  SHORT RANGE   

(PROGRESS: On Track; contractors are not recommended, however recourse 

documents are available to public). 
 

11. Encourage builders, developers, and architects to become familiar with the NFIP land 
use and building standards by attending annual workshops presented by the NC 
Division of Emergency Management (DEM).  This can be accomplished by creating a 
mailing list and providing it to DEM for announcements and distribution of information 
from the County’s inspections department when builders/developers apply for 

permits.  SHORT RANGE   (PROGRESS:  Accomplished and continuing). 
 

12. Provide handouts to real estate agents to advise potential buyers researching flood 

hazard information when considering property purchases.  SHORT RANGE  

(PROGRESS:  Accomplished and continuing). 
 

13. Mail flood protection flyer to all County properties through a community newsletter, 
utility bill, telephone book, or other document that is distributed to all residences 
(should include a general identification of the local flood hazard area, flood safety, 
flood insurance, property protection, floodplain development permit requirements, 

and drainage system maintenance). MID RANGE  (PROGRESS:   Future 

Consideration; Due to financial constraints and lack of utility bill/standard 

mailed notices,  this has not been accomplished; With creation of Countywide 

water this will be possible in next few years). 
 

14. Vance County should work toward becoming a participating member of the 
Community Rating System (CRS) of the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP).   

SHORT RANGE   (PROGRESS:  Future Consideration).  
 

15. Vance County should consider developing specific regulations that prohibit dumping 
in the County’s drainage system (regulations must specifically address keeping 
channels clear of materials such as brush, fill and items not covered in the County’s 
Littering Ordinance). The ordinance must designate an office/official responsible for 
receiving complaints and monitoring compliance, as well as enforcement and 
abatement provisions (regulatory requirements of the ordinance should be 

publicized).  ON GOING   (PROGRESS:  On Track; Completed for junk cars, 

junkyards, and litter; still working on storm water regulations adoption). 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 15 

 

16. Consider revising the County subdivision regulations to address: enhancing existing 
policies prohibiting development of critical public facilities in the 100-year floodplain 
(where viable alternatives exist), encourage alternatives to placing lots in flood-prone 
area, and minimize impervious surface coverings (greater than state minimum 

requirements).  SHORT RANGE   (PROGRESS:  On Track; regulation has been 

adopted, but are not entirely within Subdivision Ordinance). 
 

17. Consider directing each County office/agency to better incorporate hazard mitigation 

goals into planning and implementation duties.  MID-RANGE   (PROGRESS:  On 

Track). 
 

18. Review methods of school construction to ensure that all new schools are 
constructed to the maximum cost feasible standards of wind resistance, flood 
resistance, and access so that they can be used as shelters for evacuees during and 

after natural hazard events.  MID-RANGE   (PROGRESS:  On Track). 
 

19. County should coordinate with NCDOT to ensure adequate capacity for snow/ice 
removal in the event of major snowstorms (adequate - all major thoroughfares are –

cleared/remain clear within 12 hours of last snowfall).  ON-GOING   (PROGRESS:  

On Track). 
 

20. Work with the State Office of Dam Safety (ODS) to:  MID-RANGE   (PROGRESS:  

On Track). 

 
A. Ensure that all dams in Vance County for which the ODS has jurisdiction are inspected 

on a regular basis; and 
 
B. Ensure that ODS notifies Vance County Emergency Management (EM) of all ODS 

jurisdictional dams classed as “high hazard” or “distressed” dams; and 
 

C. Ensure all high hazard/distressed dams in the County have an updated and 
implemented operations/maintenance plan, disaster contingency plan; and 

 

D. Provide EM office an inventory of all County ODS jurisdictional dams; and 
 

E. Work with the County to produce a coordinated draw down plan prior to potential 
hurricane/nor’easter landfall and seasonally. 

 
21. Review all fire district coverage areas to ensure adequate quantities of fire hydrants 

for fire safety purposes and that all hydrants are maintained on a regular basis where 

water lines currently exist.  ON-GOING   (PROGRESS:  On Track). 
 

22. Work with NCDOT, Vance County Sheriff’s Office and City of Henderson Police 
Department to ensure that traffic is diverted from high hazard roadways during flood 

events.  ON-GOING   (PROGRESS:  On Track). 
 

23. Work with the Vance County School System to ensure that adequate facilities are  

available for emergency shelters on short notice.  ON GOING   (PROGRESS:  On 

Track). 

 
24. Work with the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources to 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 16 

ensure that adequate space is available to temporarily store storm debris, demolition   

material or other debris caused by natural hazards.  ON GOING  (PROGRESS:  On 

Track). 

 
25. Ensure that Vance County has adequate staff available on short notice to perform 

                  damage assessments and assist residents where necessary.  ON GOING     

                 (PROGRESS:  On Track; handled cooperatively among several departments). 

 
26. Coordinate with other Vance County Departments/Agencies that provide relief during  

                  emergencies; for example, the Health Department, Environmental and Social Services. 

                  ON GOING   (PROGRESS:  On Track). 
 
   This plan does not suggest that Vance County will or should implement all of the recommended 
strategies, as the County has to work with available resources.  This plan does provide a framework 
from which the County can direct its mitigation efforts.  Vance County should develop a five (5)-year 
action plan (short, mid, long range) from the list of implementation strategies provided in this plan.  
These timelines as well as responsibilities for the timelines can be seen in Appendix IV. 
 
As can be seen from the progress measures above, most of the Vance County objectives have 
been considered with progress being made.  Overall, many of the ongoing strategies have been 
addressed and are noted as “accomplished” and/or “On Track” as they are in need of continual 
attention as they continue to be ongoing strategies.  Since the original plan, much progress has 
been made in the area of Technology with the improvement of GIS in the county.  The next step in 
the area of Technology would be to make it available to the public via an online GIS website (This 
should be accomplished over the next 5 years).  Overall, the strategies that have proved to be the 
most difficult have been those with a mid to long range timetable for completion.  Not only have 
budget restraints made these difficult to attain, but the county’s decision to table zoning until a later 
time has put a delay in many of the longer term goals related to regulation.    
 

C. Monitoring and Evaluation 
 

   Once the hazard mitigation plan has been up-dated and approved, it is important to continually 
track the progress of mitigation actions and evaluate how the implementation strategies contained in 
the plan work in practice.  Planners and other local officials involved in hazard mitigation must 
monitor the implementation of the plan and evaluate its effectiveness, in order to recommend 
additional mitigation actions and make periodic revisions to the plan.   
 

   Monitoring and evaluation are the ongoing processes of compiling information on the outcomes 
resulting from implementation of the hazard mitigation plan.  This process measures progress in 
achieving goals, objectives, and implementation strategies.  Through this process, revisions 
required to respond to changes in regional and local conditions may be identified.  Local conditions 
are constantly changing.  Changes in land use and development affect a variety of infrastructure 
issues such as water, sewer, roads, stormwater facilities, and ecological considerations (like water 
quality).  Storms and other natural processes, like riverine erosion, continually alter a community’s 
hazard areas.  In addition, strong policies and programs should help meet some community 
mitigation objectives.  Because so many factors will affect the success of mitigation efforts, a 
planned evaluation of local mitigation strategies is essential.  Evaluation gives an opportunity to 
enhance the balance between effective mitigation, future growth and economic development. 
 

   The Director and Assistant Director of Vance County’s Planning and Development Department, as 
well as the Director of Emergency Management Services and other selected management staff 
should serve as the monitoring and evaluation coordinators for this Hazard Mitigation Plan.  The 
Planning Board and County Hazard Mitigation staff should meet on the anniversary of the adoption 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 17 

of this plan to review its success.  Following the annual review, the County’s Hazard Mitigation 
coordinator will prepare a brief report to the County Board of Commissioners on the status of plan 
implementation, to include the following: a review of the goals and objectives of the original plan; a 
review of any disasters or hazards that occurred during the year; a review of each element or 
objective of the original plan, including what was accomplished the previous year; a discussion of 
why any objectives were not reached or why implementation is behind schedule; and, 
recommendations for new projects or revised objectives.  After each “event” a “post mortem” 
meeting should occur to discuss what went right and what went wrong and develop a system of 
“best management practices” for future events.  Measures will be taken to include the public as well 
as public agencies and surrounding jurisdictions in all of these events. 
 
During the time from 2005 through 2010, several “post mortem” meetings have been held following 
hazard events.  Most of these meetings involved Vance County Department Heads as well as the 
county’s local emergency planning committee.  As shown in Appendix II most of these meetings 
followed severe winter weather events.  However, as a result of no major/significant natural hazard 
events taking place over the last five years, the plan has not been updated over this time and limited 
public involvement has been necessary. 
 

D. Update and Continued Public Input 
 

   No plan, however perfect in concept, will be perfect in execution.  Revisions are necessary to 
correct flaws that are discovered in the plan, as there are some contingencies that cannot be 
foreseen, or events, which cannot be predicted.  Revisions incorporate changes necessary to better 
fit the plan to real-life situations.  Periodic revision of mitigation plans will also help to ensure that 
local mitigation efforts include the latest and most effective mitigation techniques, as well as keep it 
in compliance with state and local statutes and regulations.  Vance County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan 
should always be evaluated following a significant natural hazard event.  In the absence of 
significant natural hazard events, this plan should be updated at least every five years or whenever 
the need for updating is determined by City and County Emergency Management and Planning Staff 
during their annual monitoring and evaluation meetings.  Due the lack of significant natural hazard 
event over the last five years, this update serves as the first update made to the plan. (Note: The 
plan will be updated every five years and submitted to NCEM State Hazard Mitigation Office and 
FEMA for review and approval). 
 

   Upon adoption of this document an important element in addition to tracking the progress of 
mitigation actions will include soliciting the input of the public.  In a similar manner as used in 
developing any planning tool (such as a zoning ordinance or subdivision regulations), involvement of 
the public not only keeps them informed, but aids in identifying local –level issues/information.  To 
meet his need, as part of the periodic review of the plan, when presented to the County 
Commissioners; public hearings will be advertised and held to offer an opportunity for the public to 
be involved.  On an as needed basis, public information meetings may be conducted by planning 
staff to provide a venue for public input to be solicited.  Such meetings will be determined by the 
County Commissioners, local governing bodies, the local planning and advisory committees, and 
planning staff.  This process will include a regular review of the planning document (within the five 
year time frame), with the County’s Planning Services Manager preparing a report to the Board of 
Commissioners on the status/update of the plan, including the following:  
 

 Review of the goals and objectives of the original plan. 
 Review of any disasters or hazards that occurred during the year. 
 Review of each element or objective of the original plan, including what was 

accomplished the previous year. 
 Discussion of why any objectives were not reached or why implementation is 

behind schedule. 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 18 

 Recommendations for new projects or revised objectives. 
    

During the time from 2005 through 2010, the public has been involved through continual press 
releases and have been given the opportunity to review and comment on the plan at anytime at 
the Vance County Administrative offices and the Planning and Development Department.  
Additionally, several opportunities were given to the public to comment during public hearings for 
the FIRM updates (3/29/2006 and 05/02/2006).  Additionally, a public hearing was held on July 
6, 2010 regarding the plan update; invitations were given to the public and participating and 
surrounding communities to participate.  No comments were made at this latest public hearing.  
Representatives from surrounding communities have been invited to pre-storm briefings, “post 
mortem” meetings, and have been afforded the same opportunities as the public for plan review. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 19 

APPENDIX I 

County Local Hazard Mitigation Planning Team 
 Brian Short: Emergency Operations Director, Vance County 
 Jordan McMillen: Planning Services Manager, Vance County Planning and Development 
 Cheryl Pittman: Assistant to Emergency Operations Director, Vance County 
 Archie Coghill: NC-Department of Transportation 
 Kevin Cash:  Vance County Lead Building Code Inspector 
 Robert Paynter: Public Service Gas 
 Gerald Proctor: Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. 
 Robert Harris: Embarq  
 Claiborne Woods: Director Vance Co. School Maintenance Department 
 T.C. Adams: Maria Parham Hospital Emergency Management Coordinator 
 Tom Anderson: Vance County Planning, Community Improvement Specialist 
 Sherrill Storm: US Army Corps. of Engineers Chief Park Ranger 
 
 

County Local Hazard Mitigation Advisory Committee 
 Timothy Pegram: Commissioner, Vance County Board of Commissioners   
 Jerry L. Ayscue: County Manager, Vance County     
 Ray Griffin: City Manager, City of Henderson     
 Brian K. Short: Emergency Operations Director, Vance County 
 Cheryl Pittman: Assistant to Emergency Operations Director, Vance County 
 Jordan McMillen: Planning Services Manager, Vance County Planning and Development 
 Kevin Cash, Lead Building Code Enforcement 
 Eris Dunston: Planning Director, City of Henderson 
 Frank Frazier:, Assistant City Manager City of Henderson 
 Linda Leyen: Public Works Director  City of Henderson 
 Danny Wilkerson, Fire/EMS Chief, City of Henderson 
 Harold Hendrich, EMS Director/Fire Marshal, Vance County 
 Keith Sidwell: Police Chief, City of Henderson 
 Peter White: Sheriff, Vance County 

 

       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 20 

APPENDIX II 

HAZARD IDENTIFICATION, PROBABILITY ANALYSIS, 

AND CURRENT VULNERABILITY ANALYSIS 
 

I. INTRODUCTION 
   As part of Vance County’s hazard mitigation efforts and the preparation of this plan, the County will 
need to decide on which specific hazards it should focus attention and resources.  To plan for 
hazards and to reduce losses, Vance County needs to know: 
 

1) The type of natural hazards that threaten the County; 
2) The likelihood of occurrence of the hazards; 
3) The impact of the hazard; and 
4) The strength of the hazard. 
 

Appendix II provides background information, which addresses the four items listed above. 
 

II. HAZARD IDENTIFICATION AND PROBABILITY ANALYSIS 
   North Carolina is subject to many different types of natural hazards including earthquakes, 
landslides, hurricanes, nor’easters, tornadoes, severe winter weather, wildfires, and flooding 
(susceptibility of an area to these events depends upon geographic location).  Vance County is 
located in climate division 3 (see Map 2).  Based on the characteristics of each climate division, the 
National Climatic Data Center categorized North Carolina’s counties into one of three levels of 
vulnerability for natural disasters (Low, Moderate, and High).  The following table (Table 1) 
categorizes vulnerability to types of natural hazards for Vance County based upon whether the 
hazard is unlikely to occur (less than 1% annual probability), Possible to occur (Between 1% and 
10% annual probability), likely to occur (between 10% and 100% annual probability, and highly likely 
to occur (100% annual probability).  These categories were established from data on the number of 
recorded historical hazard events as outlined in the NC State Hazard Mitigation Plan.  For further 
details see worksheet 1 attached. 
 

 
MAP 2 - CLIMATE DIVISION MAP #3 (Source:  National Climatic Data Center) 

 

Table 1 

Natural Hazard Vulnerabilities for Vance County 

Flood Hurricane 
Winter 

Weather 
Thunder- 

storm 
Hail Wildfire Tornado 

 
Drought 

Extreme 
Heat 

Earthquake Landslide 

Highly 

Likely 

Highly 

Likely 

 
Highly 

Likely 
 

Likely Likely Likely Possible Possible Possible Unlikely Unlikely 

Source: NC Division of Emergency Management, Local Hazard Mitigation Planning Manual. 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 21 

   Table 1 indicates that Vance County is more vulnerable to hurricanes, winter weather and 
flooding. Drought, extreme heat, hail, thunderstorms (severe) and wildfires are possible as well,  with 
earthquakes and landslides unlikely to occur in Vance County. With the exception of landslides, 
other listed hazards could potentially affect Vance County (December 9, 2003, an earthquake 
measuring 4.5 on the Richter Scale occurred in Richmond, VA, with effects registered in 19 North 
Carolina Counties, including Vance-no reported damage/casualties).  It should also be noted that 
Vance County is susceptible to seasonal wildfires due to drought conditions.  These hazards 
outlined in Table 1 as highly likely, affecting Vance County, the City of Henderson, Town of Kittrell, 
and Town of Middleburg, are described in further detail below (sections A and B).  Through the 
development of this plan, Vance County and the three incorporated municipalities will be better 
prepared to address the hazards outlined above. 
 

   The information contained in this section was coordinated through the work of the Vance County 
Hazard Mitigation Advisory Team and Planning Committee.  The conclusion determined that the 
most likely occurring hazards to affect Vance County and the incorporated municipalities within the 
County are hurricanes, flooding and winter weather (identified hazards to which Vance County, the 
City of Henderson and the Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg are most susceptible).   
  

   It is important that Vance County understand the hazards to which it is most susceptible to so that 
it can direct its mitigation efforts and resources toward the hazards, which pose the greatest risk to 
County residents and property.  Due to limited resources, this plan focuses on the high priority 
natural hazards identified above (flooding associated with hurricanes and winter weather).  The risk 
of drought, extreme heat and tornados is identified as “possible.”  The severity of impact that can 
occur during hurricanes and winter weather and the ability to mitigate the dangerous flooding of 
these events resulted in hurricanes, winter weather and flooding to be ranked significantly higher as 
a natural hazard risks to the County.   
 

   While the County recognizes its vulnerability to nor’easters, tornadoes, earthquakes, landslides, 
and wildfires, the National Climatic Data Center has identified Vance County’s vulnerability to these 
hazards as low.  As such, this updated plan will not analyze them in detail, but will focus its goals 
and objectives on the hazards that cause the most frequent and severe damages in the County.  
Hazard mitigation goals related to tornados and winter storms are addressed in the goals of this 
plan.  Vulnerability and probability analyses for these other hazards will be undertaken in future plan 
updates. 
 

   It is important that policy makers understand the nature of each high priority hazard and its 
likelihood of occurrence within their jurisdiction.  The following section describes each high priority 
natural hazard related to Vance County (i.e. likelihood of occurrence and history of occurrence).  
The assessment of these hazards and risks will be not be distinguished among the participating 
jurisdictions as there is essentially no variation of risks within the county.  For the Towns of Kittrell 
and Middleburg this is due to their very limited size and their very similar characteristics (slope, 
development pattern, location, etc.) to the balance of the unincorporated area.  For the City of 
Henderson, its central location causes it to have very similar vulnerability to the wide ranging and 
comprehensive hazards of the county.   
 

A. Flooding 
 

1. Description 
 

Flooding is a localized hazard that is generally the result of excessive precipitation.  Floods 
can be generally considered in two categories: flash floods, the product of heavy localized 
precipitation in a short time period over a given location; and general floods, caused by 
precipitation over a longer time period and over a given river basin.  Flooding is the most 
common environmental hazard, due to the widespread geographical distribution of river 
valleys and coastal areas, and the attraction of residents to these areas. 

 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 22 

Flash floods occur within a few minutes or hours of heavy amounts of rainfall or from a dam 
or levee failure.  Flash floods can destroy buildings and bridges, uproot trees, and scour out 
new drainage channels.  Heavy rains that produce flash floods can also trigger mudslides.  
Most flash flooding is caused by slow-moving thunderstorms, repeated thunderstorms in a 
local area, or by heavy rains from hurricanes and tropical storms.  Although flash flooding 
occurs often along mountain streams, it is also common in urban areas where much of the 
ground is covered by impervious surfaces. 

 
The severity of a flooding event is determined by a combination of river basin physiography, 
local thunderstorm movement, past soil moisture conditions, and the degree of vegetative 
clearing.  Abnormal weather patterns may also contribute to flooding of a local area.  Large-
scale climatic events, such as the El Nino-Southern Oscillation in the Pacific have been 
linked to increased storm activity and flooding in the United States.  Nationally, July is the 
month in which most flash flooding events occur; nearly 90% of flash floods occur during the 
April through September period. 

 
While flash floods occur within hours of a rain event, general flooding is a longer-term event 
and may last for several days.  The primary types of flooding are river line flooding and urban 
flooding. 

 
Periodic flooding of lands adjacent to non-tidal rivers and streams is a natural and inevitable 
occurrence.  When stream flow exceeds the capacity of the normal watercourse, some of 
the above-normal stream flow spills over onto adjacent lands within the floodplain.  River line 
flooding is a function of precipitation levels and water runoff volumes within the watershed of 
the stream or river.  The recurrence interval of a flood is defined as the average time interval, 
in years, expected to take place between the occurrence of a flood of a particular magnitude 
and an equal or larger flood.  Flood magnitude increases with increasing recurrence interval. 

 

Floodplains are divisible into areas where inundation by spillover is predicted from stream 
flow levels associated with specific flood-return frequencies.  A two-year return period event 
will generally inundate the entire two-year zone of the floodplain, and a 100-year flood will 
inundate the 100-year zone of that floodplain.  Floodplains may be divided into as many as 
six levels of flood class, corresponding to six different hazard zones (A through F).  Zone A 
represents the areas flooded by a 2-5 year flood; Zone B, a 5-10 year flood; Zone C, a 10-25 
year flood; Zone D, a 25-50 year flood; Zone E, a 50-100 year flood; and Zone F, a greater 
than 100-year flood. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers calls a 100-year flood an 
Intermediate Regional Flood, while a Standard Project flood describes a major flood that 
could be expected to occur from a combination of severe meteorological and hydrologic 
conditions.  Most dam and flood-related structures have been designed to meet 100-year 
flood conditions.   
 

Flooding affecting Vance County and the City of Henderson occurs during hurricanes; 
vulnerable structures and areas are noted in Table 2 of the Hurricanes Section of this 
document (page A-28).  
 
Urban flooding occurs where there has been development within stream floodplains (partly a 
result of the use of waterways for transportation purposes in earlier times, sites adjacent to 
rivers/coastal inlets provided convenient places to ship and receive goods).  The price of this 
accessibility was increased flooding in the ensuing urban areas.  Urbanization increases the 
magnitude and frequency of floods by increasing impermeable surfaces, increasing the 
speed of drainage collection, reducing the carrying capacity of the land, and occasionally 
overwhelming sewer systems.   

 
 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 23 

2. Likelihood of Occurrence 
Flood hazard varies by location and type of flooding.  Areas bordering rivers may be affected 
by large discharges caused by heavy rainfall over upstream areas.  Inland areas are most at 
risk from flash flooding caused by intense rainfall over short periods of time.  Urban areas 
are particularly susceptible to flash floods.  Large amounts of impervious surfaces in urban 
areas increase runoff and decrease the lag time between the onset of rainfall and stream 
flooding.  Man-made channels may also constrict stream flow and increase flow velocities. 
 
Predominant sources of flooding in Vance County are the Tar River (traverses the County 
northwest to southeast) and its tributaries; these tributaries suffer from backwater flooding 
during periods of high intensity rainfall.    An additional source of flooding in Vance County is 
the Kerr Lake Reservoir.  During seasons of high rainfall, several bridges crucial for 
population ingress/egress into certain areas of the County become flooded (remaining so for 

many weeks). NOTE: There are significant floodplains surrounding the Kerr-Lake Reservoir. 
Within these floodplains are a number of North Carolina State Parks and campgrounds.  
These are under the jurisdiction of the State and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers for 

management (see Map 5 Hazard Mitigation Base Map). 
 
“Nuisance” type flooding – flooding that enters yards and overtops roadways for limited 
periods of time can occur along the aforementioned tributaries up to three times yearly.  
Significant flooding has been limited to isolated areas of the County, as suggested by the 
ANHRE provided in Appendix II. 
 

3. Historical Impact 
 

Historically, Vance County has seen only localized flooding and only in certain areas, some 
of which are subject to seasonal flooding while others flood following a large rain event (i.e. 
hurricane).  It should be noted that of these, with the exception of bridges along Kerr Lake, 
these events last only a few hours or a day at most.  The worst flooding Vance County has 
experienced was a result of Hurricane Fran in September 1996.  The storm dropped over 6” 
of rain to the Vance County area causing localized flooding.     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 24 

MAP 3 – Vance County 100-Year Floodplain Map 

 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 25 

B. Hurricanes 
 

1. Description 
 

Hurricanes are cyclonic storms that originate in tropical ocean waters pole-ward of about 5 
degrees latitude.  Basically, hurricanes are heat engines, fueled by the release of latent heat from 
the condensation of warm water.  Their formation requires a low-pressure disturbance, sufficiently 
warm sea surface temperature, rotational force from the spinning of the Earth, and the absence 
of wind shear in the lowest 50,000 feet of the atmosphere. 
 
Hurricanes that impact North Carolina form in the so-called Atlantic Basin, from the west coast of 
Africa westward into the Caribbean Sea and Gulf of Mexico.  Hurricanes in this basin generally 
form between June 1 and November 30, with a peak around mid-September. As a hurricane 
develops, barometric pressure at its center falls and winds increase.  Winds at or exceeding 39 
mph result in the formation of a tropical storm, which is given a name and closely monitored by 
the NOAA National Hurricane Center in Miami, Florida.  When winds are at or exceed 74 mph, 
the tropical storm is deemed a hurricane. 

 
Because hurricanes derive their strength from warm ocean waters, they are generally subject to 
deterioration once they make landfall.  The forward momentum of a hurricane can vary from just 
a few miles per hour to up to 25 mph.  This forward motion combined with a counterclockwise 
surface flow makes the right front quadrant of the hurricane the location of the most potentially 
damaging winds. 

 
Hurricane intensity is measured using the Saffir-Simpson Scale, from 1 (minimal) to 5 
(catastrophic), the following categorizes hurricane intensity linearly based on maximum sustained 
winds, minimum barometric pressure, storm surge potential: 

 
Category 1.  Winds of 74 to 95 miles per hour.  Damage primarily to shrubbery, trees, 
foliage, and unanchored mobile homes.  No appreciable wind damage to other structures.  
Some damage to poorly constructed signs.  Storm surge possibly 3 to 5 feet above normal.  
Low-lying roads inundated, minor pier damage, some small craft in exposed anchorage torn 
from moorings. 
 

Category 2.  Winds of 96 to 110 miles per hour.  Considerable damage to shrubbery and tree 
foliage; some trees blown down.  Major damage to exposed mobile homes.  Extensive 
damage to poorly constructed signs.  Some damage to roof materials of buildings; some 
window and door damage.  No major wind damage to buildings.  Storm surge possibly 6 to 8 
feet above normal.  Coastal roads and low-lying escape routes inland cut by rising water 2 to 
4 hours before arrival of hurricane center.  Considerable damage to piers.  Marinas flooded.  
Small craft in unprotected anchorages torn from moorings.  Evacuation of some shoreline 
residences and low-lying island areas required. 
 

Category 3.  Winds of 111 to 130 miles per hour.  Foliage torn from trees; large trees blown 
down.  Practically all poorly constructed signs blown down.  Some damage to roofing 
materials of buildings; some window and door damage.  Some structural damage to small 
buildings.  Mobile homes destroyed.  Storm surge possibly 9 to 12 feet above normal.  
Serious flooding at coast and many smaller structures near coast destroyed; larger structures 
near coast damage by battering waves and floating debris.  Low-lying escape routes inland 
cut by rising water 3 to 5 hours before hurricane center arrives. 
 
Category 4.  Winds of 131 to 155 miles per hour.  Shrubs and trees blown down; all signs 
down.  Extensive damage to roofing materials, windows, and doors.  Complete failure of roofs 
on many small residences.  Complete destruction of mobile homes.  Storm surge possibly 13 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 26 

to 18 feet above normal.  Major damage to lower floors of structures near shore due to 
flooding and battering by waves and floating debris.  Low-lying escape routes inland cut by 
rising water 3 to 5 hours before hurricane center arrives.  Major erosion of beaches. 
 

Category 5.  Winds greater than 155 miles per hour.  Shrubs and trees blown down; 
considerable damage to roofs of buildings; all signs down.  Very severe and extensive 
damage to windows and doors.  Complete failure of roofs on many residences and industrial 
buildings.  Extensive shattering of glass in windows and doors.  Some complete building 
failures.  Small buildings overturned or blown away.  Complete destruction of mobile homes.  
Storm surge possibly greater than 18 feet above normal.  Major damage to lower floors of all 
structures less than 15 feet above sea level.  Low-lying escape routes inland cut by rising 
water 3 to 5 hours before hurricane center arrives. 

 

2. Likelihood of Occurrence 
 

North Carolina’s geographic location on the Atlantic Ocean, and its proximity to the Gulf Stream, 
make it prone to hurricanes.  In fact, North Carolina has experienced the fourth greatest number 
of hurricane landfalls of any state in the twentieth century (trailing Florida, Texas, and Louisiana). 

 
In inland areas, such as Vance County, the main risk associated with hurricanes is severe inland 
flooding.  In this way, the likelihood of occurrence for hurricane related damages is substantially 
linked to the likelihood of occurrence of flooding.   
 
Only Hurricane Fran in September of 1996 caused moderate to severe damage due to winds and 
inland flooding in the 20

th
 century.  Approximately 3 hurricanes, including Hurricane Floyd in 1999 

have caused minor damage in the County.  However current meteorological research suggests 
between 1994 and 2020 will be an especially active period for hurricane activity in the Atlantic 
Ocean (increases the likelihood of more moderate to severe hurricane related damages in the 
near term).  

 

3. Historical Impact 
 

North Carolina has had an extensive hurricane history dating back to colonial times. During the 
nineteenth century, storms occurred in 1837, 1846, 1856, 1879, 1883, and 1899.  Between 1960 
and 1990, there was a decrease in land-falling hurricanes, with the exception of Hurricane Donna 
in 1960.  However, during the 1950s, North Carolina was ravaged by several hurricanes, including 
Hazel, Connie, Diane, Ione and Helene. Recent history has included several hurricanes as well, 
with Diana (1984), Gloria (1985), Hugo (1989), Emily (1993), Opal (1995), Bertha (1996), Fran 
(1996), Bonnie (1998), Dennis (1999), Floyd (1999), Isabel (2003) and Ophelia (2005)  all leaving 
their mark on North Carolina.  However, these storms had varying impacts on Vance County. See 
Map 4 and table below. 
 
As noted previously, Hurricane Fran had the most significant impact on Vance County since 
records have been kept.  Hurricane Fran strengthened to a category 3 on the Saffir-Simpson 
Scale prior to making landfall on the North Carolina Coast.  Hurricane Fran arrived in Vance 
County around 7:00A.M. on September 6, 1996 as a tropical storm. Sustained Wind was 39 (kt)a 
and the peak gust was around 65 (kt). Rainfall amounts were measured to be over 6” inches in 
Vance County for the event. Table 2 provides an assessment of residential and commercial 
property damage as a result of Hurricane Fran. Table 2 addresses damage from Hurricane Fran 
only, records are limited historically, this represents the best available data as of this document 
(table does not represent a comprehensive/historic list of damages to property). 
 
 
 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 27 

Map 4  North Carolina Historical Hurricane Impacts (Floyd 1999) 

 

Hazard Type 

(Hurricane) 

Date of Occurrence Hazard Type (Snow, 

Winter Storm & Ice) 

Date of Occurrence Hazard Type (Storm, 

Wind, Floods) 

Date of 

Occurrence 

Hazel 10/15/1954  Snow Storm 03/12/1993  Flash Flood 03/23/1993 

Connie 08/12/1955  Heavy Snow   01/03/1994 Tornado (F2) 04/16/1993 

Diane 08/15/1955  Ice Storm 02/10/1994 High Wind 10/05/1995 

Ione 09/19/1955 Heavy Snow 01/06/1996 Tornado (F0) 10/27/1995 

Helene 09/27/1958 Ice Storm 01/11/1996 Flash Flood 09/06/1996 

Donna 09/12/1960  Ice Storm 02/02/1996 Flash Flood 07/24/1997 

Diana 09/13/1984 Heavy Snow 02/16/1996 High Wind 02/16/1998 

Gloria 09/27/1985 Ice Storm 12/23/1998 Flash Flood 03/19/1998 

Hugo 09/09/1989  Winter Storm 01/28/2000 Flash Flood 09/16/1999 

Emily 08/31/1993  Heavy Snow 11/19/2000 Flash Flood 09/30/1999 

Opal 09/27/1995  Winter Storm 12/04/2002 Flash Flood 08/04/2000 

Bertha 07/12/1996  Winter Storm 01/23/2003 Tornado (F0) 05/19/2001 

Fran 9/6/1996 Winter Storm 02/16/2003 Flash Flood 08/26/2002 

Bonnie 8/27/1998 Winter Storm 02/27/2003 Tornado (F0) 05/09/2003 

Dennis  09/04/1999  Winter Storm 01/24/2004 Flood 08/20/2003 

Floyd  09/15/1999  Winter Storm 02/15/2004 High Wind 03/07/2004 

Isabel 9/18/2003 Winter Storm 01/19/2008 Strong Wind 04/16/2007 

Ophelia 09/12/2005 Winter Storm 01/20/2009 Strong Wind 02/10/2008 

  Winter Storm 03/02/2009 Strong Wind 01/07/2009 

      

      

      

      



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 28 

As noted previously, Hurricane Fran had the most significant impact on Vance County since 
records have been kept.  Table 2 provides an assessment of residential and commercial 
property damage as a result of Hurricane Fran.  Table 2 addresses damage from Hurricane 
Fran only, records are limited historically, this represents the best available data as of this  
document (table does not represent a comprehensive/historic list of damages to property). 
 

 Table 2 

 Identified Damages to Residential and Commercial Structures in Vance County 

 Hurricane Fran, September of 1996 
(Damages as identified by Building Permits) 

Structure Type Address Township Type of Damage 
Residential Parker St Henderson Electrical Repair 

Commercial Stagecoach Rd Hicksboro Electrical Repair 

Residential Gillburg Rd Henderson Structure Damage 

Residential Neal Ln Henderson Electrical Repair 

Residential W Rockspring St Henderson Structure Damage 

Residential Omega Rd Henderson Electrical Repair 

Residential Westover Rd Henderson Electrical Repair 

Residential Summitt Rd Henderson Electrical Repair 

Commercial Spring Valley Dr Henderson Electrical Repair 

Commercial Boddie St Henderson Fire Damage 

Residential Old Epsom Rd Henderson Fire Damage 

Residential Stagecoach Rd Hicksboro Electrical Repair 

Residential Bellwood Dr Henderson Electrical Repair 

Residential Young St Henderson Electrical Repair 

Residential West Hills Dr Henderson Electrical Repair 

Commercial Southwood MHP Henderson Fire Damage 

Residential S Chestnut St Henderson Electrical Repair 

Residential Franklin Road off of 
Vicksboro Road 

Henderson Flooding Sub-Structure 
Damage  

Residential Cedarwood Ter Henderson Electrical Repair 

Source:  Vance County Emergency Management, NC Division Emergency Management, Vance 
County Planning and Development, Federal Emergency Management Agency. 

 

C. Winter Weather 

 

1. Description 
 

Severe winter storms can produce an array of hazardous weather conditions, including 
heavy snow, blizzards, freezing rain, ice pellets and extreme cold. Severe winter storms are 
extra tropical cyclones (storms that form outside of the warm tropics) that are fueled by 
strong temperature gradients and an active upper-level jet stream. The winter storms that 
impact North Carolina generally form in the Gulf of Mexico or off the southeast Atlantic 
Coast. Few of these storms result in blizzard conditions, defined by the presence of winds in 
excess of 35 mph, falling and blowing snow, and a maximum temperature of 20° Fahrenheit.  
While the frequency and magnitude of snow events are highest in the mountains due to 
elevation, the geographical orientation of the mountains and piedmont contribute to a regular 
occurrence of freezing precipitation events (e.g., ice pellets and freezing rain) in the 
piedmont. Such ice events (up to and including ice storms) are often the result of cold air 
damming. Cold air damming is a shallow, surface-based layer of relatively cold; stably-
stratified air entrenched against the eastern slopes of the Appalachian Mountains. With 
warmer air above, falling precipitation in the form of snow melts, then becomes either super 
cooled (liquid below the melting point of water) or re-freezes. In the former case, super 
cooled droplets can freeze on impact (freezing rain), while in the latter case, the re-frozen 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 29 

water particles are ice pellets (or sleet). The illustration below shows the general location of 
cold air damming events.  
 

 
 

Region where cold air damming occurs in the eastern U.S. 
 
The table below notes the North Carolina climate divisions that fall in this region where the 
potential for ice storms is heightened. According to NCDEM, Vance County has been 
identified in Climate Division 3. 
 

 
 

2.   Likelihood of Occurrence  
 
The entire state of North Carolina has a likelihood of experiencing severe winter weather. 
The threat varies by location and by type of storm. Cold air damming contributes to elevated 
freezing rain and ice storm events in the piedmont of North Carolina. These events occur at 
least as often as moderate or severe snow events in this region.   Winter weather (i.e. snow, 
sleet, freezing rain) occurs with the greatest frequency in the northern latitudes (e.g. New 
England and the Midwest) and higher altitudes (e.g. the Rocky Mountains). However, such 
weather regularly affects the southeastern United States including Vance County and as far 
south as Georgia during each cold season. In fact, the impacts of winter weather in the 
Southeast have been recorded as early as the first week of October and as late as mid-April. 
What separates our response to winter weather in this region, particularly in the Piedmont 
and Coastal Plain, from that of our more northern and western neighbors, is the lack of a 
sufficient utility infrastructure to effectively handle these events. The result is temporary 
economic and social disruptions, realities that strike even at the mere threat or forecast of 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 30 

winter weather. Each type of winter precipitation brings with it unique hazards. For instance, 
falling snow can significantly reduce visibility and create dangerous driving conditions, as 
well as paralyze entire communities if enough snow accumulates. Sleet (or ice pellets), can 
worsen the driving hazard by creating a dangerously slick surface, although sleet is less 
likely to adhere to trees and power lines. Perhaps the most destructive form of precipitation 
is freezing rain (or ice loading). Freezing rain accumulation on trees and power lines can 
cause them to snap, resulting in power outages and damage to homes, automobiles, and 
ecosystems. The fact that each frozen precipitation type occurs with some regularity 
throughout the Southeast is due mainly to the topography of the region as well as its 
geography. Continental polar air masses from Canada typically supply the cold air necessary 
for snow, while cold, dry air from New England entering the region can become entrained 
against the east slopes of the Appalachian Mountains, forming a dome (or wedge) of near-
surface cold air. 

 

3. Historical Impact 

 
Vance County has experienced severe winter storms.  On January 24, 2000 Vance County 
received between 17 and 20 inches of snow in less than 24 hours.  This was the worst 
amount of snowfall in Vance County’s recorded history.  “The Blizzard of 2000” was one of 
the most powerful winter storms to hit NC in 72 years.  Vance County was one of the hardest 
hit of the 31 declared counties that was affected.   
 
The most memorable storm in recent history was the ice storm of December 4, 2002, known 
as the “December Ice Storm.”  This storm left citizens without power.  Shelters were opened 
and some roads were impassable.  Considerable disruption to business, industry, schools 
and government services occurred.   

 
Winter storms in Vance County have inherent problems and often considerable costs 
associated with snow and ice removal or clearing.  Shelters often have to be opened, 
numerous traffic accidents and power outages occure, and citizens often lack proper food 
supplies or adequate heat.  Citizens also inappropriately use a variety of heating devices 
that can and do cause fires.  Some even cause toxic fumes to build up in a residence that 
can lead to death.  Death can result from a fire itself, toxic gases or when no heat is present, 
hypothermia.  The entire County and the entire population are vulnerable to a severe winter 
storm. 
 

III. CURRENT VULNERABILITY ANALYSIS 
 

A. Introduction 
 

Natural hazards pose problems to humans when human activity gets in the way of the impacts that 
occur as a matter of course during and after a hazard.  Vulnerability to a natural hazard can be 
defined as the extent to which people experience harm and property damage from a hazard.  
Hazards may result in loss of life or injury to people and livestock; loss of or damage to homes, 
businesses, and industries; loss or damage to automobiles, furnishings, records, and documents; 
damages or interruptions to power and telephone lines, damage or closing of roads, railroads, 
airports, and waterways; and general disruption of life.  It is important to know where and to what 
extent the community is susceptible to the impacts of natural hazards.  
 

Vulnerability to natural hazards exists both at the present and in the future.  The current level of 
development and infrastructure generates a set of conditions, which result in every area having 
some degree of vulnerability to natural hazards.  That degree will change as an area experiences 
increases or decreases in development and whether the community implements or ignores hazard 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 31 

mitigation.  Therefore, we can speak of both present and future vulnerability.  Vulnerability is 
calculated by combining the probability of various hazards in Vance County with the amount and 
value of “at risk” development. 
 

B. Analysis of Existing Land Uses 
 

While Vance County’s Subdivision Ordinance and Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance strictly 
regulates construction of residential property in a flood plain, a number of non-compliant structures 
that were in place prior to the adoption of these ordinance are presently located in a 100-year flood 
plain.  Throughout the County, there are a total of 130 structures located within the floodplain.  
These structures range from very small shed accessory buildings to houses, barns and commercial 
structures.  Of the 130 structures, there are 70 accessory structures, 5 commercial structures and 
55 houses that are located within the floodplain.  Nearly all of these were present within the 
floodplain prior to the adoption of the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance in 2007.  Since this 
ordinance has been adopted (from April 16, 2007) until January 2010, there have been 2 
commercial structures, 1 garage, 1 porch and 1 house that have been permitted within the 
floodplain.  All of these have been permitted and built within the City of Henderson Jurisdiction. In 
other words since the adoption of this ordinance, there has not been any structures built within the 
floodplain in Vance County’s Jurisdiction.  Table 3 depicts all known locations of flooding in Vance 
County as a result of nuisance, annual flooding and flooding from a rain event.   
 

C. Analysis of Vulnerable Structures 

 
According to the Vance County Tax office, the total value of all structures in the county is 
$2,895,482,780.  While this is a total value, it portrays the entire dollar figure of vulnerability to the 
majority of hazards as the majority of the hazards have nearly equal effects countywide.  Of all the 
hazards, flooding is the most predictable in terms of location.  When analyzing flooding, a total of 
130 structures in Vance County are located within the floodplain and thus the most vulnerable to 
flooding.  The total tax value of these structures is 15,458,810 or 0.5% of the value within the entire 
county.  For more detail on vulnerability see worksheet 2 attached. 
 
Although vulnerable to flooding, Vance County’s participation in the NFIP allows these property 
owners to seek flood insurance.  According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (via the 
NFIP Bureau & Statistical Agent BureauNet), there are a total of 18 NFIP policies in Vance County 
with a total value of $4,471,700.  Over the life of the flood insurance program there have been 9 total 
claims with a total of $175,208.37 paid out. (NFIP Bureau & Statistical Agent BureauNet).  For 
additional detail on flood insurance policies see worksheet 6 attached. 
 
Implementation responsibility for the NFIP is through the County Planning and Inspection office for 
all Vance County Municipalities except the Town of Middleburg who currently does not participate in 
the NFIP. The County Planning and Inspection office ensures compliance with the County’s Flood 
Damage Prevention Ordnance when issuing a building permit for the Town of Kittrell who joined the 
NFIP October 8, 2008. The Town of Henderson maintains their own FDPO. 
 
New FIRMs produced by the State of North Carolina Floodplain Mapping Program and the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency were adopted by Vance County and the Towns of Henderson and 
Kittrell, January, 29, 2010, providing a higher level of accuracy regarding flood hazard areas. 
 

D. Areas of Natural Hazard Risk Exposure (ANHRE) 
 

The process of identifying ANHRE is central to the planning process that produced this document, 
and serves as the centerpiece of practical hazard mitigation in Vance County.  The ANHRE are 
areas within the County that have historically flooded.  Due to the recent, severe disasters that have 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 32 

occurred in the County (Hurricane Fran and Hurricane Floyd), the County Emergency Management 
and Planning staff have identified several locations throughout the County that have suffered 
damages due to natural hazards. These locations are shown in Table 3 below. 
 

Table 3 Areas of Natural Hazard Risk Exposure 

Plantation Lane Area known to flood after a significant rain 
event 

Charlie Grissom Road Lower end of road along the Tar River known to 
flood following a significant rain event 

Egypt Mountain Road Lower end of road along the Tar river known to 
flood following a significant rain event 

Anderson Creek Road Bridge Subject to annual and seasonal flooding due to 
 elevated water levels of Kerr Lake 

Keeton Road Bridge Subject to annual and seasonal flooding due to 
elevated water levels of Kerr Lake 

Nutbush Road Bridge Subject to annual and seasonal flooding due to 
elevated water levels of Kerr Lake 

Jacksontown Road Bridge Subject to annual and seasonal flooding due to 
elevated water levels of Kerr Lake 

NC 39 Loop Road 1 residence located near a culvert pipe is 
subject to flooding immediately following a 
significant rain event. Residence has always 
remained inhabitable; the water has historically 
receded in only a few hours. 

Raleigh Road at Bearpond Road Area known to flood after a significant rain 
event. 

4600 Block of South Chavis Road Area known to flood after a significant rain 
event. 

Warrenton Road under U.S. 1 overpass  Area known to flood after a significant rain 
event.  Mostly a culvert issue. 

 

E.  Repetitive Loss Properties 

 
Vance County is located in Target Area C (Piedmont region) relating to severe repetitive loss 
properties (NC State Plan; Appendix C).  This target area consists of 34 counties and only 13% of 
the Severe Repetitive Loss communities are located in this area.     Within the County there have 
been no severe repetitive loss properties which are outlined in the NC State Plan.  The City of 
Henderson (within Vance County) has 1 repetitive loss property (no severe repetitive loss properties) 
with a total loss value of $47,979 and the annualized loss at $1,999. 

 

F.  Development Trends 

 
Countywide development trends are seeing minimal development during the current economic 
recession.  Of the development taking place prior to and during the recession, the majority has 
taken place within existing subdivisions and the overall trend has been a movement towards 
developing along transportation corridors and near Kerr Lake.  Due to regulations preventing 
development in the floodplain without stringent state requirements, Vance County has seen no 
development in the past 5 years within a floodplain area.  Additionally with the U.S. Corps. of 
Engineers owning the land surrounding Kerr Lake, this serves as a natural deterrent to allowing 
development activity within floodplains surrounding the Lake.  For a complete view of transitional 
development areas (i.e. the up and coming development areas), please see the attached and 
adopted land use map.  This map also portrays existing structures within the floodplain. 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 33 

APPENDIX III 

 FUTURE VULNERABILITY ANALYSIS 
 

I.  INTRODUCTION 
Future vulnerability can be thought of, as a measure of the extent to which people and property 
would be harmed by a hazard event should a projected scenario of development to occur.  An area’s 
vulnerability will change with time.  Increasing population and development will result in greater 
vulnerability to hazards.  Vulnerability will increase significantly if development occurs in areas 
particularly susceptible to natural hazards.   
 
An area’s future vulnerability will be determined by the interaction of the built environment with 
hazard-exposed land.  The existing hazard mitigation policies and programs delineated in Appendix 
IV, along with the goals and objectives stated in this plan are intended to reduce future hazard 
vulnerability to an acceptable level.  Vance County should pay particular attention to the 
development of fragile areas, as discussed in the following section, in order to ensure a minimized 
future vulnerability. 
 

II. FRAGILE AREAS 
Fragile areas are areas, which could easily be damaged or destroyed by inappropriate, unplanned, 
or poorly planned development.  These areas include both Areas of Environmental Concern (AECs), 
Natural Resource Fragile Areas, and 404 Wetlands which are identified in the County’s 
Comprehensive Plan.  Following are definitions of the types of fragile areas that can be found in 
Vance County. 
 

A. Natural Resource Fragile Areas 
Natural resource fragile areas are generally recognized to be of educational, scientific, or cultural 
value because of the natural features of the particular site.   Features in these areas serve to 
distinguish them from the vast majority of the landscape.  These areas include complex natural 
areas, areas that sustain remnant species, wooded swamps, prime wildlife habitats, or registered 
natural landmarks.  In the vicinity of Vance County, there are natural fragile areas located within the 
hardwood swamps along the Tar River and its tributaries. 
 

B. 404 Wetlands 
404 wetlands are areas covered by water or that have waterlogged soils for long periods during the 
growing season.  Plants growing in wetlands are capable of living in soils lacking oxygen for at least 
part of the growing season.  Some wetlands, such as swamps, are obvious.  Others are sometimes 
difficult to identify because they may be dry during part of the year.  Wetlands include, but are not 
limited to, bottomlands, forests, swamps, pine savannahs, bogs, marshes, and wet meadows. 
 
Section 404 of the Clean Water Act requires that anyone interested in depositing dredged or fill 
material into "waters of the United States,” including wetlands, must apply for and receive a permit 
for such activities.  404 wetland areas are scattered throughout Vance County's planning 
jurisdiction.  Specific wetlands locations must be delineated in the field on a case-by-case basis by 
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Raleigh Office). 
 
The presence and protection of fragile areas can provide natural hazard mitigation benefits.  
Wetlands and open space areas in general act as natural flood controls by storing tremendous 
amounts of floodwater and slowing and reducing downstream flows.  Riparian (vegetated buffer) 
habitat protection programs can help preserve the natural mitigating features of streams while also 
achieving wildlife preservation objectives. 
 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 34 

APPENDIX IV 

HAZARD MITIGATION OBJECTIVES AND 

IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES 
 

I. EXISTING MITIGATION EFFORTS 
 

The following provides a summary of projects, plans, and ordinances relevant to hazard mitigation 
that the County has completed or is currently involved in. 
 

A. Floodplain Management Ordinance 
 

Vance County participates in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) and complies with all 
related regulatory requirements; the ordinance applies and is enforced for all development activities 
located within Special Flood Hazard Areas in Vance County’s jurisdiction.  Additionally the 
provisions of this ordinance are enforced through requirements established in the County’s 
Subdivision Ordinance.  The County administers enforces its ordinances within the boundaries of 
the Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg in addition to the County jurisdictional area.  The City of 
Henderson has its own Floodplain, Subdivision and Zoning Ordinances addressing these same 
issues within its jurisdiction. In all areas of special flood hazard (100-year floodplain) identified by 
FEMA in its April 16, 2007 Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM), the following provisions are required: 
 

1) Prior to any development activities a floodplain development permit must be 
reviewed and approved by the Floodplain Administrator.  Additionally an elevation 
certificate is required prior to the start of any new construction and a final as-built 
elevation certificate is required after construction and prior to when the Certificate of 
Occupancy is issued. 

 
2) All new construction and substantial improvements shall be designed (or modified) 

and adequately anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral movement of the 
structure; 

 

3) All new construction and substantial improvements shall be constructed with 
materials and utility equipment resistant to flood damages; 

 

4) All new construction or substantial improvements shall be constructed by methods 
and practices that minimize flood damages; 

 

5) Electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing, air conditioning equipment, and other 
service facilities shall be designed and/or located so as to prevent water from 
entering or accumulating within the components during conditions of flooding; 

 

6) All new and replacement water supply systems shall be designed to minimize or 
eliminate infiltration of flood waters into the system; 

 

7) New and replacement sanitary sewage systems shall be designed to 
minimize/eliminate infiltration of flood waters into the systems and discharges from 
systems into flood waters; 

 

8) On-site waste disposal systems shall be located and constructed to avoid 
impairment to them or contamination from them during flooding; and, 

 

In areas designated as floodways, no encroachments, including fill, new construction, substantial 
improvements, and other developments shall be permitted unless it has been demonstrated through 
hydrologic and hydraulic analyses performed in accordance with standard engineering practice that 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 35 

the proposed encroachment would not result in any increase in the flood levels during the 
occurrence of the base flood. 
 

Applications for development within the County’s areas of special flood hazard are reviewed by the 
Vance County Planning and Development Department. 
 

NOTE: The list of provisions that has been provided above is not comprehensive.  Please refer to 
the County’s flood damage prevention ordinance adopted on April 2, 2007, for all of the provisions.  
To ensure continual compliance with the NFIP, Vance County periodically reviews its flood damage 
prevention ordinance making sure that it is in line with NC state requirements. 
 

B. North Carolina State Building Code 
 
Vance County Planning and Development enforces the North Carolina State Building Codes through 
its Code Enforcement Section.  The County enforces these codes within the City of Henderson and 
the Towns of Middleburg and Kittrell in addition to its own jurisdiction.  The NC State Building Codes 
sets standards for fire resistance, in addition to seismic activity, flooding, and high wind resilience.  
These codes are reviewed annually and amended as new requirements and materials are 
introduced.  Building codes apply primarily to new construction or buildings undergoing substantial 
alteration.   
 

Enforcement at the local level extends beyond construction inspections to the advance review of 
plans.  An applicant for a commercial building permit must submit plans to the County’s Planning 
and Development Department for approval.  The Planning and Development Department reviews 
the plans and elects to approve or reject them or to require revisions.  Construction cannot begin 
until local officials confirm that the plans are in accordance with the code. 
 

A building inspector must then visually monitor the construction of the building.  The inspector’s duty 
is to make sure that the project follows the plans as approved.  Inspectors are empowered to stop 
work on projects that fail to conform to the plans.  Any observed errors must be fixed before work 
can continue.  The inspector must perform a final review before an occupancy permit is issued. 
 

II. HAZARD MITIGATION POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES 
 

a. Vance County supports enforcement of the N.C. State Building Code and 
will continue to enforce the State Building Code on wind resistant 
construction with design standards of 90 mph wind loads. 

 

b. Vance County is an active participant in the National Flood Insurance 
program and is supportive of hazard mitigation elements.  Vance County is 
participating in the regular phase of the insurance program, which is 
administered locally by the Vance County Building Inspections Department.  
Vance County also supports continued enforcement of the 404 wetlands 
development permit processes in areas potentially susceptible to flooding.  
When reviewing development proposals, Vance County will work to reduce 
density in areas susceptible to flooding.  In addition, Vance County will 
encourage the public purchase of land in the most hazardous areas. 

 

c. Reconstruction of damaged properties in Vance County after a storm will be 
subject to the following: 

 

The North Carolina Administrative code (section 101.3.6; Existing buildings)) gives 
discretion to the code enforcement official in determining the extent to which any 
portion of an existing building or services system is upgraded.  The North Carolina 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 36 

Building Code no longer requires any building damaged in excess of 50 percent of 
its value to conform to code requirements for new buildings when repaired.  

 

The Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance requires that all new construction and 
substantial improvement must comply with requirements related to elevation above 
the 100-year floodplain elevation and flood proofing if they are substantially 
improved.  A substantial improvement is defined as "any repair, reconstruction, or 
improvement of a building, the cost of which equals or exceeds 50 percent of the 
market value of the building either before the improvement or repair is started, or 
before damage occurred if the building has been damaged." 

 
d. Vance County will coordinate evacuation planning for localized flooding with 

all County agencies and municipalities. 
 

e. Vance County Emergency Management will facilitate and encourage the 
safe evacuation of vulnerable areas of the County during storm events. 

 
f. Vance County officials will continue to actively participate in various 

scheduled activities in coordination with the municipalities in the County for 
storm preparedness, evacuation, and post-disaster recovery. 

 
g. Vance County will discourage property owners from rebuilding damaged 

structures without taking mitigation precautions during the construction 
phase.  Vance County will also work with the Floodplain Mapping Program 
to include all areas flooded by storm into the FIRM maps. 

 
h. Vance County will continue to support enforcement of state and federal 

programs, which aid in mitigation of hurricane hazards, including the U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit process, FEMA, as well as local 
ordinances such as zoning and flood damage prevention regulations. 

 
i. Vance County will discourage high-density development in high hazard 

areas through implementation of Vance County's land use plan and 
subdivision ordinances. 

 
j. Vance County supports the public acquisition of high hazard areas with state 

and federal funds when voluntary acquisition can be accomplished 
(discourages condemnation of land for this purpose). 

 
k. Developed structures that have been destroyed or have sustained "major 

damage" that did not conform to Vance County’s building regulations, land 
use ordinances, and other storm hazard mitigation policies (basic measures 

to reduce damage by high winds, flooding, wave action, or erosion), must 

be repaired or redeveloped according to those policies (may mean 
relocation of construction or no reconstruction).  Building permits to restore 
destroyed or "major" damaged structures which we’re built in conformance 
with Vance County’s building code, and storm hazard mitigation policies 

shall be issued automatically.  Structures suffering major damage will be 
repaired according to the State Building Code and Vance County flood 

damage prevention ordinance, structures suffering minor damage, 
regardless of location, will be allowed to be rebuilt to the original condition 
prior to the storm. Any drinking water wells or waste disposal systems 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 37 

impacted by flood conditions must be inspected and permitted by the Vance 
Granville Environmental Health Department. 

 
l. Vance County will coordinate all development within the special flood hazard 

areas. 
 

m. Vance County will continue to enforce its existing land use polices, 
subdivision ordinance and flood damage prevention ordinance while 
following the storm hazard mitigation plan contained herein. 

 
n. Vance County recognizes the value of water quality maintenance to the 

protection of fragile areas and to the provision of clean water for recreational 
purposes.  Vance County will support existing state regulations relating to 
storm water runoff resulting from development through enforcement of 
Vance County's subdivision ordinance. 

 
o. Vance County will utilize the Natural Resources Conservation Service "Best 

Management Practices" (BMP’s) program for control of agricultural runoff, to 
the maximum extent feasible.   

 
p. Residential, commercial, and industrial development consistent with local 

land use regulations (meets applicable state/federal regulations) will be 
allowed in conservation areas. 

 
q. Vance County will rely on the NCDOT, the North Carolina Division of Water 

Quality, and other state agencies in minimizing the impact of storm water 
runoff on all conservation classified areas.  Vance County will support the 
storm water runoff retention permitting process through its planning permit 
system. 

 
r. Vance County will seek funds, when available, for hazard mitigation studies 

and implementation, focused on areas identified in Table 3 of this plan. 
 

s. Vance County anticipates that it will qualify to join the Community Rating 
System (CRS), administered by FEMA; the CRS provides flood insurance 
discounts for residents in NFIP communities that undertake floodplain 
mitigation activities above the minimum NFIP standards.  It is the County’s 
intention to lower its CRS rating through the preparation of this hazard 
mitigation plan and continued commitment toward reducing the vulnerability 
of the County to natural hazards. 

 
In order to expand on and improve the county’s existing ordinances and tools, the Planning and 
Development Department will do the following: 
 

 Use the current Geographic Information Systems (GIS) in conjunction with GPS equipment 
to confirm that property owners place their new structures at or above the allowable 
elevations. 

 Ensure that the Building Inspections Division will work with the NC Department of Insurance 
(DOI) and local contractors to assure that codes pertaining to flooding, wind damage and 
other pertinent sections are strictly enforced. 

 Ensure that newly created ordinances and amendments to existing ordinances consider and 
address hazard mitigation issues. 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 38 

 
In addition to improving on the county’s existing tools and ordinances, the county since its last 
hazard mitigation plan has placed a greater emphasis on coordinating the important elements of 
land use in its operational plans.  For example, floodplain levels are used to help determine the 
placement of structures on land and parcels.  Transportation planning also takes into account 
floodplain levels when recommending new roads or bridges.  Emergency preparedness plans also 
take water levels into account when dispatching emergency services.  Even Solid Waste Plans 
consider storm debris amounts following natural disasters.  All of these plans and ordinances while 
separate are very interrelated to hazard mitigation and therefore include the necessary provisions 
related to hazard mitigation to the best extent possible.  

 
III. IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY, TIMELINE, PRIORITIZATION/COST BENEFIT 

REVIEW, AND PERIODIC PLAN REVIEW AND UPDATE 
 

The Vance County Planning Department will be chiefly responsible for implementation of the 
objectives and goals of this plan, with support from the County Office of Emergency Management.  
Initially, the Planning Department, in concert with the Planning Board, will develop a specific 
implementation schedule (per pages 12-16) to be inclusive of all implementation strategies identified 
as On-Going (continues process) Short Range (6 months to 1 year), Mid Range (1 to 3 years), and 
Long Range (3 to 5 years).  The Planning Board and County staff (or similarly constituted body) 
authorized by the Vance County Board of Commissioners shall review this plan and critique it on at 
least the following issues: 
 
 

1) Hazard identified and assessed 
2) Existing capabilities 
3) Coordination of government natural hazard risk reducing actions 
4) Goals and objectives 
 

Prioritization/Cost Benefit 
 

In the plan’s development a process for prioritization of identified hazard mitigation strategies was 
performed. Planning staff worked to develop prioritized strategies, outlined in Worksheets 1 through 
5 (Attachments Section), in cooperation with local officials, as well as the local Advisory/Planning 
Teams.   The following criteria were used by staff for prioritization of hazard mitigation strategies (as 
outlined in the NCDEM Green Book-Keeping Natural Hazards from Becoming Disasters): 
 

1) cost-benefit review  
2) results of Hazard Identification and Analysis 
3) results of Vulnerability Assessment 
4) results of Community Capability Assessment 
5) effectiveness in meeting hazard mitigation goals and comprehensive plan goals 

 
Emphasis was placed on cost-benefit review in light of its possible use in environmental reviews 
for HMGP, FMA and other federal hazard mitigation projects.   
 
For the 5 year plan update, the above mentioned criteria were also used with greatest emphasis 
placed on cost-benefit review.  The highest priority items were chosen after carefully reviewing 
how the county could get the biggest return on financial investments. 

 
RESPONSIBILITY AND TIMELINE 

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (On-Going Process) 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 39 

- Research/obtain (as feasible with resources), grants/alternative 
funding sources to increase staff/resources for hazard mitigation 
planning. 

 
 Responsibility: Vance County, State of North Carolina (On-Going Process) 

- Continued enforcement of state minimum requirements for building 
codes. 

 
- State of North Carolina Department of Insurance has responsibility of 

notifying County officials of all revisions to State codes in timely 
manner.   

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (On-Going Process) 

- Support/participation in City/County Emergency Operations Plan 
(EOP), for evacuation procedures/response not stated in the 
operational structure (hazmat, petroleum products, hazardous waste, 
nuclear threat/attack, and civil disorder).  

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (On-Going Process) 

- Support the current Land Use Plan policies encouraging preservation 
of 100-year floodplain areas for conservation; consideration of 
revisions to ordinances that direct development away from the 
floodplains (limit development in these areas; enforce more strict 
guidelines when development does occur). 

 
- Prohibit future development of County critical facilities and structures 

in identified 100 year/500 year floodplains (per current/updated FEMA 
flood maps). 

 
- Increase minimum vegetative buffer requirements associated with 

development near perennial-intermittent water sources (surface 
waters identified on USGS maps), applicable for the Tar-Pamlico River 
Basin Guidelines, NC Div. of Water Quality: minimum requirements of 
50’ buffer each side (total of 100’).  

 
- Consider requiring a 75’ vegetative buffer for intermittent/perennial 

surface waters (150’ total). 
 
 

 Responsibility: Vance County, City of Henderson, North Carolina Department of 
Transportation (On-Going) 

- Coordinate work to address localized drainage issues caused (in part 
or in whole) by NCDOT maintained drainage facilities.   

 
- Continued coordination with NCDOT to ensure adequate capacity for 

snow/ice removal in the event of major snowstorms (adequate - all 
major thoroughfares are cleared/remain clear within 12 hours of last 
snowfall).   

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (On-Going) 

- Coordinate with local libraries to provide documents on flood 
insurance, flood protection, floodplain management, and floodplain 
functions. 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 40 

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (On-Going) 

- Review all fire district coverage areas to ensure adequate quantities of 
fire hydrants for fire safety purposes and that all hydrants are 
maintained on a regular basis where water lines currently exist.   

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (On-Going) 

 -    Coordinate with PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. to ensure 
quick restoration of electrical power to County residents.  

 
 Responsibility: Vance County, North Carolina Department of Transportation, City 

of Henderson (On-Going) 
- Continued coordination with NC-DOT, Vance County Sheriff’s Office and 

City of Henderson Police Department to ensure that traffic is diverted 
from high hazard roadways during flooding events.  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 Responsibility: Vance County (Short Range) 

- Continue expanding its geographic information systems (GIS) 
capabilities including a County GIS website. 

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (Short Range) 

- Identify/apply for funding to address the first five-priority hazard 
concerns contained in Appendix II.  

 
 Responsibility: Vance County, North Carolina Division of Emergency 

Management (Short Range) 
- Encourage builders, developers, and architects to be familiar with 

NFIP land use/building standards (NCDEM workshops-mailing list for 
announcements and distributing information from the County 
inspections department when builders/developers apply for permits).  

 

 Responsibility: Vance County (Short Range) 
- Provide handouts to real estate agents to advise potential buyers 

researching flood hazard information when considering property 
purchases.   

 

 Responsibility: Vance County (Short Range) 
- Continue working toward becoming a participating member of the 

Community Rating System (CRS) of the National Flood Insurance 
Program (NFIP).    

 

 Responsibility: Vance County (Short Range) 
- Consider developing specific regulations that prohibit dumping in the 

County’s drainage system (regulations must specifically address keeping 
channels clear of materials such as brush, fill and items not covered in 
the County’s Littering Ordinance). The ordinance must designate an 
office/official responsible for receiving complaints/monitor compliance, as 
well as enforcement and abatement provisions (regulatory requirements 
of ordinance should be publicized).   

 

 Responsibility: Vance County (Short Range) 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 41 

- Consider revising the County subdivision regulations to enhance existing 
policies prohibiting development of critical public facilities in the 100-year 
floodplain (where viable alternatives exist), encourage alternatives to 
placing lots in flood-prone area; minimize impervious surface coverings 
(greater than state minimum). 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
 Responsibility: Vance County (Mid Range) 

- Consider mailing flood protection flyer to all County properties through 
community newsletter, utility bill, or other document to residences 
(general identification of local flood hazard area, safety/insurance, 
property protection, floodplain development requirements, drainage 
system maintenance).  

 

 Responsibility: Vance County (Mid Range) 
- Consider directing each County office/agency to incorporate hazard 

mitigation goals into planning/implementation duties.   
 

 Responsibility: Vance County (Mid Range) 
- Review methods of school construction to ensure that all new schools 

are constructed to the maximum cost feasible standards of wind 
resistance, flood resistance, and access so that they can be used as 
shelters for evacuees during and after natural hazard events.   

 
 Responsibility: Vance County, North Carolina Office of Dam Safety (Mid Range) 

- Coordinate with the ODS to ensure that all dams in Vance County for 
which the ODS has jurisdiction are inspected on a regular basis, ensure 
that ODS notifies the Vance County Emergency Management (EM) office 
of all ODS jurisdictional dams classified as “high hazard” or “distressed” 
dams, ensure that all high hazard or distressed dams in the County have 
an updated and implemented operations and maintenance plan and 
disaster contingency plan. 

 
- Ensure the Vance County EM office has an inventory of all ODS 

jurisdictional dams in the County and coordinate efforts to produce a 
coordinated draw down plan prior to potential hurricane/nor’easter 
landfall and seasonally. 

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (Mid Range) 

- Consider revisions to the Country Flood Ordinance for the following 
(more stringent than the state minimum requirements):  

 
a. Raise finished floor elevation requirements for new structures 

where the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) has been determined from 
the updated Floodplain Zones (FEMA January/February 2003) as 
established by the National Flood Insurance Rate Maps.  This 
has been accomplished; Finish Floor elevation is required to be 3 
feet above BFE as per Vance County ordinance. 

 
b. Structures located within zones (as of 2003) where BFE are 

identified, are required to elevate two (2) feet above base flood 
elevation (state minimum-allows for ductwork/wiring to be below 
this elevation).  This have been accomplished; Finish Floor 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 42 

elevation is required to be 3 feet above BFE as per Vance 
County ordinance 

 
c. To increase the opportunity for ductwork and wiring to be out of 

range for damage in the event of potential flooding, the following 
modification is recommended: increase BFE by one (1) foot, total 
of three (3) feet.  This have been accomplished; 

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (Mid Range) 

- Consider developing ordinances to protect natural resources and use 
them as natural greenways, limiting the opportunity for damage from 
hazards (floodplains, large open areas prone to wind damage). 

 
- Use of floodplains as green space and greenways preserved for these 

uses and not developed, through development of a Natural Resources 
Protection Ordinance. 

a. Used to protect the County natural resources and incorporate 
practices that will still allow of managed development.   

b. Include sections for best management practices, 
erosion/sediment controls ordinance, and floodplain 
regulations.  

c. Included would be incorporation of greenways. 
 

 Responsibility: Vance County (Mid Range) 
- Ensure manufactured housing meet the minimum state requirements 

for proper installation. 
 
- Consider revising ordinance to require new manufactured housing 

units (after adoption of this ordinance) to have permanent foundations. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 Responsibility: Vance County (Long Range) 

a. Consider developing a future land use category for 
conservation around the Tar River and Kerr Lake; 
Greenspace-Preservation Area (Reserved Open Space-ROS), 
use as greenways, hiker/biker trails, natural areas; to include 
floodplains, wetlands, natural habitats  (preserve resources, 
reduce flood damage). 

 
b. Category provides for permanent maintenance of land as 

undeveloped (with consent from owners), encourages 
preservation of large areas of trees/open space to protect 
scenic and environmentally sensitive areas, ensures retention 

of land for non-intensive active/passive recreational uses; 
provides for very low density residential development and 
limited range of public recreational and agricultural uses.  

 
c. Requirements include minimum lot size of 20 acres (public 

recreational uses: no minimum area required), maximum 
dwelling units/net acre: 0.05 

 
 Responsibility: Vance County, North Carolina Division of Emergency Management 

(Long Range) 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 43 

- Develop a program to provide public education forums, workshops, 
and related meetings in regards to required methods and materials for 
hazard mitigation. 

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (Long Range) 

- Review and update emergency management plans/operations on a 
regular basis or as circumstances dictate with regards to natural and 
man-made hazards and available resources (should be updated at 
every year). 

 
 Responsibility: Vance County (Long Range) 

- Review and update the County Land Use Plan to insure that 
development is occurring in a pattern that best suits the needs of the 
changing population of the County (with consideration given to areas 
prone to hazards).  Plan should be reviewed and updated every 5 
years. 

 

 Responsibility: Vance County (Long Range) 
- Review and update the County HMGP document to insure that the 

goals, objectives and strategies established are being followed. 
 

 Responsibility: Vance County (Long Range) 
- Review and expand, as needed the County Capital Improvements 

Plan for all facilities/services. 
 

 Responsibility: Vance County, North Carolina Division of Emergency Management 
(Long Range) 

- Maintain/provide current information, services, procedures, and code 
revisions in relation to current/future natural and man-made hazards 
within Vance County, includes the incorporated and un-incorporated 
areas of the County. 

 
IV. CAPABILITY ASSESSMENT 
 

A. Legal Capability 
 
As a general rule, local governments have only that legal authority which is granted to them by their 
home state.  This principle, that all power is vested in the State and can only be exercised to the 
extent it is delegated, is known as “Dillon’s Rule,” and applies to all North Carolina’s political 
subdivisions.  Enabling legislation in North Carolina grants a wide array of powers to its cities, towns, 
and counties. Local regulations, which are enacted within the bounds of the state’s enabling 
authority, do not automatically meet with judicial acceptance.  Any restrictions, which local 
governments impose on land, use or building practices, must follow the procedural requirements of 
the Fourteenth Amendment, or risk invalidation. 
 
These and other constitutional mandates apply to federal and state governments, and all their 
political subdivisions.  Any mitigation measures that are undertaken by the local government in its 
regulatory capacity must be worded and enforced carefully within the parameters established by the 
state and federal Constitutions, even when such measures are authorized by the General Statutes 
of North Carolina, and even when such measures are enacted in order to protect public health and 
safety by protecting the community from the impacts of natural hazards. 
 
Within the limits of Dillon’s Rule and the federal and state Constitutions, local governments in North 
Carolina have wide latitude within which to institute mitigation programs, policies, and actions.  All 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 44 

local government powers fall into one of four basic groups (although some governmental activities 
may be classified as more than one type of power): regulation, acquisition, taxation, and spending.  
Hazard mitigation measures can be carried out under each of the four types of powers.  Following 
are a list of these powers and how they may be useful tools for hazard mitigation: 
 

1. Regulations 
 

a. General Police Power 
 

Local governments in North Carolina have been granted broad regulatory powers in 
their jurisdictions.  North Carolina General Statutes bestow the general police power 
on local governments, allowing them to enact and enforce ordinances, which define, 
prohibit, regulate, or abate acts, omissions, or conditions detrimental to the health, 
safety, and welfare of the people, and to define and abate nuisances (including 
public health nuisances).  Since hazard mitigation can be included under the police 
power (as protection of public health, safety, and welfare), towns, cities, and counties 
may include requirements for hazard mitigation in local ordinances.  Local 
governments may also use their ordinance-making power to abate “nuisances,” 
which could include, by local definition, any activity or condition making people or 
property more vulnerable to any hazard. 

 
b. Building Codes and Building Inspection 

 
Many structural mitigation measures involve constructing and retrofitting homes, 
businesses, and other structures according to standards designed to make the 
buildings more resilient to the impacts of natural hazards.  Many of these standards 
are imposed through the building code.  North Carolina has a state compulsory 
building code, which applies, throughout the state (NC G.S. 143-138).  However, 
municipalities and counties may adopt codes for the respective areas if approved by 
the state as providing “adequate minimum standards.” However, local regulations 
cannot be less restrictive than the state code. 
 
Local governments in North Carolina are also empowered to carry out building 
inspection.  NC General Statute 160A, Art. 19, Part 5 and 153A Art. 18, Part 4 
(160A-411 for cities; 153A-351 for counties) empowers cities and counties to create 
an inspection department, and enumerates its duties and responsibilities, which 
include enforcing state and local laws relating to the construction of buildings; 
installation of plumbing, electrical, heating systems, etc.; building maintenance; and 
other matters. 

 
c. Land Use 

 
Regulatory powers granted by the state to local governments are the most basic 
manner in which a local government can control the use of land within its jurisdiction. 
Through various land use regulatory powers, a local government can control the 
amount, timing, density, quality, and location of new development.  All these 
characteristics of growth can determine the level of vulnerability of the community in 
the event of a natural hazard.  Land use regulatory powers include the power to 
engage in planning, enact and enforce zoning ordinances, floodplain ordinances, 
and subdivision controls. 
 
 
 

 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 45 

d.  Floodway Regulation        
 
The North Carolina General Statutes declare that the channel and a portion of the 
floodplain of all the state’s streams will be designated as a floodway, either by the 
local government or by the state.  The legislatively declared purpose of designating 
these areas as a floodway is to help control and minimize the extent of floods by 
preventing obstructions which inhibit water flow and increase flood height and 
damage and other losses (both public and private) in flood hazard areas, and to 
promote the public health, safety, and welfare of citizens of North Carolina in flood 
hazard areas. 
 
To carry out this purpose, local governments are empowered to grant permits for the 
use of the floodways, including the placement of any artificial obstruction in the 
floodway.  No permit is required for certain uses, including agriculture, wildlife and 
related uses; ground level uses such as parking areas, rotary aircraft ports; lawns, 
gardens, golf courses, tennis courts, parks, open space, and similar private and 
public recreational uses.  Existing artificial obstructions in the floodway may not be 
enlarged or replaced without a permit (local governments empowered to acquire 
existing obstructions by purchase, exchange, or condemnation if necessary to avoid 
flood damages). 

 
The procedures that are laid out for issuing permits for floodway use require the local 
government to consider the dangerous effects a proposed artificial obstruction may 
create by causing water to be backed up or diverted; or the danger that the 
obstruction will be swept downstream to the injury of others; or by the injury or 
damage that may occur at the site of the obstruction itself.  Local governments are to 
take into account anticipated development in the foreseeable future, which may be 
adversely affected by the obstruction, as well as existing development. 
 
Planning: In order to exercise the regulatory powers conferred by the General 
Statutes, local governments in North Carolina are required to create or designate a 
planning agency.  The planning agency may perform a number of duties, including: 
make studies of the area; determine objectives; prepare and adopt plans for 
achieving those objectives; develop and recommend policies, ordinances, and 
administrative means to implement plans; and perform other related duties.  The 
importance of the planning powers of local governments is emphasized in N.C.G.S. 
160A-383 (cities) and 153A-340 (counties), which requires that zoning regulations be 
made in accordance with a comprehensive plan.  While the ordinance itself may 
provide evidence that zoning is being conducted “in accordance with a plan,” the 
existence of a separate planning document ensures that the government is 
developing regulations and ordinances that are consistent with the overall goals of 
the community. 

 

e. Subdivision Regulation:  
 
Subdivision regulations control the division of land into parcels for the purpose of 
building development or sale.  Flood-related subdivision controls typically require that 
sub-dividers install adequate drainage facilities, and design water and sewer 
systems to minimize flood damage and contamination.  They prohibit the subdivision 
of land subject to flooding unless flood hazards are overcome through filling or other 
measures and prohibit the filling of floodway areas.  They require that subdivision 
plans be approved prior to the sale of land.  Subdivision regulations are a more 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 46 

limited tool than zoning and only indirectly affect the type of use made of land or 
minimum specifications for structures. 

 
Broad subdivision control enabling authority for governments is granted in N.C.G.S. 
160A-371 (cities) and 153A-330 (counties).  Subdivision is defined as all divisions of 
a tract or parcel of land into two or more lots and all divisions involving a new street 
(N.C.G.S. 160A-376 for cities and 153A-331 for counties).  The definition of 
subdivision does not include the division of land into parcels greater than 10 acres 
where no street right-of-way dedication is involved.  The community thus possesses 
significant authority to prevent unsuitable development in hazard-prone areas. 

 

2. Acquisition 
 

The power of acquisition can be a useful tool for pursuing mitigation goals.  Local 
governments may find the most effective method for completely “hazard-proofing” a 
particular piece of property or area is to acquire the property (either in fee or a lesser 
interest, such as an easement), thus removing the property from the private market and 
eliminating or reducing the possibility of inappropriate development occurring.  North 
Carolina legislation empowers cities, towns, and counties to acquire property for public 
purpose by gift, grant, devise, bequest, exchange, purchase, lease, or eminent domain. 

 

3. Taxation 
 

Taxation is yet another power granted to local governments by North Carolina law which can 
be used as a hazard mitigation tool.  Vance County currently has annual property tax 
revenues of $21.5 million.  However, the power of taxation extends beyond merely the 
collection of revenue.  Many communities set preferential tax rates for areas, which are 
unsuitable for development (e.g., agricultural land, wetlands) and can be used to discourage 
development in hazardous areas. 

 
Local units of government also have the authority to levy special assessments on property 
owners for all or part of the costs of acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, extending, or 
otherwise building or improving beach erosion control or flood and hurricane protection 
works within a designated area.  This can serve to increase the cost of building in such 
areas, thereby discouraging development. 
 
Because the usual methods of apportionment seem mechanical and arbitrary, and because 
the tax burden on a particular piece of property is often quite large, the major constraint in 
using special assessments is political.  Special assessments seem to offer little in terms of 
control over land use in developing areas.  They can, however, be used to finance the 
provision of services a County deems necessary within its boundaries.  In addition, they are 
useful in distributing to the new property owners the costs of the infrastructure required by 
new development. 

 

4. Spending 
 

The fourth major power that has been delegated from the North Carolina State General 
Assembly to local governments is the power to make expenditures in the public interest.  
Hazard mitigation principles should be made a routine part of all spending decisions made 
by the local government, including annual budgets and Capital Improvement Plans. 

 
A capital program is usually a timetable by which a County indicates the timing and level of 
municipal services it intends to provide over a specified duration.  Capital programming, by 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 47 

itself, can be used as a growth management technique, with a view to hazard mitigation.  By 
tentatively committing itself to a timetable for the provision of capital to extend municipal 
services, a community can control its growth to some extent especially where the 
surrounding area is such that the provision of on-site sewage disposal and water supply are 
unusually expensive. 

 
In addition to formulating a timetable for the provision of services, a local community can 
regulate the extension of and access to municipal services.  A capital improvement program 
(CIP) that is coordinated with extension and access policies can provide a significant degree 
of control over the location and timing of growth.  These tools can also influence the cost of 
growth.  If the CIP is effective in directing growth away from environmentally sensitive or high 
hazard areas, for example, it can reduce environmental costs. 

 
 

B. Political Capability 
 
Vance County has already established hazard mitigation as a primary goal of its day-to-day 
operations.  In taking this step, the County has de-politicized many of the issues surrounding 
mitigation efforts.  Public education and awareness campaigns about the economic efficiency 
and social utility of mitigation measures in the long run can help foster its general acceptance by 
citizens, and in turn politicians.  The prevention of and recovery from disasters also take close 
governmental coordination.  This refers to coordination with and cooperation between agencies 
in a local government, between local governments in a County, and between local, state, and 
federal governments.  This coordination is essential in creating a workable local mitigation 
strategy.  Vance County is politically capable of carrying out this plan and its hazard mitigation 
goals and objectives. 
 

C. Fiscal Capability 
 
There are many diverse sources of funding available to communities to implement local hazard 
mitigation plans, including both government and private programs.  Often an organization with a 
particular focus will fund only part of a project.  However, with coordination, the community can 
combine the funding efforts of one program with those of another, thereby serving multiple missions. 
The grant and loan programs described in the following two pages of this plan are a significant, 
although certainly not a sole source of funding options. 
 
While federal and national programs carry out the bulk of disaster relief programs that provide funds 
for mitigation, local governments are encouraged to open the search field as widely as possible, and 
include alternative funding sources to supplement the local hazard mitigation budget.  For instance, 
local businesses and organizations will frequently support projects that benefit their customers or 
employees, or which constitute good “PR.”  Other groups or individuals may be willing to donate “in-
kind” services, eliminating the need for cash.  Often the in-kind and volunteer services of local 
community members can be counted toward the local share that is typically needed to match an 
outside source of funds. 
 
Local governments may also engage in their own “fund-raising” efforts to pay for mitigation 
programs that benefit the community at-large.  In North Carolina, local governments are granted 
limited powers to raise revenue for public purpose.  The General Assembly has conferred upon 
cities, towns, and counties the power to levy property taxes for various purposes, including: 
“ambulance services, rescue squads, and other emergency medical services; beach erosion and 
natural disasters (including shoreline protection, beach erosion control, and flood and hurricane 
protection); civil defense; drainage projects or programs; fire protection; hospitals; joint undertakings 
with other County or political subdivisions; planning; sewage; solid waste; water; water resources; 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 48 

watershed improvement projects” N.C.G.S. §160A-209 (cities) and 153A-149 (counties).  These 
statutorily enumerated purposes make it clear that local governments are empowered to finance 
certain emergency management activities, including mitigation activities, with property taxes. 
 
The following is a list and description of several programs, which offer funding for hazard mitigation, 
redevelopment, and post disaster recovery: 

 

1. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) 
The Federal Disaster Assistance Act (Stafford Act) provides funds authorized by the federal 
government and made available by FEMA for a cost-share program to states.  The HMGP 
provides 75% of the funds while the states provide 25% of the funds for mitigation measures 
through the post-disaster planning process.  The Division of Emergency Management 
administers the program in this state.  The state share may be met with cash or in-kind 
services.  The program is available only for areas affected by a Presidentially-declared 
disaster. 
 

2. Flood Mitigation Assistance Program (FMAP) 
This program provides grants for cost-effective measures to reduce or eliminate the long-
term risk of flood damage to the built environment and real property.  The program’s main 
goal is to reduce repetitive losses to the National Flood Insurance Program.  The FMAP is 
available to eligible communities every year, not just after a Presidentially-declared disaster. 
 Funds for the FMAP are provided by FEMA and the Division of Emergency Management 
administers the program in each state. 

 

3. Public Assistance Program (PA) 
The Public Assistance Program provides federal aid to communities to help save lives and 
property in the immediate aftermath of a disaster and to help rebuild damaged facilities.  
Grants cover eligible costs associated with the repair, replacement, and restoration of 
facilities owned by state and local governments and nonprofit organizations.  The Public 
Assistance Program is administered by FEMA. 

 

4. Small Business Administration Disaster Assistance Program 
This program provides loans to businesses affected by presidentially declared disasters.  
The program provides direct loans to businesses to repair or replace uninsured disaster 
damages to property owned by the business, including real estate, machinery/equipment, 
inventory/supplies.  Any size business is eligible as are nonprofit organizations (SBA 
administers the Disaster Assistance Program). 
 

5. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
The CDBG program provides grants to entitlement communities (metropolitan cities and 
urban counties) for post-disaster hazard mitigation and recovery following a presidential 
declaration of a Major Disaster of Emergency.  Funds can be used for activities such as 
acquisition, rehabilitation, or reconstruction of damaged properties and facilities and 
redevelopment of disaster-affected areas.  Funds may also be used for emergency response 
activities, such as debris clearance and demolition and extraordinary increases in the level 
of necessary public services.  HUD provides funds for the CDBG and the Division of 
Community Assistance administers the program in each state. 
 

D. Technical Capability 

Vance County, as well as North Carolina, really just began placing an emphasis on hazard mitigation 
in the early 2000s.  Since placing an emphasis on hazard mitigation, the County has begun to 
evaluate the situation at hand and work towards feasible solutions.  Following heavy damages in 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 49 

Hurricane Fran (1996) and Hurricane Floyd (1999), Vance County quickly recognized the need for 
more substantial mitigation actions. In September 2002, Vance County restructured its Planning 
Department and Code Enforcement Department, combining them into the Planning and 
Development Department. This has further resulted in the County hiring a Senior Planner (now 
known as the Planning Services Manager/Planning Director) as well as a Mapping Technician (both 
as of February 2, 2004). Following this restructure, there are now a total of 4 positions dedicated to 
county planning efforts as well as a GIS Administrator.  The county’s planning efforts have increased 
greatly with additional ordinances and with the emergence of a reliable GIS mapping system.  With 
these improvements as well as the positions dedicated to planning activities there is a greater 
assurance that this plan will remain a living document and that it will continue to fulfill its function to 
address all the mitigation needs of this County and its citizens.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 50 

V. City of Henderson Hazard Mitigation Strategy 
  

A. Introduction                  
 

The City of Henderson has prepared a Hazard Mitigation strategy to be used in conjunction with the 
Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan. The Vance County Plan was adopted by the City of 

Henderson on December 6, 2004 (resolution included in the Attachments Section). 
 

The City’s Hazard Mitigation Strategy is based on hazards and natural disasters most likely to occur 
in Vance County and the most efficient ways to plan for such hazards and natural disasters. The 
Hazard Mitigation Strategy, as set forth in this document, will serve as a guide to aide in the planning 
and preparation for events such as hurricanes, flooding, winter storms, and responsiveness to the 
dangers of hazardous materials in general. There may be amendments to this document in the 
future if necessary. 
 

B. Mitigation - Hurricanes 
 

In recent years, hurricanes have been more severe in nature and more often in occurrence. There 
are many action steps that would apply in flood situations as in Hurricanes since flooding is a normal 
side effect experienced along with Hurricanes. Actions that have already been taken and that will 
continue to be applied are as follows: 
 Coordination/cooperation of emergency activities with the Vance County Emergency 

Management Office during hurricane and other storm events on a daily basis during the storm 
and provide the City Operations Center as the County Receiving and Distribution Center. 

 Continued action by PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. to insure quick restoration of 
electrical power to Henderson residents.  

 Distribution of hurricane preparedness information to the public during hurricane season. (Local 
TV and Radio) 

 Continue strict review and enforcement of land use regulations to protect high flood risk areas 
from being built in. 

 Continued action by PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. to trim trees in order to minimize 
the impact of fallen trees on power lines. 

 Continue to inspect all commercial buildings within the City limits and determine that all fuel 
tanks and supply lines are secure. 

 Police Department will continue to provide a Commanding Staff member to be positioned at the 
EOC to coordinate Police activities within the City limits during the storm. 

 Provide standby generators for the critical City facilities such as Regional Water, Wastewater, 
Fire Station, Police Station and City Operations Center. 

 Viper radio system is being purchased and will help in providing communication within the city 
and county emergency services 

 

1. Action Item: Installation of underground power lines in some downtown areas. 

Responsibility: Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. with technical assistance from the 
City of Henderson 

Anticipated Date of Completion: May 31, 2005 (ongoing) New residential and 
commercial subdivisions are required to have underground utilities as a part of the 
development process. Partial areas of downtown Henderson have been converted to 
underground utilities. 

 

C. Mitigation- Flooding 
 
The City of Henderson has been involved in preventive steps to mitigate the impact of flooding for 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 51 

several years. Steps that have already been taken and that will continue are as follows: 
 Continue efforts to improve the storm drainage system within the City. Approximately $25, 000 is 

budgeted to address drainage/flooding issues. City staff (Planning Director and City Engineer) is 
participating monthly on a committee charged with developing a Model Rule for the Tar-Pam 
Storm Water Regulations.  The city has a capital improvement plan in which several storm drain 
culverts and pipes have been replaced and efforts are ongoing to relative to addressing future 
storm sewer projects. 

 Continue cleaning catch basins and curbing on City streets to prevent flooding and undesired 
runoff of water. 

 Continue strict review and enforcement of land use regulations to protect high flood risk areas 
from being built in. 

 Provide standby generators at 9 of the 12 sewer lift stations (6 permanent, 3 portable). 
 

1. Action Item: As part of the Tar-Pamlico and Phase II Storm Water Regulations 
concerning public education, educate the public about flood prone areas in 
Henderson and measures that can be taken to protect their welfare/safety. 

Responsibility: City of Henderson Planning/Engineering Departments 

Anticipated Date of Completion: Upon approval of the Phase II Storm Water 
Rules, then ongoing.  The city currently reviews stormwater management plans for 
projects located within the Tar Pamlico river Basin and soil erosion and 
sedimentation control plans for other projects throughout the city that includes storm 
sewers. 

2. Action Item: Review and update as necessary Section 604A “Design Standards 
Relating to Flood Protection” of the Henderson Zoning Ordinance. 

Responsibility: City of Henderson Planning Department and Planning Board 

Anticipated Date of Completion: Completed- Flood Hazard Prevention ordinance 
was adopted on March 26, 2007.  The city comprehensive land use plan is currently 
under review and in the process of being revised. 

3. Action Item: Rehabilitate Red Bud Sewer Lift Station (prevent sewer bypass). 

Responsibility: City of Henderson Public Works (Water/Sewer Maintenance). 

Anticipated Date of Completion: May 31, 2003 (completed) 

4. Action Item: New installation of sewer lines below grade will require back flow 
prevention valves. In addition, any insurance claim made where back flow is proven, 
a back flow prevention valve will be installed. 

Responsibility: City of Henderson Public Utilities (Water/Sewer Maintenance). 

Anticipated Date of Completion: Ongoing 

5. Action Item: Flood proofing of manholes in designated flood zones located within 
the City limits. 

Responsibility: City of Henderson Public Utilities (Water/Sewer Maintenance). 

Anticipated Date of Completion: (ongoing) This is ongoing with the city’s efforts in 
reducing infiltration/inflow within the sanitary sewer system. 

6. Action Item: Rehab and upgrade to the sanitary sewer collection system as well as 
the Sandy Creek Pump Station. Studies have identified the need to replace and 
repair mains within the Sandy Creek Basin.   

Responsibility: City of Henderson Public Utilities (Water/Sewer Maintenance). 

Anticipated Date of Completion: Initial work was completed in July, 2009 with 
additional replacements identified to be worked on as funding is identified. 
 

D. Mitigation – Winter Storms 
 

Henderson rarely experiences a severe winter storm; however improvements have been made 
relative to access to four wheel drive vehicles and other components of snow removal such as 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 52 

employee response times and communication with other safety personnel.  
 Coordination/cooperation of emergency activities with the Vance County Emergency 

Management Office on a daily basis during the storm. 
 Police Department will continue to provide a Command Staff member to be positioned at the 

EOC to coordinate Police activities within the City limits during the storm. 
 Provide standby generators for the critical City facilities such as Regional Water, Wastewater, 

Police Station and City Operations Center.  Generators are routinely tested and maintained to 
insure that they are completely operational when needed. 

 Continuing to follow a priority plan for snow removal on city streets. 
 Continue to prepare high traffic intersections for winter storms by spreading salt and sand in 

major intersections prior to the anticipated onset of the storm. 
 Continue to utilize local grading contractors to assist with winter storm road clearing. 
 PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. will continue to restore power to electric customers 

during snow and ice storms. 
 PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. will continue to maintain an active tree- trimming 

program along power line right-of-ways to prevent limbs from collapsing on lines during storms. 
 Provide standby generators for the critical City facilities such as Regional Water, Wastewater, 

Fire Station, Police Station and City Operations Center. 
 Police, Fire, Public Works and Public Utilities will continue to provide transport for essential 

emergency personnel (utilize 4X4 vehicles to provide transportation during storms; There are a 
number of 4X4 SUVs and trucks throughout the departments to assist in the transport of 
personnel).  

 Continue to utilize CDBG funds to rehabilitate homes (low to moderate income families who 
would not normally be able to make such repairs) with failing electrical systems, weak roofs, and 
poor heating to minimize effects of winter storms. 

 

E. Mitigation – Hazardous Material and General 
 

Henderson is located on major north-south and east-west transportation routes (interstate, highway 
and rail), which are used by commercial haulers to transport hazardous materials. There is also 
some general mitigation mentioned below concerning drought and/or shortage of water. 
 Continue to insure lock box systems are installed on all new and renovated commercial 

development. (Fire Department) 
 Police Department will continue to provide technical management of hazardous spills by 

cordoning off the material and evacuating persons as necessary in conjunction with the NCDOT 
and the Public Works Department. 

 Continue HAZMAT training for Fire Department personnel. 
 Engineering will provide as necessary, the GPS system to locate or document locations of 

hazard locations for local and State use.  
 Continue cooperation/coordination with KLRWS for use of water during drought or emergency 

water shortages (Utility Operations).  A Water shortage response plan was adopted in 
September, 2007. 

 Continue to inspect all commercial buildings within the City limits and determine that all fuel 
tanks and supply lines are secure. 

 

1. Action Item: Create a web link from the City of Henderson web page to the Vance 
County Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

Responsibility: Finance Department  

Anticipated Date of Completion: (ongoing) 

 

 

 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 53 

VI. Attachments: Planning Process, Base Map, 

Worksheets 
 

   The development of this planning document represents the culmination of work between Vance 
County and the incorporated municipalities within the County, residents and local members of the 
business community.  To complete the necessary requirements of the State and Federal 
Regulations for Hazard Mitigation Planning, this section includes an overview of the planning 

process, the County Hazard Mitigation Base Map (Map 5), and Worksheets 1 through 6  as part of 
the State and Federal Guidelines for developing a Hazard Mitigation Plan.   
 

   The following individuals, Boards, and organizations were included in the plan’s 
development/update and/or notified by mail (public hearing and/or mailed a copy of the draft 
document for review and comment).  In addition, the required public hearings at the regular Vance 
County Board of Commissioners meetings were posted in the local Newspaper (Henderson Daily 
Dispatch).  Both the Planning Committee and Advisory Teams were convened to review and 
comment on the draft document, prior to submittal to the County Board of Commissioners and 
respective Boards for the Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg (original meetings held October to 
November 2003; update meetings held July to November 2009). 
 

Planning Committee (mailed draft documents/meeting notices): 
 Brian Short: Emergency Operations Director, Vance County 
 Jordan McMillen: Planning Services Manager, Vance County Planning and Development 
 Cheryl Pittman: Assistant to Emergency Operations Director, Vance County 
 Archie Coghill: NC-Department of Transportation 
 Kevin Cash:  Vance County Lead Building Code Inspector 
 Robert Paynter: Public Service Gas 
 Gerald Proctor: Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. 
 Robert Harris: Embarq  
 Claiborne Woods: Director Vance Co. School Maintenance Department 
 T.C. Adams: Maria Parham Hospital Emergency Management Coordinator 
 Tom Anderson: Vance County Planning, Community Improvement Specialist 
 Sherrill Storm: US Army Corps. of Engineers Chief Park Ranger 
 

Local Advisory Team (mailed draft documents/meeting notices): 
 Timothy Pegram: Commissioner, Vance County Board of Commissioners    
 Jerry L. Ayscue: County Manager, Vance County     
 Ray Griffin: City Manager, City of Henderson     
 Brian K. Short: Emergency Operations Director, Vance County 
 Cheryl Pittman: Assistant to Emergency Operations Director, Vance County 
 Jordan McMillen: Planning Services Manager, Vance County Planning and Development 
 Kevin Cash, Lead Building Code Enforcement 
 Eris Dunston: Planning Director, City of Henderson 
 Frank Frazier: Assistant City Manager City of Henderson 
 Linda Leyen: Public Works Director  City of Henderson 
 Danny Wilkerson, Fire/EMS Chief, City of Henderson 
 Harold Hendrich, EMS Director/Fire Marshal, Vance County 
 Keith Sidwell: Police Chief, City of Henderson 
 Peter White: Sheriff, Vance County 

 

Vance County Board of Commissioners (mailed draft documents/meeting notices): 
 Danny W. Wright, Chairman 
 Board of Commissioners, all members 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 54 

 County Manager, Clerk, County Finance Office, County Attorney 

 

City of Henderson (mailed draft documents/meeting notices): 
 Pete O’Geary Mayor 
 City Council, all members 
 City Manager, City Clerk, City Attorney 

 

Town of Kittrell and Town of Middleburg (mailed draft documents/meeting notices): 
 Ray Bullock, Mayor-Town of Middleburg 
 Town Council, all members 
 Howard Wynne, Mayor-Town of Kittrell 
 Town Council, all members 

    

Planning Process 
Overview: Notices of meetings and copies of draft documents were mailed to the Advisory 
Team, Planning Team, County Commissioners, City Council members, and Town Boards on the 
following dates: 10/9/03, 10/17/03, 11/21/03, and 12/23/03.  Public hearings were advertised on 
1/5/04, 1/16/04 and held 1/28/04 (City of Henderson) and 2/2/04 (Vance County, Town of Kittrell, 
and Town of Middleburg.  In addition, HMGP drafts were mailed to NCEM for review on 7/2/02, 
1/27/04, and 9/21/04, with comments received by County planning staff and addressed in this 
revised document. 
 

July 2, 2002: Henderson Vance Emergency Operations submits first draft of Vance County’s 
HMGP (inclusive of the City of Henderson, Town of Kittrell, and Town of Middleburg). 
 

April to July 2003: Comments received from NCEM on revisions to draft HMGP.  Vance County 
Emergency Operations (EO) office began work to develop a revised document for the County 
HMGP.  Meetings were conducted through this process between Vance County officials (County 
Manager’s Office, Emergency Operations, Planning and Development), the Kerr-Tar Council of 
Governments planning staff, and state officials.  A revised draft document was submitted to state 
officials by Vance County EO for review/comment, the end of June 2003, state NCEM officials 
met with Vance County and planning staff of the Kerr-Tar COG to discuss further revisions. 
 

The Vance County Hazard Mitigation Planning Committee held a review meeting on July 31, 
2003.  In addition, a formal contract between Vance County and the Kerr-Tar COG would be 
initiated for the COG to review the draft document and develop both the necessary maps to be 
included as well as develop the necessary mitigation strategies.   
 

August 1, 2003: Formal work by the Kerr-Tar COG planning staff commenced to develop the 
necessary maps and mitigation strategies, and review the draft document for revisions.  Initial 
review of the document by COG planning staff has been on going since June 2003.   
 

August 2003 to October 2003: Several meetings were held between the Vance County Manager 
(Jerry Ayscue), Vance County Planning and Development Director (Ron Edmonson), Vance County 
Emergency Operation Director (Brian Short), and COG planning staff (Ken Krulik) with regards to 
mapping resources and integration of mapping resources into the hazard mitigation plan document 
currently under revision.  In addition, meetings were held with the Vance County Emergency 
Operations Director to compile the list of contacts for the advisory committee members, to be used 
by COG planning staff in setting future meetings to review the revised draft document. 
 

COG planning staff continued to work on preparing maps, revising the mitigation strategies and 
draft document, as well as preparing the monthly progress reports as required.  Addresses for 
the Advisory Team and Planning Team were received by COG Planning Staff and notices 
mailed to all members of the Advisory Team to set a meeting to review the most recent version 
of the draft document (the week of October 27, 2003-memo mailed October 9, 2003).  This 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 55 

memo was also mailed to the full Planning Team to keep them informed of the planning process. 
  

October 30, 2003: COG planning staff organized and facilitated a meeting of the Advisory Team 
at the COG office (both the Advisory and Planning Teams were mailed copies of the draft 
document for review and comments) to review the most recent version of the draft document.  
The Team made several recommendations for minor revisions, which will be incorporated into 
the next draft document to be mailed out in November to the Advisory and Planning Teams for 
their review, prior to formal submittal to the Vance County Board of Commissioners and City of 
Henderson Board of Commissioners for review.  Attendees included: 
 

 Brian Short, Vance County Emergency Operations Director 
 Claiborne Woods, Vance County Schools Maintenance Dept., Director 
 Mike Ranes, Sprint 
 Rick Norwood, Vance County Red Cross 
 Robert Paynter, PSNC Energy 
 Butch Wolfe, PSNC Energy 
 Victor Tucker, Vance County Schools Maintenance Dept. 
 Nancy Gray, Vance County United Way, Volunteer Services Coordinator 
 Sheriff R. Thomas Breedlove, Vance County Sheriff 
 Ken Krulik, Kerr-Tar COG, Land Use/Transportation Planner  

 

Comments/Revisions 

 Page 24: add to historical chart information on Franklin Road off of Vicksboro Road-
properties impacted by flooding (flooding damage/sewerage backup caused 
substructure damage under house)  

 Page 23: correct date of winter/ice storm to 1/24/00 (from 1/31/00) 

 Page 17: Modify chart/table, which was from original plan draft (add new occurrences 
per worksheet). 

 Page 44 to 47: City of Henderson dates need to be updated for current timeframe and 
dates (was 11/2002, modify to 11/2004 or as of 11/2003). 

 General comment in relation to the base map: floodplains/floodways will change with 
timbering practices/industry and clear cutting (vary during rain events). 

 

November 2003: COG planning staff incorporated revisions per Advisory Team meeting and met 

with the City of Henderson Planning Director (November 20, 2003) to review draft document and 
revise City of Henderson elements (received updates on City elements, action items, responsibility, 
anticipated dates of completion, but estimates of replacement values for City facilities are pending 
as are those for Vance County). 
 

December 3, 2003: COG planning staff met with the City of Henderson Public Utilities 
Committee, organized as a regular meeting through the City of Henderson Planning Director.  
Copies of the draft document were distributed to the members, along with the associated hazard 
identification base map and worksheets for the plans development.  COG planning staff gave an 
overview of the plans’ development and planning process to the members.  Attendees included: 
 

 Randy Wilkerson, City of Henderson-Councilman 
 Mark Warren, City of Henderson-Assistant City Manager 
 Sandra Wilkerson, City of Henderson-Budget Analyst 
 Frank Frazier, City of Henderson City Engineer-Director 
 John P. Wester, City of Henderson Public Utilities Committee-Chairman 
 Mia Mitchell, Henderson Daily Dispatch-Reporter 
 Michael Hicks, Kerr Lake Regional Water System 
 Eric Williams, City of Henderson-City Manager 
 Clem Seifert, City of Henderson-Mayor Elect 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 56 

 

Comments/Revisions 

 Hazard Mitigation Base Map: incorporate identification/add data layer of US Army Corp 
of Engineers property around Kerr-Lake  

 Hazard Mitigation Base Map: modify/amend one data a reference point to be identified 
as an NPDES site, insure that all parks around Kerr Lake are identified on the base map. 

 Page 24: the historical chart information on damaged properties was identified as not 

being fully comprehensive for the County and/or City.  This table was compiled based 

upon the most significant event to occur in Vance County, Hurricane Fran, which 

had the most significant impact on Vance County since records have been kept.  

Table 2 provides an assessment of residential and commercial property damage 

as a result of Hurricane Fran.  It is noted early in this document that there are 

elements of data that may not be complete and this document is based upon the 

best available data on record for Vance County and City of Henderson (it should 

be noted that this table does not reflect all known damaged properties). 
 

December 23 2003: Per final draft for review and comment, mailed to members of the Advisory and 
Planning Teams, these were received per the US Army Corps of Engineers, no other comments 
revisions received as of this date: 

 Page 5 – change to "and is created by one (1) of the series of seven (7) dams along the 
Roanoke River." 

 Page 5 - change "United States Corp of Engineers" to "U.S. Army Corps of Engineers"  
 Page 5 - The withdrawal site for Virginia Beach is actually in Lake Gaston not Kerr 

Reservoir, though they have bought water storage rights in Kerr.  Clarksville, VA 
withdraws water from Kerr as well as some industries. 

 Page 5 - 4th paragraph - change "flow-stage easement" to "flowage easement"  
 Page 5 - add that the regional water system is going to construct a newer lower intake 

into Kerr Reservoir. 
 Incorporate text regarding the state parks (campgrounds) that are within the flood pool of 

Kerr Reservoir.   
 

December 2003 through February 2004: Copies of the most recent draft document with revisions 
mailed to the Advisory and Planning Teams, as well as the Vance County and City of Henderson 
Boards of Commissioners, prior to their January 2004 meetings.   Formal review and establishing 
public hearings would be conducted at the January Board meeting Vance County (1/5/04, public 
hearing set for February 2, 2004) and the City of Henderson (1/12/04, public hearing set for January 

26, 2004).  Per the North Carolina Emergency Management Office (NCEM), final adoption by 

the respective Boards is to be pending until the NCEM has reviewed the submitted draft 

document for comment and potential revisions per state/federal guidelines.   
 

 January 5, 2004: COG planning staff presented and reviewed the draft document to the 
Vance County Board of Commissioners.  There were no comments or revisions and the 
Board established a public hearing on the document for February 2, 2004. 

 January 26, 2004: COG planning staff presented and reviewed the draft document to 
the City of Henderson City Council, with a subsequent public hearing held that night per 
the January 12, 2004 meeting of the City Council.  There were no comments from the 
public, several City Council members noted corrections to be made in the final document 
with reference to the City of Henderson.  These were noted by the COG planning staff. 

 January 29, 2004: Final draft document submitted to the State NCEM (deadline 1/31/04) 
to provide for review by NCEM and to hold final public hearings for Vance County.  
Subsequent adoption by the local governing bodies will occur upon NCEM approval. 

 February 2, 2004: Planning staff (County Planner formerly with the Kerr-Tar COG, hired 
2/04 by Vance County as the County Senior planner) presented and reviewed the draft 
document to the Vance County Board of Commissioners, as part of the scheduled public 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 57 

hearing set at the January 5, 2004 meeting.  There were no comments from the public.  
The draft HMGP was then submitted to the North Carolina Division of Emergency 
Management (NCEM) for review and comment. 

 

June 2004 through August 2004: North Carolina Division of Emergency Management (NCEM) 
completes review of the Draft Vance County HMGP (January 29, 2004 draft) and notifies the Vance 
County Planner of necessary revisions to be made to the HMGP.    
 

September 1 and September 9, 2004: Vance County Planner meets with NCEM to review and 
define revisions to make the necessary corrections to the HMGP for review by Vance County, City of 
Henderson, Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg, for submittal to NCEM/FEMA. 
 

September 21, 2004: Vance County Planner submits revised draft HMGP document (Email and 
hard copy) to NCEM for review and comment. 
 

October 8, 2004: NCEM staff complete review of Vance County draft HMGP and submit the 
following to the Vance County Planner and Vance County Director of Emergency Operations:  
 

“Please be advised the North Carolina Division of Emergency Management (NCDEM) will soon 
officially recommend the Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan to FEMA for approval. Your plan has 
been reviewed by NCDEM and deemed to be compliant pursuant to Section 322 of the Disaster 
Mitigation Act 2000 (DMA2K), pending only a few minor revisions. Those revisions are noted in the  
attached crosswalk. Prior to submitting a Hazard Mitigation Plan to FEMA for approval, DMA2K 
requires that the local governments officially adopt their mitigation plan. Please proceed with 
adoption of the plan following your locally established procedures. Upon adoption of your plan 
please resubmit the Plan (2 hard copies and 1 electronic copy on CD) and the Adoption Resolution 
back to us at your earliest convenience. An electronic copy is necessary in order to allow NCDEM to 
place the plan on FEMA's electronic database. Once NCDEM receives FEMA's official approval to 
the Plan, we will forward FEMA's approval letter to you for your records.” 
 

October 25 to November 1, 2004: Final version of draft HMGP completed by County Planner and 
submitted for review by the Vance County Board of Commissioners, City of Henderson City Council, 
Town of Middleburg Board of Commissioners, and Town of Kittrell Board of Commissioners, Vance 
County Planning Team and Vance County Advisory Team.  Anticipated final review/public hearing 
for Draft HMGP by Vance County (with invitation to Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg) to be 
December 6, 2004 (anticipated HMGP final adoption by Vance County and municipalities on 1/305).  
 

November 1, 2004: Town of Kittrell signed resolution of adoption to support and be included in the 
Vance County HGMP.  
 

December 6, 2004: Vance County Board of Commissioners and City of Henderson City Council 
conducted final review of the Vance County HMGP and held final public hearings on the document.  
Both units of government formally adopted the Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan.  The adopted 
resolutions are included in the Vance County HMGP. 
 

February to March 2005: Town of Middleburg signed resolution of adoption (2/7/05) to support and 
be included in the Vance County HGMP.   Final review and minor revisions made to HMGP, through 

coordination of the NCEM, FEMA, and Vance County planning staff 3/7/05 (completion of project). 
 

Plan Update Process 
Overview (Method of reviewing existing text): Throughout the update process, the Vance 
County Planning and Development Department was responsible for the majority of the rewrite.  
Certain sections were assigned to various city and county departments.  For instance, the city 
section of the plan (pages A-52 to A-55) was completed by the City of Henderson.  The County 
Emergency 911 department was responsible for the main hazards section (pages A-20 to A-30). 
The Planning Department in conjunction with the E-911 Department facilitated the process and 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 58 

meetings with the planning committee for review of revisions and submitted comments.  All text 
in blue is new.  
 
As outlined below, the planning committee, with input from local government agencies, 
concerned citizens and state and local officials met on several occasions to give a 
comprehensive review and evaluation of each section of the previously approved Vance County 
Hazard Mitigation Plan.  The committee met on the dates below and addressed the following 
questions to assess the previously approved plan: 

 Do the current goals and objective address current and expected conditions? 
 What work has been accomplished over the last 5 years in relation to hazards 

mitigation? 
 Have all objectives been reached and if not why is implementation behind schedule? 
 Are there any new projects or revised objectives that need to be added to the plan? 

 
In addition, the Planning Committee reviewed information contained in other relevant progress 
reporting documents, including the results of the Community Assistance Visit(s) (CAV) conducted by 
representatives of the National Flood Insurance Program on July 30, 2009 that evaluated Vance 
County’s current Digital Flood Insurance Rate Maps in relation to performance, new development 
and areas in need of more detailed study.  
 
The planning committee also reviewed the hazard identification and analysis in relation to the NC 
State Hazard Mitigation Plan adding additional vulnerability analysis for additional hazards identified 
as “highly likely”.  Along with this, additional information was added regarding existing land uses and 
vulnerable structures.  A review of goals from the previously approved plan was completed with the 
conclusion that the goal statements continue to meet the mitigation needs of the County.  Additional 
assessments were completed of the objectives and strategies with progress being noted.  Lastly, 
reviews were made of the county’s capability assessment and the risk assessment of the previously 
approved plan with adjustments being made as indicated in this plan update document and as 
referenced in the Mitigation Plan Update Checklist. The following new plans, studies, reports, and 
technical information that have become available since the previously approved plan was adopted 
were reviewed and incorporated into the Plan Update: 
 

 Updated Flood Insurance Rate Maps (April 16, 2007) 
 Junkyard Ordinance 
 Updated community profile information 

 
The following dates specify more directly the tasks that were completed by the planning committee. 
 

June 18, 2009: Meeting held between the Vance County Planning and Development Planning 
Services Manager (Jordan McMillen) the Vance County Emergency Operation Director (Brian Short) 
and Assistant Director (Cheryl Pittman).  The meeting was held to review the progress on the 5 year 
plan update.  As the updates are ongoing, it was decided to revisit and update the committee list in 
order to hold a kick-off meeting with the advisory committee.  
 

July 8, 2009: Meeting held with members of the planning committee.  An overview of Hazard 
Mitigation Planning was provided by Brian Short and Alyssa Young (NCEM Hazard Mitigation 
Planner) provided an overview of the process and answered questions.  Jordan McMillen gave an 
overview of the update process thus far and worked with the group in adding to/updating the Areas 
of Natural Hazards Risk Exposure as shown in Table 3 in this plan.  Additionally the group talked 
about major storm events to be added to the plan.  It was determined that several of the 
organizations present would assist in various areas of the plan update.  Attendees included: 
 

 T.C. Adams, Mariah Parham Hospital 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 59 

 Archie Coghill, NCDOT 
 Robert Harris, Embarq 
 Gerald Proctor, Progress Energy 
 Sherrill Storm, US Army Corps. of Engineers 
 Tom Anderson, Vance County Planning and Development 
 Jordan McMillen, Vance County Planning and Development 
 Cheryl Pittman, Vance County Emergency Management 
 Brian Short, Vance County Emergency Management 
 Alyssa Young, NC Emergency Management 

 

September 4, 2009: Majority of update rewrite verified and updated with the exception of the 
section to be completed by the City of Henderson.  Worksheets have been updated and formatted.   
 

September 21, 2009: Meeting via phone between Frank Frazier (City of Henderson Assistant 
Manager) and Jordan McMillen (Vance County Planning and Development) regarding City’s hazard 
mitigation strategy and its incorporation into the Hazard Mitigation Plan.  It is anticipated that City 
review and edits of the plan will be complete by September 28, 2009. 
 

October 12, 2009: Edits to City of Henderson Strategy section (pages A-50 – A-53) complete and 
worked into final draft document.  Final Draft of Hazard Mitigation Plan Complete and ready for 
NCEM review. 
 

October 12, 2009: Edits to City of Henderson Strategy section (pages A-50 – A-53) complete and 
worked into final draft document.  Final Draft of Hazard Mitigation Plan Complete and ready for 
NCEM review. 
 

October 13, 2009: Vance County Planner submits revised draft HMGP document (Email) to NCEM 
for review and comment. 
 

October 2009 through January 2010: North Carolina Division of Emergency Management (NCEM) 
completes review of the Draft Vance County HMGP (October 13, 2009 draft) and notifies the Vance 
County Planner of necessary revisions to be made to the HMGP.    
 

January 2010: Vance County Planner meets with E-911 director and subsequently makes revisions 
as outlined by NCEM. 
 

February 12, 2010: Vance County Planner submits revised draft HMGP document (Email) to NCEM 
for review and comment. 
 

February 2010 through June 2010: North Carolina Division of Emergency Management (NCEM) 
completes review of the Draft Vance County HMGP (February 12, 2010 draft) and notifies the Vance 
County Planner of final necessary revisions to be made to the HMGP.    
 

July 6, 2010: Public offered chance to comment on plan via public hearing at Board of 
Commissioners’ Meeting.  Surrounding communities also offered chance to comment during public 
hearing in addition to earlier during plan update process.  No comments were offered during the 
public hearing.  Advertisement of hearing in local paper on the following dates: 06/18/2010 and 

06/30/2010. Per the North Carolina Emergency Management Office (NCEM), final adoption by 

the respective Boards is to be pending until the NCEM has reviewed the submitted draft 

document for comment and potential revisions per state/federal guidelines.   
 
 



Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 60 

FUNDING RESOURCES FOR HAZARD MITIGATION 

ACTIVITIES 
 

 LOCAL (County and Municipal) RESOURCES 
A. Capital Improvements Plans (County/Municipal) 
B. Community Development Groups 
C. Donations (public and private) 
D. Economic Development Funds 
E. Insurance Funds 
F. Private/Non-Profit Funds 
G. Public/Private Partnerships 
H. School Bonds 
I. Volunteer Organizations 

 

 STATE AND FEDERAL RESOURCES 
 
   When local resources are inadequate, a unit of government can seek additional assistance 
from the state and federal governments. For Vance County, the City of Henderson, and 
incorporated municipalities of Kittrell and Middleburg, the policies on Worksheet 5 can utilize 
several funding alternatives.  The listed funding resources are not specific to each policy, 
although some funding resources are specific to certain criteria/hazards. There exists some 
flexibility in how the funds can be disbursed with regard to the need of the 
community/program/disaster.   Many of the programs below are pre-disaster, post-disaster, 
and/or disaster-applicable. Pre-disaster programs exist without a disaster declaration and 
support pre-disaster mitigation activity. Post-disaster programs generally require a Presidential 
disaster declaration to become applicable. Disaster applicable programs are available for non-
emergency purposes but may be redirected after a disaster declaration: 
 

► Adopt-a-Trail Program: NC-Department of Environment and Natural Resources, 
program provides grant funding for trail planning, construction, maintenance and 
administration (NC-DENR, 919-733-4984, 
www.onencnaturally.org/pages/prog/gov.html). 

 

► Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program:  Federal Emergency Management 
Agency, program provides four grant categories to assist state, local, and tribal Fire 
Departments with funding for training, equipment purchase, vehicle acquisition, public 
awareness, Planning and Development, arson prevention, etc (FEMA, 301-447-1000, 
http://www.usfa.dhs.gov/fireservice/grants/afgp/index.shtm).  

 

► Clean Water Management Trust Fund: Agency of NC Dept. of Environment and 
Natural Resources (NC-DENR), the Clean Water Management Trust Fund (CWMTF) 
provides grants for enhancement/restoration of degraded waters and development of 
buffers/greenways near rivers (NC-CWMTF, 919-733-6375, http://www.cwmtf.net). 

 

► NC Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR) Solid Waste 

Trust Fund: Provides funding for the removal of abandoned and demolished 
manufactured homes and the removal of Storm Debris in conjunction with FEMA. 
919-508-8400  www.P2Pays.org 

 

► Community Facilities Loans:  U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), Rural 
Housing Service (RHS) provides funding for construction of community facilities for 

http://www.cwmtf.net/


Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 61 

public use (USDA Rural Development, 919-873-2000, 
www.rurdev.usda.gov/rHS/cf/cp.htm).  

 

► Flood Insurance: Federal Emergency Management Agency, Federal Insurance 
Administration provides the opportunity to purchase flood insurance under the 
Emergency Program of the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) (NFIP, 202-

566-1600, Region IV 770-220-5200, www.fema.gov/business/nfip/).  
 

► Flood Mitigation Assistance Program (FMA): With the goal of reducing repetitive 
losses to the National Flood Insurance Program, this program provides funding for 
cost-effective actions to reduce or eliminate flood damages (NC-DEM, 919-715-8000, 
http://www.fema.gov/government/grant/hma/index.shtm).   

 

► Hazard Mitigation Grant Program: FEMA program with funding available to areas 
affected by a presidentially declared disaster (75% federal, 25% state).  The program 
funds mitigation measures through the post-disaster planning process (NC-DEM, 
919-715-8000, http://www.fema.gov/government/grant/hma/index.shtm).  

 

► North Carolina Wetlands Restoration Program: NC Department of Environment 
and Natural Resources (NC-DENR), Division of Water Quality, provides in-kind 
services for the restoration of wetlands and for increased effectiveness of wetland 
mitigation efforts (NC-DENR Division of Water Quality, 919-733-5083, 1-877-623-
6748, http://www.nceep.net/). 

 

► Parks and Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF): NC-Department of Environment and 
Natural Resources, program provides matching funds for local parks and recreation 
public facility development (NC-DENR 919-733-4984, http://www.enr.state.nc.us). 

 

► Physical Disaster Loans: Small Business Administration (SBA) offers loans to 
victims of declared physical disasters for uninsured losses (loan limit may be 
increased by 20% for mitigation measures (SBA, 704-344-6563, http://www.sba.gov). 

 

► Property Improvement Loan Insurance: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) insures lenders against loss on loans for alterations, repairs and 
improvements to existing structures and new construction of nonresidential structures 
(HUD, 202-708-1112, http://www.hud.gov). 

 

► Public Assistance Program: FEMA program provides federal funding to 
communities in the immediate aftermath of a disaster. Grants focus on recovery, 
repair, and restoration of state and local facilities and non-profit organizations (FEMA, 
202-566-1600, http://www.fema.gov/r-n-r/pa/index.htm). 

 

► Resource Conservation and Development: U.S. Department of Agriculture, 
Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) provides technical and limited 
financial assistance to communities for resource conservation projects including land 
conservation, water management and environmental enhancement (NRCS, 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov). 

 

► River Basin Surveys and Investigations: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural 
Resources Conservation Service provides technical assistance to local agencies for 

http://www.fema.gov/business/nfip/
http://www.enr.state.nc.us/
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.fema.gov/r-n-r/pa/index.htm
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/


Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  February 2012 

A - 62 

planning activities to solve problems related to river basins, includes wetland 
preservation (NRCS, http://www.nrcs.usda.gov). 

 

► Soil and Water Conservation: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources 
Conservation Service provides this in-kind service in order to provide for the 
conservation, development and productive use of the nation’s soil, water and related 
resources (NRCS, http://www.nrcs.usda.gov). 

 

► Snagging and Clearing for Flood Control: Office of the Chief of Engineers, 
Department of the Army, Department of Defense provides this service in order to 
reduce flood control (USACE, 910-251-4501, http://www.usace.army.mil). 

 

► Watershed Protection and Flood Prevention Loans: U.S. Department of 
Agriculture, Rural Utilities Services (RUS) program provides loans to local 
organizations for the local share of costs for watershed improvement. Funding 
includes support for drainage, flood prevention and sedimentation control (RUS, 
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rus/index.html). 

 

► Watershed Surveys and Planning: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural 
Resources Conservation Service provides technical and financial assistance for 
sharing costs of watershed protection measures, including flood prevention, 
sedimentation control and recreation (NRCS, http://www.nrcs.usda.gov). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.usace.army.mil/
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/rus/index.html
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/


")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")
")

ÍB

ÍB
ÍB

ÍBÍB

ÍB

ÍB

ÍB

ÍB

ÍB

ÍB

ÍB

ÍB

ÍB
ÍB

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/
"/

"/

"/

"/

"/ "/

"/"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

"/

&<

&<

&<

&<

&<

&<!.

GF

#

#

#

#

$+

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

®v

"

"

"

"

"

Vance County Hazard Mitigation Base Map

Ü

0 52.5

Miles

Legend

®v Hospital
j Fire Depts.
$+ Water Intakes
# Water Tanks

Water Treatment Sites
!. Waste Water Treatment
&< NPDES Sites

"/ Dams
ÍB Sewer Pumps

Force Mains
Sewer Mains
Water Lines

") Cell Towers

Bridges

Roads (Minor)
Roads (Major)
Interstate 85
State Parks

Kerr Lake
Corps. of Engineers Property

Floodplains

Extra Territorial Jurisdiction
City of Henderson
Town of Kittrell
Town of MiddleburgMap created by Vance County Planning and Development; 2009

" Emergency Shelters

GF

Structures in Floodplain



Gillburg 
Development Area

Middleburg

Anderson Creek Watershed 
Critical Area

Townsville
Development Area

Williamsboro 
Development Area

Henderson

Kittrell

"½
"½

"½
"½

"½

"½

"½

"½

Vance County Land Use Map (2010)

Structures in Floodplain

Watershed Areas/Surface Water Areas

Municipalities

Use Classifications

Accessory Structure
Commercial
House

¾¾½ Bike Routes

Anderson Creek (WS-III)
Tar River (WS-IV NSW)
Army Corps. of Engineers Bndry
Creeks/Streams

Lakes/Ponds
100 Year Floodplain

ETJ
Henderson

Kittrell
Middleburg

Transitional Development Areas
Neighborhood Areas
Industrial and Warehousing
Development Communitites
Roads (Major)
Roads (Minor)

Ü



Worksheet #1: Hazard Identification and Analysis (Vance County, City of Henderson, Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg)
Hazard 

Type/Associated 
Elements

Category Hazard Probability
Intensity Rating 

(Intensity Scales-
Relative Terms)

Potential Impact (Catastrophic, 
Critical, Limited, Negligible

Vulnerability (Local Rank of 
Importance of the Hazard, scale 

of 1-4)

Drought Lesser Possible Mild/Moderate Negligible Least Important (4)

Earthquakes Greater Unlikely N/A Negligible Least Important (4)

Extreme Heat Lesser Possible Mild/Moderate Negligible Least Important (4)

Flooding Greater Highly Likely Severe Catastrophic Important (2)

Hail Lesser Likely Mild/Moderate Limited Least Important (4)

Hurricanes Greater Highly Likely Severe Catastrophic Important (2)

Landslides Lesser Unlikely N/A Negligible Least Important (4)

Thunderstorms Lesser Likely Mild/Moderate Limited Important (2)

Tornados Lesser Possible Mild/Moderate Limited Least Important (4)

Wildfires Greater Likely Mild/Moderate Limited Somewhat Important (3)

Severe Winter 
Storms

Greater Highly Likely Mild/Moderate Limited Important (2)

Conclusions
Unlikely - Less than 1% annual probablility 1 = Very Important
Possible - Between 1 and 10% annual probablility 2 = Important
Likely - Between 10 and 100% annual probability 3 = Somewhat Important
Highly Likely - 100% annual probability 4 = Lease Important

Note: Hazards Identification (Appendix A; Section 4), Category (Appendix A; Section 2 & 3) and Probability (Appendix A; Section 4) are taken from NC State Hazard Mitigation Plan. Intensity and 
Potential were inferred from materials in Appendix A, Section 6 of NC State Plan. Conclusions created by planning committee based upon probability, intensity rating and appendix A, Section 6 
of NC State Plan.

Occurance Definitions

Vance County Planning Dept. 
[Includes Information for Forms 2 - 4  (Hazard Identification, Hazard Profile, and Vulnerability Overview)]

(Detailed plan recommendations included in planning document text)



Worksheet #2: Geographic Planning Area Vulnerability Assessment
Type of 

Development
Number of Existing 
Private Buildings

Current Value Current Number 
of People

Number of Projected 
Private Buildings

Projected 
Value

Projected Number 
of People

Single-Family 
Residential

18,189 SFD and 5,050 
Manufactured (Census 

2000), City of Henderson-
includes flood hazard areas 

(6,446:1-4 family 
structures, 23 in known 

flood hazard areas)

$2,895,482,780 

 42,891 (2009 
Census Est) 42,954 

(Census 2000) 
16,735 (City of 

Henderson: 844 in 
known flood hazard 

areas) 

N/A N/A

Projection 2030 (55,575) 
per Census 2000 and NC 
Office of State Planning

Multi-Family 
Residential

2,107 (Census 2000), City 
of Henderson (included 

above) 
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Commercial N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Industrial N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Other

660 City of Henderson 
(includes commercial, 

industrial, etc, with 1 in a 
known food hazard area)

N/A N/A N/A N/A

SUBTOTAL                       32,452 $2,895,482,780                59,689 N/A N/A N/A

PLANNING AREA: Vance Co., City of Henderson, Towns of Kittrell/Middleburg
Primarily for Hurricanes (applicable for all hazards)

Vance Co. Planning Dept.  (Detailed recommendations in planning document text)



Worksheet #2: Geographic Planning Area Vulnerability Assessment
Type of 
Facility

Number of Existing 
Public Buildings 

and Critical 
Facilities

Current 
Replacement 

Value

Current Number 
of People

Projected Number of 
Public Buildings and 

Critical Facilities

Projected 
Value

Projected Number 
of People

Sewage 
Treatment 

Plant
4 (City of Henderson)  $          24,697,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Water 
Treatment 

Plant
1 (City of Henderson)  $          30,000,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Hospital N/A  $                          - N/A N/A N/A N/A

Infrastructure N/A  $                          - N/A N/A N/A N/A

Police Station 1 (City of Henderson)  $            4,840,034 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Fire Station 2 (City of Henderson)  $            2,500,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Hazardous 
Material 
Facilities

N/A  $                          - N/A N/A N/A N/A

Government 
Offices

7 (City of Henderson)  $            9,769,070 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Emergency 
Shelter

N/A  $                          - N/A N/A N/A N/A

Public 
Housing

N/A  $                          - N/A N/A N/A N/A

Industrial N/A  $                          - N/A N/A N/A N/A

SUBTOTAL 15  $          71,806,104 N/A N/A N/A N/A

COMBINED  
TOTAL

15  $          71,806,104 N/A N/A N/A N/A

PLANNING AREA: Vance Co., City of Henderson, Towns of Kittrell/Middleburg
Primarily for Hurricanes (applicable for all hazards)

Vance Co. Planning Dept.  (Detailed recommendations in planning document text)



Worksheet 3: Community Capability Assessment

Policies and 
Programs

In Effect?

Effectiveness for 
Mitigation (high, 
medium, low, not 

effective)

Rationale for Effectiveness
Recommendations for Incorporating into Hazard Mitigation 

Strategy

Regulation
Building Code, 
Permitting, and 

Inspections
Yes Medium Only required to meet State code minimums.

Consider revisions to local services, procedures, and codes, as well as continued 
enforcement of state minimum requirements for building codes (State is responsible for 

notifying County of  all revisions to State codes).  

National Flood 
Insurance Program 

(NFIP)
Yes Low

Improves standards for new buildings including 
placement relative to floodplain.

Continued participation and consideration of participation in Community Rating System 
(CRS)

Flood Damage 
Prevention 
Ordinance

Yes Medium
Revised April 2007 - Includes additional regulations 

restricting placement of structures in floodplain.
Revise as needed.  

Natural Resource 
Protection 
Ordinance 

No (potential 
for new policy)

Not Effective

Elements included in the County Comprehensive 
Plan, recommended tools include developing  

greenspace preservation effort to use floodplains 
(no specific plan in place).

Consider creating ordinances to protect natural resources, using them as natural 
greenways limits the opportunity for hazard damage (floodplains as green 

space/greenways and not developed).  Include in ordinance best management practices 
(BMP’s), erosion/sediment controls, floodplain regulations.

Stormwater 
Management 

Ordinance 

No (potential 
for new policy)

Low (due to enforcement 
of state minimum 

requirements)

Stormwater runoff addressed by state regulations 
for watersheds. Other measures include buffer 

requirements in Subdivision Ordinance. 

Continue enforcing state minimum requirements, consider developing local ordinance that 
uses stormwater BMP's (Natural Resources Protection Ordinance).

Subdivision 
Ordinance 

Yes Medium
Incorporates elements of watershed and floodplain 

protection.

Ordinance prohibits residential construction in floodplains, but structures that were in 
place prior to its adoption are located in floodplains.  Consider stricter guidelines to direct 

new development away from floodplains, prohibit new County facilities in floodplains, 
enforce regulations for minimum buffers.

Zoning
No (Tabled 

2006)
Not Effective

No countywide zoning in place, only exists in the 
City of Henderson/City ETJ

Develop, incorporate and adopt countywide zoning ordinance, classifications, and maps.

Planning
Business and 
Industry Plans

No (potential 
for new plan)

Not Effective
No specific requirements in place, businesses 

handle on an individual basis as needed.

Coordinate with businesses-industry to obtain insurance/develop hazard prevention plan 
and provide public education forums, workshops, and related meetings in regards to 

required materials for hazard mitigation.

Emergency 
Operations Plan

Yes Medium
Provides better preparation prior to and better 

management following disasters.
Revise as needed.  

Floodplain 
Management Plan 

Yes Low
Revised April 2007 - Includes additional regulations 

restricting placement of structures in floodplain.
Revise as needed.  

Hazard Mitigation 
Plan

Yes High
Provides goals, objective and stategies for dealing 

with hazards.
Main component of hazard mitigation strategy.  Revise continually.

Historic 
Preservation Plans

No (potential 
for new plan)

Not Effective
Limited number of registered sites in County, 

currently no plan in place.
Consider developing plan with local organizations to put a historic preservation 

plan/program in place for the County.

Chart applies to Vance County, Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg
Vance County Planning Dept.  (Detailed plan recommendations included in planning document text)



Worksheet 3: Community Capability Assessment

Policies and 
Programs

In Effect?

Effectiveness for 
Mitigation (high, 
medium, low, not 

effective)

Rationale for Effectiveness
Recommendations for Incorporating into Hazard Mitigation 

Strategy

Land Use Plan Yes Medium
 Identifies floodplains and hazard issues, identifies 

tools to be used in flooding/hazard mitigation.  
Review to insure growth occurs in a pattern that considers areas prone to hazards, 

protecting new development from potential hazards and associated damage/loss of life.

Natural Resources 
Plan

No (potential 
for new plan)

Low (due to provisions in 
land use plan)

Elements included in the County Land Use Plan

Consider creating ordinances to protect natural resources, using them as natural 
greenways limits the opportunity for hazard damage (floodplains as green 

space/greenways and not developed).  Include in ordinance best management practices 
(BMP’s), erosion/sediment controls, floodplain regulations.

Comprehensive 
Transportation 

Plan

Yes (Update 
planned 2010)

Low
State minimum requirements, no local  enhanced 

controls required. 
Coordinate with NC-DOT to develop updated Comprehensive Transportation Plan.  

Regional Plan
No (potential 
for new plan)

Not Effective
Regional planning conducted on a project-by-project 

basis.
Consider developing regional plan to address maintaining services, procedures, codes 

with local agencies.

Spending
Capital 

Improvements 
Plan 

Yes Medium
Addresses financial needs for County/City facilities 

and infrastructure
Revise as needed to expand County-City facilities, pursue alternative funding sources.  

Acquisition
Conservation and 

Preservation 
Organizations

No Document; 
Organization 

exists
Not Effective

Partnerships formed on an as needed basis, no 
established program in place.

Consider developing partnerships with conservation organizations and other local/state 
agencies and provide public education forums, workshops, and related meetings in 

regards to required materials for hazard mitigation.

Note: Table is inclusive of information from Capability Assessment Form (Form 5)  

Chart applies to Vance County, Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg
Vance County Planning Dept.  (Detailed plan recommendations included in planning document text)



Worksheet 4: Community Goals

Goal Category Goal Statements
New/Existing 

Goal
Hazard Threat Addresses (type of 

hazard, location)

General, public education 
and outreach

Reduce loss of life and personal injury from natural hazards. Existing
Flooding and Hurricanes primarily 

(plus other identified hazards for the 
entire county

Existing vulnerable 
buildings and 

infrastructure, future 
development

Minimize the damage to public infrastructure resulting from 
natural hazards.

Existing
Flooding and Hurricanes primarily 

(plus other identified hazards for the 
entire county

General Enhance emergency response during times of disaster. Existing
Flooding and Hurricanes primarily 

(plus other identified hazards for the 
entire county

Future development
Manage future development so that vulnerability to natural 
hazards is not increased.

Existing
Flooding and Hurricanes primarily 

(plus other identified hazards for the 
entire county

Redevelopment Expedite post disaster reconstruction. Existing
Flooding and Hurricanes primarily 

(plus other identified hazards for the 
entire county

Natural resources 
protection

Protect the fragile natural and scenic areas located along Kerr 
Lake, Tar River and its tributaries.

Existing
Flooding and Hurricanes primarily 

(plus other identified hazards for the 
entire county

Goals apply to Vance County, City of Henderson, Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg
Vance County Planning Dept. 

(Detailed plan recommendations included in planning document text)



Worksheet 5: Geographic Planning Area Policies

Policy-Mitigation
Type (s) of Hazard Policy will 

Target
Funding

Responsible Party/Start 
and Completion dates

Benchmarks and Indicators 
of Progress

Priority and 
Strategy

Research/obtain (as feasible), 
grants/alternative funding sources to increase 
staff/resources for hazard mitigation 
planning.

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept. and 
Emergency Operations): on-going 
as opportunities are available  for 
staff to make applications.

N/A (indicators of progress is to be 
awarded funding opportunities)  On 

Track

(Medium) 
Prevention

Continued enforcement of state minimum 
requirements for building codes.

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County, Towns of Kittrell and 
Middleburg and State (notify local 

govts of  updates).

N/A (indicators of progress difficult to 
quantify) On Track

(Medium) 
Prevention

Support/participation in City/County 
Emergency Operations Plan (EOP), for 
evacuation procedures/response.  

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Emergency 
Operations) and City of Henderson: 

process is on-going.

N/A, this process is and should 
continue to be a standard operating 

procedure.  On Track

(High) 
Prevention

Support Land Use Plan policies encouraging 
preservation of floodplain areas for 
conservation (see revisions in next three 
rows) 

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County Planning Dept.): 
process is on-going.

Land Use Plan reviewed every 5 
years (2010, 2015, 2020, 2025), 
updated 5 years prior to 20 year 
mark.  Accomplished/ On Track

(High) 
Prevention

Prohibit future development of critical 
facilities and structures within identified 
floodplains (per current updated FEMA flood 
maps).

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.) and 
City of Henderson: process is on-

going.

County should be considering 
revisions to accomplish this task as 

of the date of this document.  On 
Track

(High) 
Prevention

Increase the minimum vegetative buffer 
requirements associated with development 
near surfaces, as applicable for NC River 
Basin Guidelines (50’ each side). 

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.): 
process is on-going.

County should be considering 
revisions to accomplish this task as 

of the date of this document.  On 
Track

(High) 
Prevention

Consider requiring a 75’ vegetative buffer for 
intermittent/perennial surface waters (150’ 
total).

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.): 
process is on-going.

County should be considering 
revisions to accomplish this task as 

of the date of this document.  On 
Track

(High) 
Prevention

Continue expanding its geographic 
information systems (GIS) capabilities 
including a County GIS website in the short 
range.

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would due applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept. and 
Emergency Operations): on-going 

process

On-going. County Planning and 
Community Development anticipates 

updated system in place by 2009.  
Accomplished Website by 2014 On 

Track

(High) 
Prevention

Coordinate work to address localized 
drainage issues caused by NCDOT 
maintained drainage facilities.  

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.), City 
of Henderson and NC-DOT: on-

going process

N/A as this process is and should 
continue to be a standard operating 

procedure of Vance  County.  On 
Track

(High) 
Prevention

Coordination with NCDOT to ensure 
adequate capacity for snow/ice removal in 
the event of major snowstorms (major 
thoroughfares are cleared/remain clear within 
12 hours of last snowfall).  

Snow and ice storms See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.) and 
NC-DOT: on-going process

N/A as this process is and should 
continue to be a standard operating 

procedure of Vance County.  On 
Track

(High) 
Prevention

Review all fire district areas to ensure 
adequate quantities of fire hydrants for fire 
safety purposes and that all hydrants are 
maintained on a regular basis where water 
lines currently exist.  

Applicable for an and all hazards where 
fire services are required.

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Emergency 
Operations and local fire 

departments): on-going process

N/A as this process is and should 
continue to be a standard operating 

procedure of Vance County.  On 
Track

(High) 
Prevention

Coordinate with PROGRESS ENERGY 
CAROLINA, INC. to ensure quick restoration 
of electrical power to County residents.

Applicable  for nearly all hazards See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept. and 
Emergency Operations), City of 
Henderson: on-going process

N/A as this process is and should 
continue to be a standard operating 
procedure of Vance County.  New

(High) 
Response

Coordination with NC-DOT, Vance County 
Sheriff’s Office and City of Henderson Police 
Department to ensure that traffic is diverted 
from high hazard roadways during flooding 
events.

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Emergency 
Operations), County Sheriff, and 

City of Henderson Police Dept. , on-
going process

N/A as this process is and should 
continue to be a standard operating 

procedure of Vance County.  On 
Track

(High) 
Prevention

Policy-Mitigation Type (s) of Hazard Policy will 
Target

Funding Responsible Party/Start 
and Completion dates

Benchmarks and Indicators 
of Progress Priority and 

Strategy

Encourage development community to 
become familiar with the NFIP land use and 
building standards. 

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County, Towns of Kittrell and 
Middleburg and NCEM-short range 
of 6 months to 1 year from FEMA 

approval (notify local govts of  
updates).

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/3/05), initiate process to develop 

this policy for incorporation within 12 
months. No formal policy created

(Medium) 
Prevention

PLANNING AREA: Vance County, City of Henderson, Towns of Kittrell/Middlburg
Vance County Planning Dept. (Detailed plan recommendations included in planning document text)



Worksheet 5: Geographic Planning Area Policies
Continue working toward becoming a 
participating member of the Community 
Rating System (CRS) of the National Flood 
Insurance Program (NFIP).   

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County, Towns of Kittrell and 
Middleburg and NCEM-short range 
of 6 months to 1 year from FEMA 

approval (notify local govts of  
updates).

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/3/05), initiate process to develop 

this policy for incorporation within 12 
months.  Not Completed, still 

ongoing.

(Medium) 
Prevention

Consider developing regulations that prohibit 
dumping in the County’s drainage system 
(address keeping channels clear of materials 
not covered in the County’s Littering 
Ordinance). 

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.), 
short range of 6 months to 1 year 
from approval by FEMA for this 

document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/3/05), initiate process to develop 

this policy for incorporation within 12 
months Accomplished, more regs. 

ongoing

(Medium) 
Prevention

Consider revisions of the County subdivision 
regulations to prohibit development of critical 
facilities in floodplains (where viable 
alternatives exist), encourage alternatives to 
placing lots in flood-prone area, and minimize 
impervious surface coverage (greater than 
state minimum).

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.), 
short range of 6 months to 1 year 
from approval by FEMA for this 

document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/3/05), initiate process to develop 

this policy for incorporation within 12 
months.  Not Completed Ongoing

(High) 
Prevention

Policy-Mitigation Type (s) of Hazard Policy will 
Target

Funding Responsible Party/Start 
and Completion dates

Benchmarks and Indicators 
of Progress

Priority and 
Strategy

Consider directing each County office/agency 
to better incorporate hazard mitigation goals 
into planning and implementation duties.  

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County, Towns of Kittrell and 
Middleburg (all County 

Departments), mid range of 1 year 
to 3 years from approval by FEMA 

for this document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(01/08/10), initiate process to 

develop this policy for incorporation 
within 1 year, have complete in 3 

years.  On Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

Review methods of school construction to 
ensure that all new schools are constructed 
to the maximum cost feasible standards of 
wind resistance, flood resistance, and access 
so that they can be used as shelters for 
evacuees during and after natural hazard 
events.  

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept. and 
County School Board/School 

Maintenance), mid range of 1 year 
to 3 years from approval by FEMA 

for this document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(01/08/10), initiate process to 

develop this policy for incorporation 
within 1 year, have complete in 3 

years.  On Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

Coordinate with ODS to ensure that all dams 
in Vance County for which the ODS has 
jurisdiction are inspected on a regular basis, 
ensure that ODS notifies the Vance County 
Emergency Management office of all ODS 
jurisdictional dams classified as “high hazard” 
or “distressed” dams, ensure that all high 
hazard or distressed dams in the County 
have an updated and implemented 
operations and maintenance plan and 
disaster contingency plan.

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept. and 
Emergency Operations) and NC 

Office of Dam Safety, mid range of 
1 year to 3 years from approval by 

FEMA for this document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(01/08/10), initiate process to 

develop this policy for incorporation 
within 1 year, have complete in 3 

years .  On Track 

(Medium) 
Prevention

Ensure the Vance County EM office has an 
inventory of all ODS jurisdictional dams in the 
County, coordinate efforts to produce a 
coordinated draw down plan prior to potential 
hurricane/nor’easter landfall and seasonally.

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Emergency 
Operations) and NC Office of Dam 

Safety, mid range of 1 year to 3 
years from approval by FEMA for 

this document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(01/08/10), initiate process to 

develop this policy for incorporation 
within 1 year, have complete in 3 

years.  On Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

Policy-Mitigation Type (s) of Hazard Policy will 
Target

Funding Responsible Party/Start 
and Completion dates

Benchmarks and Indicators 
of Progress Priority and 

Strategy

Consider revisions to the Country Flood 
Ordinance (more stringent than state 
minimum requirements): increase the 
required BFE of ductwork by 1 foot (minimum 
is 2 feet, raise to 3 feet)

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County, Towns of Kittrell and 
Middleburg (Planning Dept.), mid 
range of 1 year to 3 years from 

approval by FEMA for this 
document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/3/05) , initiate process to develop 
this policy for incorporation within 1 

year, have complete in 3 years  
Accomplished

(Medium) 
Prevention

Consider developing ordinances to protect 
natural resources and use them as natural 
greenways, limiting the opportunity for 
damage from hazards (floodplains, large 
open areas prone to wind damage).

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice), as well as 

wind damage from tornadoes and 
thunderstorms

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.), mid 
range of 1 year to 3 years from 

approval by FEMA for this 
document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/08/10), initiate process to develop 
this policy for incorporation within 1 
year, have complete in 3 years. On 

Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

Use of floodplains as green space and 
greenways preserved for these uses and not 
developed, through development of a Natural 
Resources Protection Ordinance.

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice), as well as 

wind damage form tornadoes and 
thunderstorms

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.), mid 
range of 1 year to 3 years from 

approval by FEMA for this 
document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/08/10), initiate process to develop 
this policy for incorporation within 1 
year, have complete in 3 years.  On 

Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

PLANNING AREA: Vance County, City of Henderson, Towns of Kittrell/Middlburg
Vance County Planning Dept. (Detailed plan recommendations included in planning document text)



Worksheet 5: Geographic Planning Area Policies
Ensure manufactured housing meet the 
minimum state requirements for proper 
installation.

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice), as well as 

wind damage form tornadoes and 
thunderstorms

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.), mid 
range of 1 year to 3 years from 

approval by FEMA for this 
document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/08/10), initiate process to develop 
this policy for incorporation within 1 
year, have complete in 3 years.  On 

Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

Policy-Mitigation Type (s) of Hazard Policy will 
Target

Funding Responsible Party/Start 
and Completion dates

Benchmarks and Indicators 
of Progress

Priority (high, 
medium, low) 
and Strategy

Consider developing future land use 
category/zone for conservation: Greenspace-
Preservation Area (Reserved Open Space-
ROS), for use as greenways, hiker/biker 
trails, natural areas; specifically including 
floodplains, wetlands, natural habitats  
(preserve resources, reduce flood damage).

Flooding (from hurricanes, thunderstorms 
and runoff due to snow/ice)

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.), 
short range of 6 months to 1 year 

from the time of the approval of this 
document by the state and FEMA

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/8/10), initiate process to develop 

this policy for incorporation within 12 
months.  On Track

(High) 
Prevention

Develop a program to provide public 
education forums, workshops, and related 
meetings in regards to required methods and 
materials for hazard mitigation.

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County, Towns of Kittrell and 
Middleburg (Planning Dept.) and 
NCEM, long range of 3 to 5 years 
from approval by FEMA for this 

document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/08/10), initiate process to develop 
this policy for incorporation within 3 
year, have complete in 5 years.  On 

Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

Review and update emergency management 
plans/operations on a regular basis or as 
circumstances dictate with regards to natural 
and man-made hazards and available 
resources (should be updated at least every 
year).

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Emergency 
Operations): on-going as this 
should be conducted a yearly 

review basis, long-range process.

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/08/10), initiate process to 

incorporate this process on  yearly 
basis.  On Track 

(High) 
Prevention

Review and update the County Land Use 
Plan to insure that development is occurring 
in a pattern that best suits the needs of the 
changing population for the County.

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept.), 
long-range of 3 to 5 years from 

approval by FEMA for this 
document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/08/10), initiate process to develop 
this policy for incorporation within 3 
year, have complete in 5 years.  On 

Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

Review and update the County HMGP 
document to insure that the goals, objectives 
and strategies established are being 
followed.

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County, Towns of Kittrell and 
Middleburg (Planning Dept. and 
EOP), long-range of 3 to 5 years 
from approval by FEMA for this 

document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/08/10), initiate process to develop 
this policy for incorporation within 3 
year, have complete in 5 years.  On 

Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

Review and expand, as needed the County 
Capital Improvements Plan for all 
facilities/services.

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept. and 
Office of County Manager), long-

range of 3 to 5 years from approval 
by FEMA for this document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/08/10), initiate process to develop 
this policy for incorporation within 3 
year, have complete in 5 years.  On 

Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

Maintain current information, services, 
procedures, and code revisions in relation to 
natural and man-made hazards within Vance 
County (incorporated and un-incorporated 
areas).

Primarily flooding and hurricanes, but 
would be applicable to all potential 

hazards affecting Vance County and its 
incorporated municipalities

See Funding 
Resource 

Attachment

Vance County (Planning Dept. and 
Emergency Operations), long-range 

of 3 to 5 years from approval by 
FEMA for this document

Upon submittal of plan to FEMA 
(1/08/10), initiate process to develop 
this policy for incorporation within 3 
year, have complete in 5 years.  On 

Track  

(Medium) 
Prevention

PLANNING AREA: Vance County, City of Henderson, Towns of Kittrell/Middlburg
Vance County Planning Dept. (Detailed plan recommendations included in planning document text)



Worksheet 6: Community Profile

Jurisdiction

Land Area (square miles)

County

Major Towns/Cities/ 
Metropolitan Areas

Region

River Basins

Other Notable Land Attributes

Present

42,891 (est)

2000-present

-0.1

Present

80

Present

$12,196,843

Present

$2,895,482,780

Present

4,933 (est)

Present   

$94,700

General Employment 
Description

Present

14.2

2005

$17,067

% % Sector 3 %

26 19.2 Retail 13.8

Major Employers

Basic Information
L

an
d

 A
re

a/
P

h
ys

ic
al

 
A

tt
ri

b
u

te
s

Vance County

253.52   16.3 covered by water (Kerr Lake)

Vance County

Roanoke River Basin and Tar Pamlico River Basin

Kerr Lake

City of Henderson  Town of Middleburg  Town of Kittrell

Region IV. North Central Piedmont

P
op

u
la

ti
on Total Population 

2000 1990

42,952 38,892

Population Growth (%)
1990-2000 Projected: +10 yrs

11

H
ou

si
n

g 
&

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

Building Permits Issued
2000 1990

137 32

2,000 1,990

Number of Manufactured 
Housing Units

2000

--

Tax Value of Existing 
Properties

2000 1990

$1,427,736,840 --

Construction Costs

1990

5,050 3,569

8.2  (July 2008) 5.8

Median Household Income

Median Value of Owner-
Occupied Housing Units

2000 1990

$82,200 $53,100

Present Last Plan Year

-- $33,924

22.4 20.5

Per Capita Personal Income
2000 Last Plan Year

$15,897 $17,067

Vance County--To include the School system, Social Services, Public 
Health and administration, Walmart Distribution, Variety Wholesalers

E
co

n
om

y

Unemployment Rate
Last Year Last Plan Year

Top Three Employment 
Sectors/percent employed

$14,732,484 $1,680,644

Sector 1 Sector 2

Education/health/ 
social services

Manufacturing

Percent in Poverty
Present Last Plan Year

Chart applies to Vance County, City of Henderson, and Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg
Vance County Planning Dept. 



Worksheet 6: Community Profile
Number of NFIP policies 

issued

Value of NFIP policies issued

Number of Claims made

Dollar amount of payments 
made

Number of repetitive loss 
properties

Number of severe repetitive 
loss properties

D
at

a 
S

ou
rc

es
F

lo
od

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

 P
ol

ic
ie

s  City of Henderson: 12; County of Vance: 5  Total 18

City of Henderson: $2,966,700  County of Vance: $1,505,000

City of Henderson: 6, County of Vance: 3  Total 9

1.  Square miles - Census Quickfacts  2.  Population and Growth - Census QuickFacts  3.  Building 
Permits and Construction Costs - Census censtats/bldprmy  4.  Value of existing real property - Vance 
County Tax Office  5.  Manufactured housing/median value - Factfinder.census-DP4  6.  
Unemployment rates Vance County Economic Development data  7.  Income data and employment 
data - Factfinder/census economic characteristics  8.  NFIP Bureau & Statistical Agent BureauNet

City of Henderson: $72,940.07  County of Vance: $102,268.30  
Total: $175,208.37

1 in City of Henderson (total loss value of $47,979 with annualized of 
$1,999.)

None

Chart applies to Vance County, City of Henderson, and Towns of Kittrell and Middleburg
Vance County Planning Dept. 











RESOLUTION OFADOPTION

By the

Vance County Board of Commissioners

HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

WHEREAS, the citizens and propedy within Vance County are subject to the eflects ofnatural
hazards that pose threats to lives and cause damage to property, and with the knolvledge and
experience that certain areas ofthe county are particularly wlnerable to flooding, hurricanes,
winter weather, severc thunderstonns. tomados and rvild fires: and

WHEREAS, Vance County desies to seek ways to mitigate thc impact ofidentified hazard risks:
and

WHEREAS, the Legislature ofthe State of N-odh Carolina has in Pad 6. Arlicle 21 of Chapter
1,13: Parts 3. 5, and 8 ofAiticle l9 ofchapter 160,4: and Aiicle 8 ofchapter l60A ofthe North
Carolina General Statutes, delegated to local govemmental units the responsibility to adopt
regulations desig[ed to promote the publio health. safety, and general welfare of its citizenry;
and

WHEREAS. the Legislature ol the State ofNorth Carolina has in Section I Part 166,{ ofthe
North Calolina Ceneral Statutes (adopted in Session Law 2001-214 -- Senate Bill 300 effective
July 1, 2001). states therein in Iteln (a) (2)'.For a state ofdisaster prcclaimed pursuant to G.S.
166A-6(a) after August l. 2002. the eligible entity shall have a hazard lnitigation plar approved
pursuant to the Stafford Act": aid

WHEREAS, Section 322 of the Fcderal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 states that local
governments must develop an All-Hazards Mitigation Plan in order to be eligible to receive
future Hazard Mitigation Gralt Program Funds and other disaster-related assistance funding and
that said Plan must be updated and adopted lvithin a five year cycle; and

WHEREAS, the County of Vance has pelformed a comprehensive review and evaluatiol of
each section ofthe previously approved Hazard Mitigation Plan and has updated the said plan as
required under regulations at 44 CFR Part 201 and according to guidance issued by the Federal
Emergency Manageme[t Agency and the Nodh Carolina Division ofEmergency Management.

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Vance County Board of Commissioners to fulfill this
obligation in order that the County will be eligible for federal and state assistance in the event
that a state ofdisaster is declared lbr a hazard event affectilu the County:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the \.ance County Board of Commissioners
hereby:

l. Adopts the Vance County Hazard Mitigation Plan; alrd



2. Vests Bdan Short, Director of Emergency Opemtions, with the responsibility, authority,
and the means to:

(a) Inform all concerned parties ofthis action.
(b) Cooperate with Federal, State and local agencies and private firms which

undefiake to study, survey, map and identify floodplain arcas, and cooperate with
neighboring communities with respect to management of adjoining floodplain
areas in order to prevent exacerbation ofexisting hazard impacts.

3. Appoints B an Short, Director of Emergency Opemtions, to assure that the Hazard
Mitigation Plan is reviewed annually and every five yeals as specified in the Plan to
assure that the Plan is in compliance with all State and Federal regulations and that any
needed revisions or ameldments to the Plan are developed and presented to the Vance
County Board of Cormissioners for consid€ration.

4. Agrees to take such other official action as may be reasonably necessary to carry out the
objectives ofthe Hazard Mitigation Plan.

Adopted this the day ofJanuary, 2012.

Terry E. Garrison, Chairperson
Vance County Board of Colrunissioners

By:

Certified by:

Date:

SEAL :

Kelly Grissom, Clerk to the Board



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
February 6, 2012

Name: Diane Marks

Name of Organizotion: Girl Scouts

Purpose of appearunce: present 1006 year proclamation

Reqaest ol Boord: Approve proclamation



A Qrochnwtion Cebfirating 100 teafi of Qirtscoutittg

WHEREAS, Uldrcfi, 12, 2012, fl0r{t tfr.e 100tfi. annioersatl of girt Scouts of tfie,USI, wftkfr
6egan in 1912 wfin Jufiettu'Aaiq" qotu{on Low Bdtheftt IE gi{s in SaeanflaL, qeolgia, to

provide tfr.en tfre opponunitl n tevefop p@sica[\, nmutQ, an[ spiitual[1; an{

WHEREAS, fot 100 )ears, git{ Sauting 6as fretpet 6uift nilhons oJ gir{s and wonen oJ
courage, corftence, anf, cfrardcter w6o act to na(g tfr.e woit a 6etur pface; and

WHEREAS, t6e awarf,-winning Qir{\cout Leodersfrip tPrcgram fre[ps gir{s tiscooer tiensehrs
ant tfreir rmfues, connect witi otfieo, an[ !4k!4b! to nafg tfre wor{t a hetter pface; and

WHEREAS, tfre girtscout Qo{tA@ar[, tfre tigfrest Eonor in Eit Scouting, lequites gi{s to

ntfo: a measura6[e aat sustainahte dfference in tfieir comnunitl ant honors [eaterstip in tfie

I irf Sco ut tratitinn; ont,

WHEREAS, core progams aroutf, Sciencz, tecqnotogl, Engineeting, dnd 14 atft (S,BEgf)

environmenut stewardship, lieattfu 6oing, fnanciaf 6teraq, an[ gto\at citizaufiip frdp gifs
{ne[op a sotidJounf,ation in feadersfrip; ant,

WHEREAS, tfrlougfr tlie tetication, time, atd tafznt of tfiousanf,s oJr.ofunteers of [fJerefi
1acQgrounts, a|ititits, and areas of e4penie, tfr.e Eif[ Scout Qtogldm is 1rougfit to more tlian

70,000 gir{s in gfltes K-l 2 octoss tfre stdte of Nonfi (arotina; anf,,

NOW THEREFORE, a,e, tlie conmitsioneft of'/ance (ount1, {o frere$ apptaut Qirt Scou*

for 100 yats oJ featetfrip ant amnunitl service to oul state atd our countl, and proutty
prochin Ularci 1 1-17, 201 2, ds "9t{ Scout'l,leeq in lance Coutttl,'

lpprotet tfr.is _ ta1 of 

- 

2012.

'/an& Counq aoad of Conn;r'ione6



AG ENDA APPOINTME NT FO RM
February 6, 2012

Nanre: Brian Short

Name of Organization: Emergency Operations

Purpose of appearancu: Present Update on Back-up PSAP Project

Request of Boatd: Receive as Information



AG ENDA APPOINTM EN T FO RM
February 6, 2012

Narze: Mike Brafford

Name of Organizatrbz: Phillips, Dorsey, Thomas, Waters & Brafford

Purpose of appearance: Present 20 I 0- I 1 Audit Report

Request ofBoard: Receive Report



AG E NDA APPOINTMENT F ORM
February 6, 2012

Name: Commtnity Hero Recognition - Pete Burgess

Name of Organizalion:

Purpose of appearance:

Requests of Board: No Action Needed



Community Hero Recognition
February 6' 2012

Conmuni4, Hero Progrun Recipieri: Talmadge "Pete" Burqess. Sr.
Non.itlator: Commissioner Gordon Wilder. Disbict 3

This month's Communiry Hero Arvard goes to Talmadge "Pete" Burgess, Sr. Mr.
Burgess is a native of Vance County and grew up in the Aycock Community. He attended
public school hffe and graduated from Aycock High School. He is also a graduate ofNofth
Carolina State University. He and his rvife. Sylvia Smith Burgess, live in the Epsorn
Communiry. They have three children, Talmadge, Daryl. and Susan: and three grandsons.

Pete is a retired fanner, primarily grorving tobacco and gmins for over 40 years. He
has ahvays been involved s'ith Vance County initiatives conceming community growth and
irrprovemenl. Listed below are a number olhis r,olunteer. comnunity and civic organization
activities:

- Past president and board member ofthc Epsom Lions Club and chainnan of
nulnerous annual fund-raiscrs.

- Past board member ofthc Epsom Volunteer Fire Departmcnl.
- Past president and cunent member ofthe Vance County Farm Bureau Board

of Directors rvherc hc l'orked $ ith the H. I-eslie Perry Memorial Library
Building Cornrnittee to secure funding for the Fann Bureau Community
Meeting Room.

- Mernber ofthe NC Farm Bureau Federation Board ofDirecton.
- Mernber ofthe NC Tobacco Board ofTrust.
- Past board member ofthe Henderson Vance Chamber ofCommerce uhere he

co-chaired the Conlnunity Development Committee.
- Past member ofthe Vance County Planning Board.
- President ofthe Vance County Farmer's Market Committee through the Vance

County Coopemtive Extension Se r'ice. He prolided the necessary leade$hip
in securing donation ofthe land from the Vance Count) Fann Bureau for use

as a fanner's market. He has been instrumental in pursuing funding to
construqt the new rcgional fanner's narket for Vance County.

- He is an active menber ofthe first United Methodist Church in Henderson.
is president olhis Sunday school class, and volunteers \rith the Methodist
Men's Group.

It is enlightening to have a Vance County native make such a positive impact on his
community. For these accomplishments" it is the Board's privilege to recognize Mr. Pete
Burgess as a true community hero.



County MunugeF's
Report



Vance County
County Manager's Report to the Board

February 6, 2012

A. Jail Inspection Report. The Vance Count) Jail $ as recently inspected by the State and

the semi-annual repofi is being provided to the Board. A lomal response is being

fonnulated by the Sheriff and Jail staff. and a copy rvill be provided to the Board of
Conrmissioners. Reconnrendutiott: Acl to receive the rcporl QS it1/bmVtiotl.

B. Economic Development Grant. A nerv business proj ect requires e\tension ofabout 600

feet of\\ater line. There are trvo grant oppofiunities that arc available that rvill provide the

necessary funding. A 5% local natch is requited. Board action is required to enable the

County to pursuc the grant funding in a timely tnanner. Recomnenrloliotr: Approve tlrc
recluired rcsolutiotts, appropt'iate llrc local nvrtclt, cutl u|ltorize the stafJ atttl Boartl
(:hah nun lo execule lhe necess '\,doct! rct t.

C. Black History Month Resolution. All across the nation. Irebruary is recognized as

Black History Month. Vance County has traditionally encouraged its citizens to pafticipatc
in related events that create a greater a\.varcness and appreciation ofcontributions made by

African-Americans. Recorr,fltenddion: Adopl the t esolutiolt tlnt eslublishes Februan,as
Block Histor-,- Montlt in lhnce Coun4, an6l e courages all e'itizens to becone acliveh'
i nv o lv e cl u c c ord i u g 11,.



-.'i;D-.--

:i/tt r J*li:
'{Rgr

North Carolina D€partment of Health and Human Services
Division of Health Service R€gulation

Construction Section
2705 Mail Senice Ccnlcr'. Raleigh, ,r"ordr Carolina27699-2105

hlln:/r\sN.ocdhhs ao!rdhsl

Dr.xdalPi l. Dnccror
B.!.rly Ex\.s P.rdu.. Co!..nor
Lr.ier M Ca.jler. secr.l.ry

Mr. Petcr whitc- Sherifi
Vance County Sherilfs Dcpartment
516 Breckenridgc
Hendcrson. NC 27536-,1256

sr.r.n c. Lcris. Chici
Photrer 919-855-3891

Fr\r 919'?33-659:

Dcar SheriffWhitc:

On Dcccmbcr l, 201i, Chris wood, Charlcs Brown and Ganick Starck. Jail hlspeclors. ftom thc

Construction Section olthc Division ofHcalth Scrvicc Regulation. inspected your lacility to dctcmlinc
conpliance with. l0 NCAC subchaptcrs 1.tJ Jai1s, Local Confinemcnt Facilities. . This inspcclion
lbund dcficicncics rvhcrcby corrcctions arc rcquircd. A copy olthc inspcction rcport is cncloscd tbr your

altention. Plcasc submit your plan ofcorrcclivc action on cach dcficicncy cited in fiis rcport to this office
by March 1. 2012.

Your Plan ofConcction must contain the lollowing:

o Whai coffcctivc action(s) will bc accomplishcd in thosc areas ofthe lacility lound to
havc becD aflected by the dcficicnt praclice:

o llow yoLr lvill idcnlily oth.r areas ofthc t'acility haling thc potcntial to bc allcctcd by
thc samc dcficicnt pruclice and whal corrcctive action $'illbe taken;

o what mcasures will bc put into placc or what systcmic changcs you will make to cnsurc

that the deficicnt praclice docs not recur: and.

o How thc corrective action(s) will bc monitorcd to ensute the dcficicnt practice lvill not
rccur. i.e., what qualily assunncc prograin willbe put into placc.

o Includc datcs whcn corrcctivc action will bc complctcd. The conective action dates must
bc acccptablc to thc Statc.

I . Corectile action must begin immcdiately.
2. Any conlpletion date grcater than 60 days fiom dale olsurvey requires writlcn

justificarion liom thc Shcrill-.

t-ocetion, 1800 U stcad Dri\e I Dororhea Dix IIospilal Campus I Raleigh. N.C. :?601
AD EqJai Opponurit] r A lir,rlrl\. .\cr ior I:mtbt cr



vance Counry Jail Page 2 of 2
January 30,2012

Mail to: DHSR Construction or Faxto: (919)-715-4785
2705 Mail Service Center or Email To: DHsR.Consftuction.Admin@dhhs.nc.gov
Raleigh NC,27699-2705

Ifyou have any questions, please don't hesitate to call me ai (919) 855-3893.

Sincerely,

Steven Lewis, Section Chief
DHSR Construction Section
919-855-3893

SL:kw

Cc: Mr. Eddic Wright, Chairman, Vance County Board of Commissioners
Mr. Jerry Ayscue, Vance County Manager
Captain James Baines, Vance County Jail, Assistant Jail Adminishator



N. C. DEPT. OF HEAI,'l-H AND IIUMAN SI,IRVICIIS
DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICE RECULATION

CONSTRUCTION SECTION
2705 MAII, SERVICE CtrNTER

RALEIGH, NC 27699-2105
l Bl,EPrrONE (919) 8ss-3893 FAX NUMBITR (919) 715-478s

SI]M I ANNI ],\I, INSI'ECI'IoN RI,]TOR'I'

Ihcilily Nanrc Vrn.e County Drle ltun C0nter

('JfrLiry

D.ccnbcr 1.201I

Addrcss 516 Brcckcnridqr Chris \Yood. G:rrrick Slarck. Clrarlcs Bronn
Ilcnderson. NC 27536-4256

C,{nly \/ancr
I,horc/hx Frx: 252-438-7293 Phonc: : 252-438-6146

I)rlcolC(nrst!aclion l99l

As!inanl AdnriDislraloi Captrin Annres

suPtiRvrsoR JAIl,llR (s)
S'IAII!'ING PATTI]RN

t50

Ir,'' .'r \4.u, tt.,.,,.'@ v,'t. tr".l'
octrrDi((|. 

^\Nt:Y 
lS OlliN

I i.iliry AJnrihi\lrJtor

t39

No currcnt corslrueli(nr proj.cts pl.nncd. |crnrle llcds 7

Jnvcnilc llcds 4

NuDrbcr olCorfincmcnl l-cvcls 2

Shcrill;( hicl ol Policc I'dcr Whitc. Slcrifl'

'lolal Numbcr ofInmaicl Confintd

Mrlc rr8 |cmnlc 7 TOTAL:125

'tirne 'fnnc llndcr ltjve rsoflgc 5 (all rrlc)

'l 
llonr Slith 12 llour Slills

lM_ t, _ l.M 2 | 3

2. M li 2. M 2 t' 3 Jnvcnilcs (UDdOr 16 v0rrs ol ngc) N/A

3. M li lldckloggcd 1o DOC 0

ADMIN!STIIAI'IY1] SI'AFI SCHEDUI,I]
S'TAF}'ING PA'I''I'ERN

Mondrv lhrourh t'ridav

Spccinlwrlch

3l drys plus/Misd

N/,{

tl:00 a.'L 
-!q{I:!!r 

llourtru h! u let (ur rri(r I'!d' 2 Pcr\on

-l B(inE l,.l,l rr,, r"rl,('.uunr) 5( Sntc kctpinq)
Cont.actcd wilh |cds 0MI:3
Day Rcporling Ccnlcr 0



]'NF('RCI:MENT ()F N()NCOMPI,IANCI STAl l]MENT

 .lnri'ristrativc Codc t0A NCAC t4J. ENFORCEMENT AUTHORI-I Y. Sccrion .I100 CouDly/Rcgional Jails. Scclion . 1700 Municipal l-ockups.

(l) Agrecncnt olCorcction. (2)Ordcr ofCorcclion, or (3) Ordcr ofClosrrc. PIersc consull yorlr County or C;ly Altomcy for rcvicw and gnidanoc

I. SEC' ON .0300 CLASSIFICATION AND HOUSING (G. S. l53A-221, RULllS .030l-05

COMPI,IANCE CORRECTIVE ACTION

FIirr{ALE INMATES CON FINID lN
sIpAn T ti coNl;tNliMliN l uNIl.
ouToI, slcllT of MAI-I
tNMAltiS

MALIi tNMArlis UNDI:lt A(il' l11

IIOUSID IN SI]IANATI SI,IJFTIN(|
CIiI,I,S IltoM  DTIIJ INMATIiS
DTJRINC SI FININC IIOURS

J(JVriNlr Ils tiNDllR A(ilr l6 wllo
Altll IltANSTIiRRIiD l'R()M
stit'tiRlolt colrRl ( (JNl,lNlil)
wlllRt TllaY cANNol llli SFEN
oR coNvl;Rsrl wl lll ANv
 DULT IN MA |ti IOPUI A IrcN

I(XJSING  SSIGNMIIN IS NO']'
MADI NASF]D ON RACIi. COLOR.
cR!tiD Pol tlt(Al Blll Itll,. oR

NA --Noiuvcnilc area is available. No responsc rcqtrired.

Rcviqed Julv 2003



Il- SrlCll(lN.0400 rlR!l SAl l:'fY ((;.s. t53 -221. SUCTT()N .0400. RUt,ES .0.{0t
COMI't.t N( 11

tirlt,kiltNfY tix s ( ot\tI'l Y
wnuRU Dt\(i( onri

CORIINCl'IVE ,\CTION

COIIRTC'I'IV1]  CTION

lxl t Dootis \ot IoaKtDtN

li\RlistR lNt D tN[s
I.tRI IiX flNCntSl ]tS
( o\1Pr,Y Wn N TI()Nlt

tNMATt'S D|VIt.Ofl'r)  Nr)

ll, s!cl!!]\!14!0 ri irr sAII'r')' (G.s.l5lA-221. sltcllo\.0.100, RUr,tts.0,10r
COMPI,IANCI

sNroriti r)r'rri( r(JRs( o\lPl.Y

tI. sECTtON.0400 trtRES,\FETY (G,S. l53 -22l,SECT|ON.0400, RtIt,ES.040l

YUS N()
x I0 

^"CAC 
l.U .0101 - Iiful ixil shall lrxvr redilt acressihlc cnrcrycDcY exi(s in (omplinncr

$itl tllt \ortl Ciro]inr Slnlo Buitditrg Corlc itl ordcr to pumil the pnrnpt clircurlior of
irrralrs nnd staffdorinri r enrcrg{nc}. Eglrss d{,ols irjxils rvl'ich rrc clxs$ilied rs
"ltcsidcnti, Occuprncf" by lllt i-o b Carolitr Slite Bnilding Codc shrll rcmnin rnlockd
ni rll llmcs thcrcby ncrmitting licL morcmcnf to tlrc buikling exlcrior llorn ocrnpicd nrms.
Tlrc Kitclrcn rcArcnrcrgcncr- c\it door corkl nol bc opcncd.Ilrvc lle door rcplri'.cd soor ns
possiblc. Doola ind door hrrdNarc in ,rll rc:lns .r cgrcss :ihonld lrc inspecled montlrlt b\ nn
aplroprirl':h lraincd pc'sor. The insprciio shotrkl bc rccordcd. Plc.s!'RcrpoDd.

U LI

Jrnutrn 20l l.

RcconnDcnd locafirg a lirc cxtiDguhhcr in thc Salh porl arca.

[l l2ov sD

X l2tJ\. sD/ Iln

E0t IR/|)I,s( RtBIi

Ess

fl r2o\'sD

I l2ov sD/ BR

!ss
X tisEs

(;cncrator: backrp Ior bDildings. l.sts wccklv nnd Contrrct Mrirt. responsillo lbr

Hood lirc Systcn: in Kitchcr scr'r'iccd hvicc pcr year. l,ast: Octobcr 20l I

Iire Al.rrm Systcm: musl hcchckod annunlly: l,asl: $lay20ll. ll:rjor drlicirncirs wtrc
note{l on Unifonr's lrirc AlarD' rnd ESIIS Inrprrtn'n Rcport, lrllich I'avc bcrn corrccled by
nrrintcn:r cc and coDnxcfolT ollrcr lhrn tl fonr. Cotrtrct Lhi,brr Ior r re-hrslcction 1o vcril.y
nll dcliciendcs hrvc ben corrccicd 

^nd 
proridc rIc Scction wirh a rrport corlirming tlr s$trnr

is linrclionhrs corrccllt. Plcasc rcrpond.

ESIS: Nl'nual smoke evrctration [an s$(em in place. Sec above notc under Firc Ahrm System

SRI,S: Y.s

(--OMPT,TAN(-T]

Rcviscd Jrly 2()03

c()lut}]c'Itvlt ,\c t IoN



Septcmber20ll. All stafl must participAte itr nre drills and it must be documented, No

COMPLIANCI] CORRDCTIVE ACTION

QI]AR|ERLY | {t DRII tS Att
llltLDANDRl<{tnt,l)

FVACUATION ROU 11!S ('I IARI-Y
r\{ARXriD l.lrR{)uriIou r 1}lri
JAIL

lVRl I-lllN ItllQUl,Sl l()
r oc^l llrnl: M Rsll^l.
I.OR ANNUAI INSINCTIoN
otJAlt.,{NDltRti PLAN

MATTRESSIS C'ONSl'RUCI tiD OII
NoNjlOXlL Flltl: ltlislSl lvll

J II- IIAS SAfrli. SircURlr?\llIA

SIiI OF DUI'l ICA Ill xl,YS ,/\Rli
sToRtit)lN s l,li. A(( lj\slltll:

A(( Ol-rN l lN(iSYsll,M li(JR

tssl tN(i AND lt ll lllRNlN(; KllYs

KIYS  ND l.{X KS ( oI.Oll

YES
X DAIIIOI LAST ltlRD MARSHAI,INSPIICT|ON: August 2011. Corrcct notcd dcfiricncics. l-cttcr

writtcn April20ll.

x LI

x LI

X

x t_l

x

Rcviscd Jxly 2001



lIl. Sf,CTION .0600 - SUPf,RVISION (G.S. l53A-224; StrCTlON .0600, RULIIS .0601 A-H)

JAI LIiRS MAK!] AND DOCUM ENT
rRRricuLAR ROUNDS lwlcli I'lirr

X

YES NO

lillcTRoN( slJRvl,Il.LANcli
MAINl AlNIit) At At.l-1IMIS

MoRIJ FREQI'I]NTSt'IIiR.

S''I]C'IA NEEDSINM TIiS
CONDIJCTIJD. (ASS I'LTIjRS.
SUICII) L. MIiN lAL.LY ll,l..lllC )
INMATIjSNOr Ar.l-Owlll)1I)
SUI'HRVIS! OR CONTROL OTIIER

JAILIjRS AWA Kli A I ALt llMI:S

]AILIJRS AR I' N()1' ASSN;N IJI)

oTItiR DUTII'S Wlll(11

t\J PROVtDIt C()NIINtJOUS
SUPFRVTSTON fl iSloDY NI)
coNIROLO| INMAI IlS

TI]MALN JAILI]RS ARIJ oN

WIIENEVER A FFMAI.II IS
L'(JNIJINIJI)

IROvIDIi ADDI II()NAL
r,lllsoNNtil.lN c sllol;
ANEMF.R6ENCY

X

x

x

x n
x

x

x LI

Reviscd July 2003



tv. SANTTATION ANp PERSONAL HyctENtt (G.S, l53A-226, Sf,CI.tON
.0700, RUt,Es .0?0t - os NCMJS).

COMPT,IANCE CORRECTIVf, ACTION
YDS N()
x LI

x

x LI Offerrd opportunitJ to slnve tnicc pcr week,

x L]

IAIL, M}IJTS SA\]IT TION
RItQUtRtMriN t.S Otj Utl_ti t5 ,( APItiR IS _ St( TIoN t500

MATTRESSHS AND I]I]DDINC

RUI-ll l)Tlr2 or Rul( l7lL)

INI)II'II)UAL RAZORS PROVIDIJI)
INMAnIS ( ONr;tNID OVtiR 14

PI'RSONAI- IIYOIENIJ ITLiMS
l rsI II) tN lrut.li 0705I'RovlDj)
INMATTaS CONFtNtit)OVliR 14
ltouRs

sl(^vllRs  VAI ABl.r'r()
INMATI'S S RUQIItfD By

v. socTroN.0900 IQg! (G.s, t534-226, SECTION.0900. RUI_ES
.0901-05 NCMJS).

DIIJT('OMI'I,IHS WIIII
RItQlJIutMt,Nt S { )lj R L]l,ti .0901
oR Rllt.li.t722

()Nl, wrIaK (Yc t t: MltNll
POS-II'D IN XITCIIIiN PONTION

x [)ATE OD LAST REGIST}]RED DIETICIAN'S REVI[W: October 20t I

x LI

Reviscd July 2003



CORRECTIVE ACTION
coMPl,tANcll

N()
MODtFIItD Dl rirs  V  ll.AfJl-li
AND Rt(I)RDS MAINIAINI]I)

Ijoot) I'Rol,laR l-Y (tJV llRIlI)
WIIILI TR NSIIORTTD AND
 UtiQUAI I TIIMPLRAl-LJRI;S

IF IJOOD IS NOTPRI]IIARED AT
l llli li^ClLl lY. ltlliN  

CoNTRACl lS ON I'lLll

MTNUS NOT DUII I(' TI]D ON

vtit)IcAr. I'l.AN coMll.llis wrlll
c S.l5lA-215 AND l0{r{rorRnlr

IjoRMS COMll.ril liD roll
AI-L I\DMII'TFD NMA'IFS

RIaQI'lltN(iMI,l)l(Al.

ol,loRltjNI I llls ol,t:liRlll) l,oR
 LI- INMAT[,S CONFINED IIOR

vl. sECTloN.r000 HEAt,TH CARtr (G.S. l53A-225 SECTION .1000 RULES .1001-04)

x LI

n

n r-a p."put"l un"it" ly Vancc Counlr kitchcn strff. No response required. Kitchcn reccivrd ' 98-0 March

2011,

x LI

X

x !

x Utilizc dayrooDs lbr crcrche.

Rcviscd July 2001



COMPI,IANCT cORRltcl tvD AcTroN

INMAl|S ti^l t( OMPt t\1S

Qlr^l Illlllr) \4r,1)l( ,\r
t,tiRsoNNtit.  vA .ABl.tl
t1)lv^t t, TnlNMATt,
ItiAt. t ( r)Mt'l AtN ts

ANNti,{t Rt.vtl:w ()t, \{t;lx Al_

\!RIITIN RIiCORD TIAINIAINFI)
{)1, N{titt( Al_ Rtiqlnis Is  ND

vtr.@
!4!4!.!!E4!n
DEPAR'TMEN'T INSPIiCTI0N
sDC ()N.0700 RtJt,t:.I7t8

DEI',\lt lMIjNl llAs Al,I,Rovl]l)
llIiot't.R rl()\ ()l:llIi r [.

SANIIA'll()N INSI'l,CllON

I vrtt. mnniarner- srmnlrns ru: Lnrr: s -

sxcTtoN .0200
OPERATIONS ]VAIUAT,
(RUt,]l .0201-04) (RUt,Ft .r704 AND .170s)

YtrS N('
x n

x

x DATE 0I'l'llF:l.AST ANliUAl. REVIEW: vrr20ll

x U

x 'rhc ovcrallclc:ulincss oflhcjril cotrlin(cs (o inDrorc. Spccial ntlcnlion.hould bc givcn lo
Sho{crr and holdhq cclls. No rcsponsc rc{tuircd.

x U I)ATE Ol- LASI' LOCAI, IIE I II DEPAIITMIINT (SANITA ON) lllMDw: Novoml'c.2011.
Kirchcn inflcclcd in Noycnbcr 2011. Rccciycd $ 98.0 Cradc. Corrctl all dcmcrits. No rcsponsr

( OMl'l lliS Wll ll (Ul L (rlol oR
x

Rcviscd Julv 2001



CORRI'CTIVE ACTION
COIIIPI,IANCE

o!t:t  noNs MANlrAl
RIiVIIWIjD AND UPDA IIID ON( l:

sltcT()N 05oo stacllRlTY ( RUI-Ii
.050r) stiauRri c{)Nl:lNIlMIlNr

s^Fli PASSACIt rolt rNMAl ris
FROM SI:CtJI{rv nt:tUMlil.lilt

lilRlrARMs otrsrDll(Jl,
sl,(\rRtIY PrilrlNllirlaR.

wtil.t, t-tGttTliD rix ll.lrloR

coM Nl UN tCAr ()NS l-lNK Wllll

tiMlitr(tiN( fiis

cOVNllSSAllY/(ANIlrlN

TANl.liUN4IY(ilINr.
n tiMs nRovtDIs rNM llis

YES NO
x DAT'E oI' I,AST ANNUAI, RI]VIEW OF THE.IAII, STANDARD OPERATING PROCIIDURES

MANIlAl.: De.ember 2lltl.

x

x L_.1

x ft

x

x L_l

! Cantccn oflcred once ptr rveek $itl Keelecanteen conttacl,

slgljgNjlzog AND S[C] tON .1s00 SPACI R!]QUTREMENt S FOR NEW JArL CONS I ITUCTTON AND trXISTlNC JAlt, CONS',l RUcrr()N
(SQUARE IOO] AGE, ACCOMMODA I IONS, SUPPORT AREAS, ETC.), RULf,S.l20l -.1226 AND .1501 -.1s26

COMPI,IANCI]
ol,D

SI'ANDARDS

coMIrt,taNcll
NEW STANDARDS

CORRECI'IVD ACTIONYES NO YES N()
! n U

R|QUIRltMltNtS
stN( iLE sEoRt(iAl loN crLl-s
IJROVIDIJ MINIMUMSQI]AII]

Rcviqcd July 2o0l



I{)

stNGl.ItcIit LsflrovtDt,
tNMA tS Wt l NI tN r\r I ir\{

IR(JV )|lNMA]t'S \HtIl
MIN IMI 

'M 
SQIJAR Ii TOOI'ACJIi

lrlul llPl l. ( l:l I s( ()NlAlN N()
MOrI tJr'\)! (r) lNrl,^ rr,s

tNM  njs wt r r r\'t t\ l\Il rN,l

t)ot{Mtl0R ts PRovIt
tNN{ tl \\!tI.lr r\4rNrmrM

coNsl RIr(- ON MA ll nl l.S

l)AtNt

wtNDows & olislnv  rr()N
l, NIit_s

c{}tllPt.tANcu
oI,D STANI}ARDS

C0NI}I,IANCI
NEW ST.{j\-D,{RItS

coRttllcl'tvu ACTt()NYTS NO YIS NO
Thrrr arc lrvo juvenllr innutes in x celt desisDtd lin orc. Fncilitl shorkl retocrte
inmrtc!loolhcr^rcrsoffrcililr..Invonilrirrnalcsonlr..rquil.cdtolrch0n(cdroDnraleh
al night. I'hrsrRcspon{l

x L.l

X n

X tl

x tl I]

\ Continuc to Dainl as Dcrdrd. No rrsDonsc.

x
x l

\ ",\" Pod uplcr lcirl nr rhe Sink/Toilet ftrruri: hrs an 1trcr $b{rc criling corcrcte is
cl llnrbling rnd mokl groNinq on thc ccilirs h! lhc sl'oNcr fro npossiblc\rn(cr
lcnk/moisorrc problcrr. Inlcstigrtc rhc crrtsc oltlrc prol'lrm rnd reair. I'lersc respond.

\ C ! / lunin Cnle hallway nnd Ccll B-2 lralc cracftcd $indors. Rctlncc thc $nldor!$.

tt



ll

lNsEct scr{llt,NS

DAYROOM IJQLIIt'MI]N]

snitil (;trATIN(i

wlRlN(; AND l'Lltcl lllcAl
DXTI'RtiS

lilltctRt( I o( Ks wl tll

ACCIjSSIBT li lLooR DRAINS
AVIi1AMPlill RlislsTlvli

sAl;lll Y AND Sli( trltllY
slactloN
{s tRli( r(JllAt, ARRANGIiMllNlS
AND  ('COM MOD TT)NS)

CO]IIPLIANCtr
OLD STANDARDS

COMPLIANCE
NEW STANDARDS

CORRI'CTIVE ACTIONYns NO YES NO
x LI LI L]

x L]

x n

x

x LI

x Thc duplcx rcccptrclc in thc Control Room balhroom hts bcconrc dclachcd fton| thc
rv: l ord frllcr into thc Nall c$sitl $hich is a shock hazrrd. Rcpnir thc rcccptnclc
enclosure. T\ro porl$ble spacc hcrres Nerc fornd it closett of lhe tscillry ,nd lt is
reconnrcndcd that tler tte relnoted. Plcasc respond.

X LI

x tr tr

X

X n LI

x U

Rcviscd lulv 2001



st( !RIivlslrlNc ARI As

SIl'AllA l lr ( ON|lilIlN( lr AI{l:A

\Ilt)t(11 ,\i{l]A l)Rovll)l D

sl ( Iil(ll INMA I l, llO()KlN(i

Sl( l;llli(l,\lll l ( oN lRol

t2

ADriQLr,\Iti Ar)MrNrs ItA llvri

COi\II'I,IANCE
OLD ST'ANDARDS

COMPI,IANCI
NEW SlANDAIIDS

CORREC'LIVI] ,\CTIONYtts NO YES NO
x L LI
x ll LI

X r-l n
x u LI

x ! tl

xLl

x

COTIPI
or,D stil

,IANCE
NDARDS

coMt'l,lANCll
NNW STANDAIIDS

CORIII'CTIVtr AC'I'IONYls NO YDS NO

x Thr drJcr lint lmps hnd !r henly buikl tp ol lit'l l'trcrst lht licqucncr ol cl{rning
ard inslecli0n, }lnintah a log {hto! {,fth( rlc'Ding {,tlcot tl^ps .nd nrens b$hind

thc{trycrs. Tlris log slx' kl bii rcvic\ed bv rdmiristr.lion to cnsurc corrpliancc.

I Thc In ntc I'crsonrl Itcms Stomgc Ckrscl lrrs itcms st{,rcd on thc ,loor. Ilclot:tl(
th.s( ilcnr3 olrof lbc fioor. Plcn$c rts|)o'd.

n x I ) tlrc onitrtcnrncc shol hrs .n rtlllndancc of chcrnicnl clcrning ngcnll rnd rcrosol
spruI crns ir :r non-lire rrted storrge crbinct. Proiklt I nr nrablc slortge crbincl
Irrr t}e conrbustibtcs. 2) The ardi(orittn ha! l:rgo qu.ntilics ofnannn.blc storage

Conhct tfiolocnl Fire ltnrshal lbr iDstructior and provide f[h Scction wilh:r

x

x l

ll.viscd Julv 2003



l'l

ADIiQUATti Vt N t A O\

AI)I:QUAI ti ( O\,1MOI)I S

ADI:Qli  t n LAVAlORlt'S

 DliQIi^tl sll()\vt,Rs \tr

 DIiQL] I II D YR(X)N,I

 DriQlrAl l,  R lnrlr IAI
I-IGIIIIN(]

,ADIiQUA TL] NAl'UIIAI,

CONIPI,IANC[
OI,D STANI)AIIDS

colltPt,tANctl
NEW STANI)ARDS

C0RRTCTIVE ,\CTIONYES NO YF]S N()
X

Conlinrr lo rh,xn rrnts ihrotrghort lftc ttcilil\: nnd reDlacc Iilll:rs xs nrcdrd.
:*umerors rrihnnsr flln and It\r^C rel n rir grills $.rc trotcd nr hrvinq r:lcrssirr
dirt rnd linl lruildnp. I'lcxse rcspotld-.

x

x
walcr is lcrking oul ofihc bolloN ol llrc Shrk/Toilcl tixturc onto thc ccll floor of
Crll-B-6. Rcprn lhe $:rlrr h.tk. I'hxsr r'$Dond.

X Thc cokl $rtrr i Ccll .\-6 lrns r sr lfr r odor $ lrcn lunnhrs. Inkstigrf. thc sorrcc of
ll'c odor:rnd corrcct. Plcrle r$pond.

COI\IPI,IANCI.]
OLD ST'ANDARDS

COMPI,IANCE
NI.]W S'I'ANDARDS

c('RRIic t"Ivu ,\ct t()NN() Y!ts N()

\ Pcr l0 liC.\C l.{J {c). r\ curb that is:rppro\inralelJ fort inclres aboyc lhr shorlcr
lloor slull r\trnd rcro\s tlrr Ironl ol the dxnvcr itall. Tho top of(hc crrl, shrll }:iy(
:r srrxxrlh .dgc. I hr ncw shoN-rrs {rlr spr:r}ing $ntcr outsi.lc of lhc shollff crc:rling
r slip hrzrrd. Aditrsf shoNor ctrrl.irN to hntrg l(Nlcr rl|(l/or providc I l:rrgcr curb to
conlxir tftc tlrlcr spr:rt. Plc:Ne rcspond.

x }]nsnrc llnl itrnr{lcs Acl proper Lle!trinq malrrials.

x U

x tl

X LI LI

Rcviscd.lulv 2003



coN'tPt,IANCtl

14

(]ORRXCTIVE ACTION
YES NO

REP(ttls

\4{)N I.l Y III!.I'{t'tJl_A t()N
t{t t,(,)RTs slfiMrJ r r'r) As

RLQIJIRI MIjNI OF sljllMlTllN('

NAMI]S (S) O}'PIJIISON (S) CONI A(]IlD DURING
TIII] INSI'I]CTIoN

Shuitf\Yhilc, CnDt. Baincs, Sqt Ilrrst

x tr Contact I'rrsonr Xlelksn llliott nrcllioftArvancecounlv.ors

x n Anarc of rrsponsibilitt fo rcport $crpcs/atlcnrptcd csctrpcs involving fclons to thh officc.

\.nc lo rclorl in li\l \i\ rnonlh!. \o rc\potr\c.

S'I'A'II]D I'I IA1' III] IS AWAI(IJ OI.' IIIS RI]SPONSII}IL,IIIIJS I]NDIIt'IIII] FI]DIJRAL CIVIL ITIGIITS ACI'
RI]G,\RI)]N(i SI](iRI]G,ATION BY RACI].

NO'I'!]: IF COMPI,IAN(]E I}I,ANK IS I,I]lrT UNNIARK!]D THIS INDI(]A'I'ES THE ITEM DOIIS NOT APPI,Y 'I'O THE OPERATION OT THIS I"\(]II'ITY.

Stalc Jsil Inspcclor

lp.nc(ln ll n,,r' I)i{lrihrrln,n.cnnr(. qLr(nr.'il.tl h'

1lr. Eddn \i rishr. CIainnan. \'anft Counlv Board ol Conrrri\\iontr\ clrrilll[i vancccounlv.or!

2710 Nlails Serlicc C'jnlcr. Ralciqh. NC 27699-2710

r anr .l,m+s Rrinr\..r\{r. A.lmini\lrrror itai4{-v4!.qqqq!4
cr..-:d p^.-. s rr.. !!!!i!4]!!s!l!s!!

Rcviscd July 2001



Februarv 6 & 13.2012

Company Name:

Location:

Temperature Control Solutions, Inc. dba Thermo King

Exit 2l 7 I-85 at Satterwhite Point Road. Will be located
on a new NCDOT Service Road. This is the company's
first location on I-85. Presently have 3 locations on I-95.

To sell/install/service refrigerant units on trucks, buses,

trailers, or containers. Will rent/lease Wells Cargo
refrigerated cargo trailers.

Purpose:

Capital lnvestment: $1,250,000 including purchase of 5 acres of land,

Jobs created:

construction of 8,000 square feet building, and equipping
of building. Building is being constructed to be easily
expandable to 10,000 square feet.

Immediately l0 employees with an average wage of
$35,000 per year including medical and other benefits.

Electricity, Water & Waste. Waste will be septic system.

Progress Energy will plovide electricity. Estimated water
usage is 1500 gallons per day. Water will be from a

newly instalied l2l8" water line along the service road.
Estimated cost of the water line is $60.000. The NC
Rural Center is willing to support 50% of the cost with a
5%o match from Vance County. The Golden Leaf
Foundation is willing to cover 45o/o of the cost through a

grant to Vance County. The cost to Vance County is
$3000 and the City of Henderson will be approached on
2/13/2012 and asked to cover 25%o of the $3000 or

$750.00 leaving Vance County's match at $2250. We are

also requesting permission to allow Vance County
Planning to apply for the 2 grants, i from the NC Rural
Center and 1 fi'om Golden Leaf.

Utilities:



Potential Waterline
Extension

Legend

City Limits

- 
Water Mains

+ Fire Hydrants



RESOLUTION
by the

Vance County Board of Commissioners
to designate

February us Black History Month in Vunce Coun4,

WHEREAS, the month of February in pal1 or in rvhole has been obsen'ed in thc United
States for 85 1'ears in recognition olblack history andthe man) accomplishments and

contributions lnade to society by African-Americans: and

WHEREAS, a noted Washington. D.C. author. Carter Woodson. D.C. rvho rvas also an

cditor. historian. and publishcr. is credited\\'ith selecting the second rveek in February

to defend black humanitl and highlight the accomplishments ofhis ancestorsi and

WH EREAS, thc second rveek ofFebruaq' rvas extended to include the entire rnonth in 1976

upon celebration ofthe biccntennial ofthe United States and since that time. every

American President has dcsignated February as Black Histor)' Month; and

WHEREAS, the Vance Count)' Board of Comtnissioners has cstablished F'ebruary sincc

2006 as a special month to recognize and celebrate the essential roles of African-
Americans throughout Vance Count): and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioncrs sincerely desircs for all citizcns to
thoroughly understand and appreciate value added to thc local economy and overall
community by African-Arnericans of all socio-econornic levels.

NOWTHEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Vance Count) Board ofCommissioners
does dull'designate February. 2012 as Black History Month in Vance County. and in
doing so. does rccognize the countless signiticant contdbutions to society made by
people of African heritage.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Vance Countl Board of Comrnissioners does

encourage businesses. churches. civic olganizations. sclloois. and citizens ofallraces
and color to pafticipate in the observance and celebration ofBlack Historv Month in
Vance County during the month ofFebruar1.2012.

l'his. the 6'r'da) ofFebruary" 2012.

Itrrr E. C{rriso.. ( hiirh'.n



Committee RePorts

and Recommendutions



Vance County
Committee Reports and Recommendations

February 6, 2012

A. Human Resources Committee
Position Vacancies, (A) The Jail has a position vacancy for a Detention Ofjicer.
This position is essential within the Jail. Shortages of staff can atfect the overall
operation of the facility as well as compromise the safety of personnel and the
security ol the facility. (B) Social Services has a position vacancy for a Socittl
lllorker IIl, Chilth'en's Servic'cs. This position provides placement seruices to
children and families when children are not able to be maintained in their own home
salely due to abuse, neglect, and/or dependency and must come into the custody of
SocialServices. (C) Social Services has a position vacancy for at Econonic Services
Caseworker in lhe I'utrtill' 7u1al g1r;1r1' en's Meelicqicl Unir. This position determines
eligibility lor a variety of Medicaid programs and provides case management of
active cases as workload demands. (D) The Sanitation Department has a position
vacancy fol a LcndJill Scole Operator. This position is responsible for the daily
operation of the scales at the County Solid Waste Landfil. Conunittee
Recot trrtcnd(lion: IRec'onurcndalions ore cotltitlgent upon endorsenent b)' tlle
I{tuficrrt Resources Crnunittee.l Authorize tlrc stctll to.fill the yqcet positions as
requested.

B. Public Safety Committee
This Committee met to discuss Animal Control matters, a back-up 911 Center, and
other public safety items. They are as follows:
Animal Control. (a) Animal Shelter. The planning plocess lol designing a new
shelter was discussed. Committee members Brurrmitt and Wilder visited the animal
shelter in Person County alor.rg with Chief ACO Alex Hargrove. They liked the
overall design and would like for the architect to use that facility as a guide,
recognizing that the Vance County sheltel rvould have to be larger due to numbers of
animals. lt was also emphasized that Animal Control staff need to be integrally
involved in the planning process, along rvith the State inspectot', and the Animal
Advisory Committee. (b) Aninal Aclvisor! Committee. The cornposition of this
advisory comrnittee was discussed and how it may need to be reorganized to ensure
adequate representation t'rom the diffelent animal groups as well as the general
community. The County Manager and Chief ACO u,ill develop recommendations to
present back to the Public Safety Committee within the next month.



Back-up 9l I Cenler, (a) Ursenq) ofTiming. In order to have the funds to construct
a back-up 9l I Center, reserve funds must be spent by June 30,2012. Therefore, time
is oftheessence. The County Manager stated that ifconstruction cannot begin within
the next few weeks, it is likely that the June 30 deadline will not be possible.
Everyone's discomfoft with the deadlines was discussed. (6) Beeiprslizsljpl. The
Board of Commissioners had directed staffto determine if Franklin and/or Warren
Counties would have interest in coJocating a back-up center. Two meetings were
held with staffand officials from all three counties, and the other two counties were
not in the financial position to move forward with this project at this point in time.
Therefore, a location for the Vance County -only center was identified. The Public
Safety Committee asked the staff to discuss potential interest by the other two
counties in a mutual facility ifVance went ahead with construction ofa facility that
could be added on should either or both ofthe other two be able to do so in the future.
(c) Location. The Public Safety Committee discussed the site identified by the
informal three-county coalition at lhe old Epsom School land that is owned by
Franklin County. Franklin would possibly be willing to provide the land lor use, with
appropriate considerations. The Public Safety Committee directed staffto further
pursue the placement ofa Vance County building in Franklin County with the hopes
that Franklin and Warren can expand the building in the future and co-locate with us
there. The stalf is pursuing that afrangemefi. (d) Architect. Intheessence oftime,
the County Manager has asked the County's architect in former projects to assist in
the project. He has already plovided sketches and infonnal estimates. The Public
Comrnittee is suppofiive ofthe County engaging his services by contracting with him.
Other Public Safefy Items. The Committee continued the discussion with Chief
Harold Henrich that was begun at the January Planning Retreat regarding staffing
levels, depanmental reorganization, revenue enhancements, etc. These items are still
in the discussion stage.



Pending Business



Vance County
Pending Business
February 6, 2012

CountyWater Proj ect. Phase lA. The Water District has no\\'gone outlo bids for Phase

lA. Bids are duc on February 28 and are scheduled to be presented to the Water Distdct
Board in its March meeting. The County advenised for Operation and Maintenance (O&M)
Services and responses $'ere due on February 2'!. A recommendation rvill be made to the

Water Board in the February 6'1'mceting. The necessary legal rvork is undenvay wilh the

bond counsel to position the County to sell the bonds through the Local Govemment
Comrnission. Work is being done on the LGC application. The Phase 1A only agreement
is for up to 150.000 gallons of rvater per day and does not include any provisions for
operations and maintenance. A \\'ater system managcment plan has been developed and

submitted 10 NC DENR for review and approval. A sitc for an overhead rvater tank has been

locatcd and an option to purchase has been executed. A meter vault site (i.c. tie-in point to
City of }lendcrson rvater system) has been selected and the purchase contract has been

cxecuted. P&4Ig_.18. The Kitlrell Water Association and USDA continue to work together
to seek funding for Phase lB- consistent \\ith action taken b)'the Commissioncrs in
Deccmber 2009. Phases 2A & 28. Funding from USDA Rural Development has becn
cstablished for both ofthese phases. Phase2.Auillbefundedriith52.2rnillioninloansand
S1.62 million in grants. Phase 2B has $3.94 rnillion in loans and Sl.99 million in grants.

TJSDA Rural Development has bcen notified that these ARI{A funds must be spent on an
accclerated schcdule - by September 30. 2013. This is a two-year diffcrence in time
(previously Septernber 3 0. 20 I 5 ). 

'l'here is the possibilily ofrcqucsting an extension. Proj ect
design is complete and has becn submitted to the appropriate regulatory agencies. Highrvay
right-of-rvay encroachmcnt agreernents rvith NC DOThave been prepared for execution.
Sign-ups continue to be received lor the trvo phases. Due to the timing ofthe funding of
Phases 2A. & 2B- it Nill be important that rrork on these phases begin as soon as possible.
A water purchase agreement with the City is norv bcing negotiated. The O&M services
conlract will covcr Phases 2,4 and 28 in addition to I A.



Consent Agendu Items

Budget Amendments and Transfers
Ambulance Charge-Offs

Tax Refunds and Releases

Minutes

Monthly Reports
9l I Emergency Operations

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs
Fire and EMS (to be distributed Monday night)

Health Department
Human Resources

Information Technology
Planning and Development

Social Services
Tax Office

Veterans Service



Budget Amendment #16

General Fund

Furd 10

Rcvenuer Code Increase Incre'3e

Donations 10'350435007 3'515

Expenditures

Deoartrnental Supplies 10'611'500033 1'215

ffiffi;ffiii;, to-ott-sooog 2'3oo

Totrls $3F15 $3515

Pumose: To record use of donation funds to cover cost of Coody Bags for s€niors at Senior
I uryvJ! 

i"ito *o putarttt" of My senior cenrer software for senior center'

Authorizalion: VanceCountyBoardofCommissioners
February 6, 2012



Fund l0

Revenues

Budget Amendment #17
General Fund

Code lncrease lltcrease

Crisis Intervention 10-348-434820 202,669
Low Income Home En€rgy Asst. 10-348-434433 49,480

Expenditures

Crisis Intervention 10-610-500235 202,669
Low Income Home Energy Asst. 10.610-500433 49,480

Totals 5252,149 S 252,149

Purpose: To record increase in fulding from NC Division ofHealth and Human Services for
crisis intervention and lo* income home energy assistance.

Authorization: VanceCountyBoardofCommissioners
February 6.2012



Fund l0

f,rpcnditur€r

Contact Service
Contacr S€rvice

Expeltditures

Part-time Salaries
FICA

Tohk

Budget Transfer #2
General Fund

r 0-605-500002
10-605-500005

930
?0

$ rp00 $ 1,000

Code Decrease Itrcrease

10-605-500045 930
10-605-500045 70

Pupose: To record transfer of funds to cover part-lime salades.

Authorization: VancecountyBoardofCommissioners
February 6, 2012



Budget Transfer #3
General Fund

Fund 10

Expenditures

Salaries

Expenditures

Contract Service

Totals

Code

10-610-500001

Decrease Increase

133,600

10-610-500045 133,600

$ 133,600 $ 133,600

Purpose: To record transfer offunds to cover contract labor via Van Guard.

Authorization: VanceCountyBoardofCommissioners
February 6, 2012



AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS

DECEASED REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL

NAME AMOUNT

125.09
150 00
150.00

1430.32
376.23
300 00
263.59
300.00

83.84
205.08
'150 00
75 00

Shirley H. Barham
Amanda F. Cox
Lisa Crisco
Aradella P. Davis
Ronnie L. Davis
Zollie T. Harris, Jr.
Franklin E Jones
Rosetta C. sanders
Laura B. SatteMhite
Lillia Southedand
Juan S. Taylor
Quentin Yarborough

MONTHLY TOTAL

JANUARY 2012

DA.TES OF SERVICE

09t06t2011
09t18t2011
09102t2011
02t 04 t2002 - a4 t231201 0
o5t29t2010
05 I 08 t2007 & 06t 1 4 12007
03114t2002 - 05t2u2408
09 122t2003 & 1 0 t29 I 2009
0812512A11
02t 1 I t2A04 - 03t 1 1 12005
a9t1412011
10t2912005

REASON

No estate listing
No estate listing
No estate listing
No estate listing
No estate listing
No estate listing
No estate lisUng
No estate listlng
No estate listing
No estate listinq
No estate listing
No estate listing

$ 3,609.15 FISCAL YTD TOTAL $ 36,309-71



Andl!$ li. Rig-qan. Jr.

Johi \. Chcek hcir:;
Andr.$ Ii Riegln.lr.
And!.\ Ii. Riggan- k.
John \. Ch.cI h.irr

.\ndrc\ I:. Iiiee.n. Jr.

Andrc$ Ii.ltiggan. Jr.

^ndrc$ 
Ii Rigsan. Jr.

Ilobb! Illrnon
Andre\ I-. Riggan. h.
Andrcs l:. Ri-!gan. k.

,\ndrcs I:. Riggan- Jr.

AndrLj$ l:. Ri-qgan.lr
 ndrc$ I:. Iti-aean. Jr

Maria L isr Arias }lonlcs

John L l)ilickJ- .lr.
Llcia I). fhtd
G.got D. Goudlm,rn

tl.rnlmd l-and Comptin]
t-i1liln J- II)mon
t.illian J. ll)mon

Iian-a I. O(

Crlnrll-. Ross

?000
?001
200 t

200:
t002
200:
:00i
:00i
2003
2001
200.1

?o0.t
:005
:005
:0(r5
:006
2006
?{r06
:007
l{r07
200?
200?
200E
2008

2008
1009
2009
1009
2010
l0t0
2010
2010
:0t0
l0l0
2010
20t0
:010
:010
?0t0
?010

:010
:010
?0 t0
?0lr)
20lr)
2010
:rll0
20 t0
l0l0
l0 t0
20ll)
2010
?010
2010
!l)t0

0
0
0

\t7.t7

0
0

0
0
0
0

72.72
12.72

0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0

0
0

lt..ll
10.1.1

Lll0
0

L t-l
7.{5

0
LIlT

J9.57

0
6.12
1.08

{i.2i
1.76

113.12
5.9E
i.ti7
-l .r3
902

0

7.81

Tax Releases and Refunds
December 201I

Real Personal )lotor
\,€hicte

Reason lbrle
Code

109.?6 0
109.16 0
9.8J 0

116.81 0
67.88 0
67.1t8 0
Il8_38 0
69.75 0
69.75 0

120 7t 0

llj.66 0
7t.25 0
71.25 0
t2t.66 r,

71.?5 0
7t.25 0
121.66 0

0 69.t31

7t.?5 0
7t.25 0

106.86 0
7.1.16 0
7-l lai 0

I07.t7 0
12.72 r)

12.12 0

0 {6.50

0
0

0
0
0
0

lIY Solid

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
t)
0
0
0
l)
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
l)
0

0
{)

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0

0

0
0

0
0

95.00
0
0

0
0

0

0
t01.50

0
0
0
0

00
00
00
0 102.50
00
0u
00
00
0 102.50(r0

00
00

10 00 0
10.00 0

00
00
00
00
00

0

0
0

.l . t:
0

0



Clnthir(i. sco
Do ell L lumer

Willic L. \lright
Rulh\. AguilaFl\.ndano

Shariah P. Ilullo.k
Richard ll. Cancr. Sr.
Phillip \\'. Chappcll
Richard A. Chilron. Sr.

l-rccdorn l.ilc Church oa(n)d

Dcricl l. c('goq

llcrbcd X. Iliggi
Il,rrbcd K. lligg'
lokil. tktdcn

\\rillian I) llot lc
J0hn \1. lk,!hej lV

Kcith '\. Kenned)

chiquilu \'1. II.ro$

J.nncs R. \'lccu llough
l)cbn I . \lcchcc
I Io$ard R. :lcl.can lll
Dcbra ll. \lonbguc

I)onald R. Robcrson- Jr.

i) lcr S. ltooker

Sidne) Sc0tt. Jr.

0 rel'gious

2010
?0 t0
2010
2010

20ll
20tI
20tI
201 I

201 I

20ll
20t I

20ll
:0t I

20u
20lt
201t

3.J7
l3{.?9
36.76

6.79
28.iJ
ti.6?
t5.2r

232 r+
t.80

25.9:
30.67
t0.16
33.65
l0.lJ
i9.07
:8.i9
!5.91
l0.t l
2.22

52.60
.11.68

:2.0i
5.00

80..13

?1.t0
l0 98
5.6J

t 1.72

IE.86
6.26

21.99
?5 2-l

2.0i

L0l
i.jj

t0 08
25.11
1612
57 39
{5.0:
1i.62
8.01

:1.19
16..11

i.l5
319.7.1

t1.77
lE0.Jl
-ii.0l
13.78
6.0J

101.8J
t6.0i
19.17

SolidIIY
Code

0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
10.00

0
0
0
l)
(r

0
l)
(,

0

(,

0
0
0
0

0
0

0
(,

0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10.00
10.00

0
(,

t0.00
l)
{)

0
0
0

rcli

20t
?01

201

?0t
?0t
?t,l
20t
21) I

l0l
201

201

?01

201
l{r I

?0t
201

2('l
201

201

?(ll
?01
201

201

20t
201

20t
t0t
?01

:OI
20t
201

:01
:0t
201

20t
201

201
2r)t
:r) I

:01
l0t
?01



Dodh) \1. \\'i-egins

Drl. E. lvilson

Rannna O. lddinsr(n'

\lonhc$ D. lnlel
Horac.ll. Amling

Chrirblhcr (. R.rtcr
Patricia L. I]!sNe^ illc
PnricirL.I)lslenillc

Rich) Ilr!dl.)

Fredrlcl \1. l\f,\cll
F(-dri'il \l.lluntcll

CrrinS tlcrns tlcolrh S{ticu

Othrli.C. C.rlcr
Oth.lidC. Cart.r

Phillip $. C hirnpcll

Cha cr tl. Colli'rs
Conrpron Dln.mi.i.lnc

\\illian A. Coon.r. Jr.

Clilioi Dlniel
Clili0n Danicl
Clili(r D^nicl
Richdrd K. I)dtis.lr.

Dianc Eckland
F:lh \t. l-gcnon

201 I

20tI
20tI
20ll
20tI
20ll
201 I

20tI
20
201 I

20tI
20
20ll
20
2011

20
20tl
201 I

?0
20tl
201 r

20
?0t I

20tl
20t I

20
20ll
?0
201 |

20ll
20
lr)ll
20
20ll
20ll
20
?r'll
20tl
?0
20lt
20lt
20tI
?0ll
20
2{| l
20ll
?0tI
?l)lt
20ll
20tI
201 I

20ll
20tI
?0ll
:r)ll
30tI
?0tI
101 I

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

l0 ro
I0.00

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

lr)00
r0 00
t0.00
1000
l0 00

(,

0
0

0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

10.00

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
l)
0
0
0
0
0
0
t)
0

0
266..15

t)
0

0
0
0
{)

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0

t07.21

0

0
0
0

0

0
0

0

0 1.62

0 t? 57
0 l1.lit
0 8..18

0 ll.!7
0 I8.J6
0 0.67
0 17.91

8t.2E 0
0 35.81

0 8.t2
i8 12 0
0.89 0

0{)
897 0

21.83 0

0 i t.lo
0 .16.68

0 .l.l.l9
It76 0

00
ltt.59 r)
lrl uu 0
17.15 0

!il.tt0 0
08, 0

| 1.62
i2..t0 0

0 9.51
0 ll.ll
0 13..1I

I05.i2 0
t) l0l.{)l
0 I08 67
0 31.03
00
0 ?.80
0 665

t0.t9 0
0 i.03
0 .1.01

0 2.ll
00
0 10.10
00
0 25 r9
0 96.16
o 9.t7

15.57 0
00

93..19 (l
0.81 0
{.0{ 0

0 l?9.91
00
0 i66.59

157.10 0
0 t0.15

Solid Reason Abale
$asle Code

0 prc{ate pror
0 purate pror
0 pntsrat. pror
0 pcat. p.or
0 corcct sirur cols
0 conect \irlue con
0 pru{at. pror
0 pro-rate tror

105.00 persprcp bill pper
0 pr(lrale nror
0 pro-rat. nror
0 p.riprop hill mer
0 pc6 prop bill fper

105.00 rem iol s6te rms\\f
0 plrs pn'p bill pp.r
0 corccl \alue co^
0 peri pron b;ll pp",r
0 corcd sirus oors

0 conccr silLri co.s
ll)t.00 cod.cr \alue co^
1{)5 00 rcal p()n bill rp$r

0 pcrj I,(,p bill ppeii
0 p.rs p()! bill pp.rr
0 corccr liiuc cor\
0 pcrs prup bill pper
0 p.rs pft)t bill pp.n
0 tro{are pror

10J.00 p.ri pn)t bill ppen
0 rnnsr'.rour \lcrc
0 trln5lcroul \1.ru
0 tnn"lcroul \l.ro
0 conccl talut con
0 correcl \alu. cor\
(l .orccl sitni cor\
0 corrccr silus corr
0 .orr!.cl5itDi cors

0 conccr situ\ corr
0 corr.cr si!!s cors
0 .ontct \alu,"' cor\
0 pro{are pror
0 re-! \ch billed ner
0 reg \ch billed ncr
0 lbrcoloiur. t-ck\
0 pio-raLc pror

llli.00 r.n sol $asr. mi\l-
0 pRtsralc p(r
0 p!o{at. pror
0 pro'd. pror
0 n.rs prcp biLl ppsr

l(15.00 re'n sol sane ms$l'
0 p.rj l()p bill ppe.r
0 pcrsplop bill ppdn
0 pers prcp b'll pp.n
0 I'Rlrar. pro!

105.00 rcm it \a51. nnst\l
0 rrunrlcrout \tro
0 p.rs prot bill mer
0 coftcr sirui cors



Kri{) R. li.lton

J0hn J. Iiilict)- lr.
II!ltirch
BrJce P.Irlcmnrg

Kcirh L (iibion

,\nrhon) R. Gill.spic
Arlhon) I{. Gill.spic
lhr-qi. I'. Cillcsni.
Ilcnjanrnr cahanr

Johr C.odlii

llnnland l-nnd Conrn nl
Da\id t-.lhlcs
I)clb.n l). ll.ick

I inda B Xi'nball
Linda B Ki'nball
I-inda B. KimbrU

Sidn.) il Vood)

\urbush Pr$b Chur.h

llick) A. l'at10
Rick-\ A. Pa)lor

C)nrhia Il. PrrD
(\rcn \1.Itadlbrd

It.\..l) ll Sn.cd

20tI
20
201I

Re,l

0
0
0
0
0

56.56
2E.28

0
ltr.{0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

ll 1.08

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0

9.ti
0
0

{)

0
0
0
0
t)

l2l.l0
1)

72.72
7212

0

0
0

0

0
18.+7

0
l?1.5{

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

-1.85

0.81
0

51r.99

0
0
0
0
0

r5.12
0
0

i8.a7
0.t39

15.25
0

0
0

5{.0r

t.1{
0
0
0
0

0
I l.:0
11.20

0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0.El
0.El

0
0

!ji.2l
0.89

0
0

lIv

30.06 0
00
00
00

116.5 t 0

00
00
00

38.7J 0
ll.68 0
73..18 0

00
00

3.27 0
00
0{)
00

i8.ji r)

00
52.11 0

00
Iti.l7 0
62.06 0

00
00

t.t6.79 0
25.0i 0

J.tJ..l0 0

(J r)

00
t.)7 0

11.88 0
52.96 0
i7.61 0

00
00
00

28.62 0
00

21.66 0
96 t9 0

18.6: {J

11.11 0
21.90 0
ti6.11 0

00
00
00
00
00

15t.5n 10.00
80 88 0

Cod€
Solid

?01

l0l
201

20t
201

201

:0t
201

:0t
l0t
201

20t
l0t
201

201

?01
201

2ll I
201

201

201

l0l
201

20t
l0t
201

20t
201

201

20t
201

201

:ol
20t
201

201

0 pro{dle pror
0 nodil e\.mp e\cmp

105.00 rcnr sol$astc nnr\\ i
0 corred \.luc con
(r cor!.cl \.hrc con
0 corrcct laluc corr

105.00 co(ccr \!luc con
10J.00 rcm soi\aslc rmr\rf

0 conecr \aluc cor\
(r concd \aluc con
0 corrtc1 \aluc con
0 p.o-ratc pror
0 pcNprcp bill ppcr
0 p'.rs prup bill ppcn
0 pro{ate pror
0 coneo\al!. con

105.(X) rem $l$ane nns\\ f
105.00 r.m nt $asre ms$f

0 p.o,r.Ic pror
105.00 cotrccl \alu. cor!

(r proillc pror
105.00 petsprcp bill pn.F

0 pro{ut. p(r
0 pro{tc pror
0 pcrl pdp bill ppc(
0 prb frop bill ppcn
0 pcNprop bill pplr
0 pro-nt. pror
0 cotr.cl \uluc dor!
(, cduc non-So ngcdu
0 p.6prop bill ppcF
0 Nrs prop bill pncd
0 pc6plop bill pn!ff
0 coB.cl \xluc co

0 pro-ralc pror
0 pro{te pro.
0 pro-rute pro.

105 00 r. r sol $.rstc nns\\f
(J cofiect \alue co
0 pcr5 prop bill pp.n
(J pcrs ptup bill ppcn
0 con.cl \alue con

l{)5.{)0 rcrlprop bill rpcr
0 pro{ltc p(tr
0 reg reh bill 

'xr0 reg \.h bill ^cr0 reg \.h bjll ncn
0 pro-tute pkr
(r conecr rilus cors

loJ 00 conccl \aluc con
0 pcrsprop bill pl'tr
0 pcrsprop bill pl]cr
0 loreclosure ltlos
0 lor.clo:urc lilos
0 pc6 prop hill pncr
0 pcrs p.op bill pncr
0 .orecr sirus cors
0 rransferour \lero

:0ll
t0Il
?0ll
l0ll
20Il
:0ll
2r,ll
:0ll
:01 I

l0tI
11)ll
20tI
20tI
20
t0ll
l0tI
10ll
20tI
20tI



Rob€n L. Torlns. Jr.

Harrie Tumcr. Jr.
Jocl C. vallcjo

Ronald M- \r'altcr
Jessc D. Welch
Rob.n E. White
Cla] Williams
Gcorgr R. Williams
Margaret M. williams

Ior.l Rd.$6.d Reatr r-

20t I
201I
201I
201I
20lt
201I
201I
20lt
20lt
201I
20
20ll
20lt
20tI

Rerl
v.hl.le

3t.82 0
00
0 15.28
0 2t.9.r
0 t.82
0 38.38
0 28.82
00
0 ?t.9r
0 202.00
00
0 17.88
0 J3. t5
0 50.3{

MV Solld

00
0 105.00

00
00
00
00
00
0 10J.00
00
00
0 105.00

00
10.00 0

00

R€!!on Abrt.
Code

pcrs prop bill ppdr
rem sol \fa(c rms\f

pro-nte pror

rdm sol $rsie ms$f

r.glehbill rv€ft

milnaq ej\em milex

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

5t.5?
0
0
0

r.31t.50 r.5lt.0t

s rr.860.tl

6.!67.03 160.00 2.60r,50



ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

NAME

Kather ne l\4 Alston

Ralph K. Taylor

Henderson K Alston

Patricia L Anderson

Teresa C Barnes

James A BulTock

Anthony M Clark

Joseph Crudup

Debra Deal

Ann Dudley

Anthony Durham

Edith Faulkner

Catherine Green

Roosevelt Gregory

Carolyn Hargrove

Martha A Hargrove

N4amie R. Holeman

Dik ya Joyner

Jimmy D Keily

Daniel Lemay

Barbara lvloore

Timolhy L NeMon

Lawrence Ormond

JANUARY 2012

DATES OF SERVICE

01t45t2406

08t1712002

12t0912001

12141/2401

12t13t20A1

12t26t2001

12t31/2041

12116t20A1

1210312001

1 2tO5 t200 1 & 12t08t2001

12t222041

12t25t2041

12t1U20A1

12t12t2001

12t'3t2001

12t03120a1

1211312001

12105t2001

12t3112001

1212612401

12129t2A01

12t13t2001

12t15t2001

REASON

Deceased-Statute of
limitation beyond l2 mos
Deceased-Statute of
limitation beyond l2 mos
Uncollectible-Statute of
lmitalion beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Unco lectible-Statute of
limitaUon beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
lmitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
lmilation beyond 10 yrs
UncollectibLe-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
lJnco lectible-Statute of
lrrnilation beyond 10 yrs
lJncollectible-Statute of
lirnitatlon beyond'10 yrs
Uncollectrble-Statute of
llmitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollect b e-Statute of
limitatron beyond 10 yrs
iJncollectible-Statute of
lrrnitaton beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
lmitatron beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectib e-Statute of
lrmitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncolleclible-Statule of
lirnitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statule of
lmitalion beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
llmltaiion beyond 10 yrs
Unco lectible-Statule of
hmitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncolleciible-Statute of
lrmiiation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statiile of
lmrtalion beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statule of
lrmitalion beyond 10 yrs

AMOUNT

150.00

'154 36

225.00

75.00

185 00

225.OA

175.00

175.00

175.00

45.34

'185.00

175.00

225.OA

270 00

225.OA

225 0A

175.00

69 82

175 00

185 00

235 00

452 50

105 00



William Ormond

Katherine Oyeyemi

Otis Peace

Alicia L. Person-Cheek

Randolph Richardson

Debbie A. Royster

Patricia A Royster

Vincent E. Smlth

Danny R. Terry

Mario Treadwell

Carrie Wade

David A Wilkerson

Shannon L. Wilkins

Bobby M. Williams

CarlWilliams

Helen Williams

Quinchettta Williams

12t04t2041

12t31/2041

12t08t2041

12t27 t2001

12t14t2001

12t09t2041

12t01t2001

12111t2001

12tO1t2001

12t27t2401

1211912001

1211212001

12101/2041

12t14t2001

12t14t2001

1212112001

12t21t2401

TOTAL

225 00

175 00

22.67

175.00

225.40

350.00

175.00

185.00

225 0A

185.00

270 00

175 00

175 00

175.00

350.00

52.01

185.00

$ 7,61'1.70

Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond '10 yrs
Uncollectible-Stalute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yls
Uncollectible-Statule of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limilation beyond 10 yrs
lJncollectible-Statute of
limiiation beyond 10 yrs
uncollectible-Stalute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs

Uncollectible-Stalute of
limitaUon beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limltation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
U ncollectible"Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
UncollecUble-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
uncollectible-Statute of
llmitation beyond 10 yrs



CRANvIr,r,E-VANCE Drs tRIcr HrALTH Df, PARTtlrcNT
VANcE CouNry HEAT.TH l)f,PARTM[NT REpoRr

l. Cnild Q)ordinalion fbr Childrcn iCC4C)
.l \e$born llomc Yisits
.! Clinical Seryic.s

.:. Clinical Seryiccs

.:. Fieg*niy't*r'
* FamilY Planni

PRt:\AT^t. SnRVt( US (O

Cl l-D Hr:ALTH

HMfs'Is
TB T[sn\c

MIscELt .\\[ol sCt:\l:Rtl- SURVI( rs

Ho[tE HTALTII A(;rNcy

.:' Pretnrrc) r-d \ldnarem(rr lPr \11

.i Pn,rpJnLm Humr \ i.il'

.! Clinical S.nices.t P.;;,,r.i;*,

.:. PPD

.t PPD RcJns

.l TB Cases.r is contu"ti re't"d
* l.arcna-n] Inf.ction Paticnts

Iuut \rza'Io\s

.] Irlu

L tB()R\t oR\ Tfst s

t Rclcrc;el.abo.atories

Vlr tl Rr(oRDs
.:. Biflh\
.l l.rrlb
.t l,ctal Dearhs

,|

0

0

I

t2'7

A\ttlat. Bn f $?osstlrlD RAt]tEs trxPosr Rf

Rl:PoRr 1Bt.r. Drsu.(s/I\t'l:sltGrIto\ & Sr R\ I .r-{\( t:

{,1ll.rer sho$.lrll lnE.rons. Blood Pr.$uc.hNl\..rc I

.i Physical Thcrapy

.:. Occup2l ioial -l 
hcrapy

.:. Spcech lherapy
t Slilled \ursin-q
.l tlcd Social worker
* Anle/Ho;e rrcalG

Hl:.tI TH Et,l carl{}\ 
^\D 

PR()lrorto\
..r \l..rines Cdmmunit! (lnlab.ntion
.t Prcse.tal ion Vl Iealth I:di6
.:: \., r,lor. t.,inin",

SUPPLEMINTAL NUTRITION PROCRAM FOR WOMEN.
INFANTS AND CHILDREN (WIC)

rlr:Jzorz

,/i //'



SEPTIC APPLICATION

DATE SITE PARCELNO LOT PEBMIT
RECVD READY SUBDIVISION # APPLICANT OWNER EHS ISSUED PERMIT# ADDRESS

121912011 121912011 0471A01018 jry9!9!4q! 99qq I\,lDS- l/6/20,12 6646 588 Deeriield Ru

'l2tglzo l1 121 1212011 0354A01023
Roy & Barbara Ann

Norris
Pool Rock Shore

Same lllDs 1/6/2012 664s Lane

1212912011 0533 01011 Jimmy Ellington Same
1960 Stewan

PO Farm Road

1 , tLL'c' 
t

),: /Q,:1,, L'

,/,/z



WELLAPPLICATION

w8 I W10
Pemlt lssued Completion Wl3

Sample lnveslgalion

6621 128t2011
66221 12lgl2\t1

Ory 1z2al2o11

12N2O11
Abandonmenl lssuedNew Badeiolog.al

12t1312A11

43s 767 walier Bowen Boad
486 Stewari Farm Bd
4a7 1835 Burnside Foad
4aR 2q?q Ho.shoe Bend Road
48s i2920 Srewad Fam Boad

'12t1912011

12t19120.11
12t24t2011

Po=p€ndino owner more lnlormalion needed
PHD=oendino H.D.: in orocess



2011
o4oel oToT06-

CAROLYN'S SNACK BAR
Il7 Poplar Creek Rd.

126 Carolyn T, Satterwhite
492-2061

December CAT

12-1-11 A
98.5+2= 100.5

04091110011
L, B. YANCEY ELEN4,

311 Hawkins Dr.

I Patricia Finch
438-6923

12-'1-1 1 A
97+2=99

04091'110016
CLARKE ELEMENTORY

309 Ml. Carmel Road
12-2-11 A
99+2='101 4

4091030059
J&D's

247 Tower Lane
492-5790 12-2-11 N2

04091010309
N4&J's SNACK SHACK & GRILL

13020 HWY 39 N 12-2-11 I 4

040910'1 0342
DIXIE GROCERY & GRILL

4Z3g HWY 99 I
04091110014

12-2-11 I

DABNEY ELEMENTARY
150 Lanning Rd,

16 Joyce Maynard
492-2700

12-5-11 A
99+2=101

04091010474
SUBWAY

'1417 E. Andrews Ave.
247 Faisal, lnc.

492-9669
12-5-11 A
97+2=99

040910103'19
Hampton lnn of Henderson

385 Ruin Creek Road
452-3007

12-6-11 A
99



2011 December CAT

438-3318

04091 '1 '10001

CARVER ELEIVI,

987 Carver School Rd,
2 Edith Faulkner

04091010369
VILLAGE KITCHEN
919 Becklord Drive

12-6-11 A
97.5+2=99.5 4

04091020243
PARTY PIC-UP
655 N. Garnett

191 Dawlah l\.4. Hauter

4.39-73q3
0409'1 1 1 0012

E. O. YOUNG ELEM.
6655 Broad St.
6 Esther Alston

492-0996
04091 1 10006

NEW HOPE ELEM.
10199 NC HWY 39 N

10 Clarice Mosley
492-2483

04091020064
cRUtzERS #240
800 Dabney Dr.

014 Holmes Oil Co.
438-2433

12-7 -11 A
93

12-12-11 A
97

12-7 -11 A
98.5+2=100.5 4

12-8-11 A
97.5+2=99.5

12-12-11 A
97.5+2=99.5

12-12-11 A

2

4738-99eq
0409101 0251

BIG CHEESE PIZZA
901-0 Becklord Dr.
107 Scott Capman

492-4500
04091 1 10017

Henderson Collegiate Charter
School

906 Health Center Fload
25?-99!-l09S
04091020249

PAPA JOHN'S PIZZA
'1526 Dabney Dr.

PJNC
431-1999

12-13-1 1 A
96.5+2=98.5

12-13-11 A
97



2011 December CAT

04091010030
GOLDEN SKILLET

444 Dabney Dr.
130 Steve Wright 12-13-11 A

96.5+2=98.5492-4040
04091010051

PIZZA INN
'1250 Coble Blvd.
'1 59 Ed Copeland

492-2144
12-14-11 A
95.5+2=97.5

04091010169
GOLDEN CORRAL
103 N. Cooper Dr.

129 Golden Corral Corp,
439-9s0q

04091050000
KERR VANCE ACADEMY
700 Vance Academy Rd.

15 Jean Long
492-0018

12-15-11 A
95.5+2=97.5

12-15-11 A
99+2=101

04091020074
DOMINO S PIZZA

1 19 Raleigh Rd. 12-15-11
96.5438-2727

040s1010043
IVIIDDLEBURG STEAK HOUSE

7139 Broad St.
148 Tommy Greenway

492-7048 12-16-1 1 c
04091010201

220 SEAFOOD
181 2 N. Garnett St.

'178 T & J Restaurant Corp
492-4084

12-16-11 A
96

04091027907
TED'S CATERING
420 Alexander Ave. 12-19-1 1

430-01 73 4

04091020025
SUPPLY LINE DELI

235 Raleigh Rd.
018 John Williams

438-2836
12-20-11 A



2011 December CAT

04091010163
GOLDEN CHINA

1656 N. Garnett St.
199 Yun Yu Zheng

492-9131
12-21-11

oo 4

04091010013
CHEX TRUCH STOP
l-85 & Flemming Rd.
'1 13 T. C. Stevenson 12-21-11

92492-5189 4
04091010044

NUNNERY FREEMAN
1645 Norlina Rd.

'151 O.H. Freeman
438-4751

12-22-11
95

04091010295
JJ Fish & Chicken

1202 E Andrews Ave
431-0060

04091020099
CHINA KITCHEN
51 1 Andrews Ave.
004 Shu Hung Lee

492-4150

12-28-11 c4

12-28-11
94.5 4

04091010010
BURGER KING
391 Raleigh Rd.
'110 Ray Meeks

492-5190
12-29-11 A
92.5+2=94.5 2

04091 01 1086
CHINA KING

383 Raleigh Rd.
226 Ji Xian Zhenq

433-8088
12-29-11 A

92.5+2=94.5

04091020250
LITTLE CAESARS
208 DABNEY DR

436-O025
12-29-11 A

2

04091010309 12-2-11
N4&J's SNACK SHACK & GRILL 12-29'11

13020 HWY 39 N 98.5

I

4



2011 December CAT

04091010310
KIGER'S GROCERY

4742 Raleigh Rd.
492-8600

12-29-11
2

04091010028
CUZ SEAFOOD, LLC

7630 HWY 39 N
252-572-2656

12-30-11 A
94.5

04091020248
WAL IVART DELI
200 N Cooper Dr.

438-7925
12-30-'1 1 A

l= New Business
C= Closed

H= Out oi Business
B= Seasonal

i3 u"-*',

/,/,



GVDHD Health Promotion Coordinator (HPC)
Vance County Activities December 2011

The Road to Better Health Blog stats

htfo://www. e-wvtlosschallenqe.blogspot,cofl/

Month unique visitors 1st Time visitors Returnlng visltors

o". zorr - r bloo entries 45 30 0 30

Nov2011 - 5 blog entries

Oct 1,2011 63

Sep 2011 45

August 2011

luly 2011

Jun 2011

l,lay 2011

Apr 2011

Mar 2011

Feb 2011

lan 2011

Total

56

43

138

t07

129

66

LZ73

30

33

27

76

46

59

140

22

549

2

27

13

68

19

151

29

20

49

42

72

3

334

(NOfn - Wite btog ni$ are down si ce the Weighl Loss Challenge is over, il is a \ery Io cosl way to hare an

onJine presence and pronote heahhy behatiors, as \rell as to communicate vilh resi.lenls abot ./iture e.tbfls

at the uppropriate lime).

o Community Health Assessment (CHA) work on-going
. CDC Community Guide promotional hlm work (Granville County oriented but beneficial to

district)
. Wt Loss Challenge Update out to papers

e Holiday Challenge articles running in papers.

. Holiday Challenge articles out to 4 VC churches and I non-profit

. Continue support ofGVDHD Wellness, Health Ed, and Family Planning activities

(-
t(e lrr

'':.li
rlfu



Monthly Activities Repofi for the Information Technology Department

Jarnary 2012

Kevin M. Brown, IT Director.

1. Reconfigured firewall/threat management to enable ssl certificate security on the county

lan.

2. Helped Pitney Bowes with the installation of a new postage meter machine

3. Continued contract negotiations with Time Wamer Cable to facilitate the installation of
the wide area network.

4. Continue to review lntemet usage to identify possible bandwidth and security issues

5. Regular monitoring of the main firetvall that includes Intrusion Prevention, Application

Control and Gateway AV and Malware Protection

6. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.

7. Continued to work with AtlanticBT regarding new website and content management

system. System is now in the coding stage.

8. Continued to perfom internal and external network security vulnerability checks.

9. Continued to monitor web content filte ng.

10. Continued daily monitoring ofsewer and firewall logs and backupjobs

11. Continued migration ofthe logical network numbering scheme to a new scheme that will

accorrmodate the Wide Area Network and VOIP phone system.

12. Continue planning and executing new Active Directory infrastructue for the county to

use in conjunction with the WAN.

13. Repaired printing issues in the planning department.

14. Configured new PCs for the Shenifls office.



15. Troubleshooting with Dale Blaisman in the sherilfs office ofwiring/network issues in

the duty sergeant's office.

16. Continue to work with VDS and the Tax Office to setup a VPN connection to update

billing and tax information on the Tax Office website

17. setup additional VPN to allow Cox company secure remote access to the tax serye

18. lnstalled 2 PCs in the Sherifls Dept with assistance from Dale Blaisman

19. Worked on 2 PCs at DSS to clean multiple virus infections.

20. Approved the final design ofthe new website with a completion date scheduled for the

end ofFebruary.

21. Setup new PC for the HR Director'

22. Fixed printing issues in the Tax office

23. Installed new antivirus server for the sherifls office and continue to work toward

migrating the shedffs office offofthe state system

24. Setup senior Center PCs to work with the lncome Tax tmining program.

25. Performed additional day to day troubleshooting and repai$ on various issues as required

and continue to repair lingering issues from pre-existing problems



Vance County Department of Social Services Holiday Events

Agency Christmas Cheer Project 2011

l hc Christrnas Cheer Program collected 52705.65 in funds from staffmembers, community
partners and individuals. We assisted 268 families this year which totaled 628 children. Wc
registered 664 individuals to spoDsor ttulugllout this event. We had 50 sponsors this Cltistmas
Season. These Iunds are fiom community organizarions, stafffundraisers and gift cards
received. We did not receive the $ 1000 grant liom Wal-Mafi that we have received i1'I the last
few years. We added tu'o ne\n' stores to our shopping endeavors this year and they were Dollar
General and Big Lots. So now our gifts can be purchased from Roses. Wal-Mart, Dollar Geneml
and Big Lots. The lollowing is a list ofthe sponsors recorded for the 2011 scasont CVS.
ACS/Kcisha T., ADP, Angela Lyons, Betty Panott, Bishop Radiator, Bob Campbell, Brookston
tsaptist Church, Daisy Garden Club, David Iiarison, David Rainey, Delthine Warson, Dolla.
General, Dolores Grissom, Doris Jones, Faye CrawJord, Flat Creek Baptist Church, Flat Rock
United. Gods Way ofDelivemnce, Ilazel Hargrove. Henderson Coliegiate, Henderson Inst Triad,
Henderson Junior Women's Ciub, Interior ald Gift l'oo, Jean Palamar, Kali Helderson. Kerr
LaLe Nursing Rehab, Kevin Clements, Matasha Kerscy, Mr. & Nrlrs. Adcock, Mr. & Mrs. Fields,
Mr. & Mrs. Scar-let1, Mr. & Mrs. Shafer, Mt Moriah AME, New Beginnings, NVHS Store, Postal
Plus, Randoiph Baskelville, Rico Glvoer, Shiloh Baptist Church. SVHS/EIaine Webb, Tegaris
Associates, l'oys for:lots/T. Blodgett, Tracy Nervby. Union Chapel Church, VA Hospital,
VGCC/Angela, VCCc/Carolyn Ayscue. Virginia Young and Walmart/Marcia Cobbs.

SA-IH Christnas Cheer Project

The Adult Medicaid Unit provided goodie bags for 45 Speciai Assistance ln-Home reciFienrs.
The bags included Christmas cards, apples, oranges, a variety olcandies, raisins, ilot chocolate
and a Christmas CD.

Food and Nutrition Christmas Food l)rive

Food and Nutlition Services coliected 2,250 non-pedshable food irems, toraling 28 boxes oflood
that \rere split equally between Salvation Anny and ACI'S. Food was colleqted liom rhc
She ffs depaftment. the CoLrnty Manage.'s office. as \\'€li as ihe Deparlment ofsocial SeNices.
Quite a lbu' local merchants and the Henderson Coliegiate Chailer School also pafticipated. The
Henderson Collegiale Charter School donated 1.000 perishabie items. fhc Depailments within
Social Services had a competition to collect ihe most items. and sinca the contact with the
Henderson Collegiate Charter School was through Tiffany Gr.ay in Work First to make their
donation- Work Fi$t won a prize for collecting the most items. The food was dist buted on
December 16. 201 1.



Child Support and Family & Children's Medicaid

The F & C Medicaid Unit and Child Support Enlorcement Unit went together this year to
provide a Christmas party and giiis to an Exceptional Children's Kindergafien clas$oont at

Clarke Elementary School. The units provided a party with cupcakes, chips, and drilks. Each

child was presented gifts ofpajamas, a toy, socks, and bubbles. The classroom was given a CD

player, 5 headsets for their computers, cololed pencils, malken, glue sticks, and other items to be

uscd by the children. this was done in lieu ofcoworker gifts to each other this year. It was a

great oppo unity for us to expeticnce Christmas cheer q'ith children in our comrnunity.

Foster Care Christmas Cheer

There were 51 children sponsored this year'. The Children's Services Unit was able to obtain the

follorving sponsors: Hendeason Wellness Center, State falm InsrLrancc, Vance Couniy NC Farm

Bureau. Cmcker Banel, Wal-Mart Distribution Center, Phillips Optimum Lighting, Bob

Campbell, Dave & Flolence Young, Nate & Saralynn Hester, Randy Hester & Marcia McNally
Mary Helen Jones, Pam Jones, Church ofthe Holy Innocents, Filst Baptist Church, Dickies

Grove Baptist Church, West End Bapti$ Ladies Class. The Henderson Vance Community Give

Back Plogram also sponsored several children not in DSS custody but were in opcn CPS cases.

A Christmas Banquet was held on December 22, 2011, at the Presb)'terian Church on Young

Street. This event serves not only as a lun-filled evening offood, fellorvship, and a visit from
Santa, but also as an oppo unity to silow the Agency's appreciation lor the foster parenls and

relative caregivers who daily provide t1ot only physical and material care but aiso the love and

support that means so much to the well-being ofthe ohildren in foster care

Senior Center Christmas Event's

Mary Davis- Royster hosted Biugo tor the seniors on Dec.13,1011. Prizes and refreshments

were provided.

'lhe Senior Cenrer hosled a Christmas Dance on Dcccmber 16. 2011. frorn 6:00PM- 9:00PM.

We had a DJ. with old school music and the latest hits. This year we added "Karaoke' to our

party. The "Vance Sliders" petformed special line dances they learned during class Door prizes

and refreslrments were provided.

On December i6, 20i 1, The Senior Center deiivered Christmas bags to 110 families within the

county. The Chrishlas bags consisted ofthe followi[g items. tissue, Ctrrist1l-ras Tree cakes,

cherries, socks, wash clothes, dish clolhes, cleaning supplies, aluminum foil, etc.

on December 20,2011, seniors pafiicipated jn some Christmas Games fiom 12:30-1:30 Wc

also had a Picture game where everyone was asked to brillg a youth picture and re had to guess

who they werc.

Christmas Caroliag

During the nonth ofDecember the DSS Carolers visiled and shared Christmas cheer at the

foilou,ing lacilities: Guardian Care, Ken-Lake Nursing Facility, Green-Bullock Assisted Living
.nd r\r S(nior Cil:,/cns Nursing fdciliry.



Vance County Department of Social Services: Board of Directors Meeting
January 19, 2012

Personnel RePort

I. New Hires:

lluin Creek Road:
Amy Moss: IMCII F&C Nledicaid began January 3, 2012
Tonya Slade: Child Suppolt Agent II began January 17 ,2072

e hildrcl&rvrses.
N'Iilna Gereige: SWIA&T CPS, plomotion flom SWIII - Foster Care & Adoptions
effcctive January 23, 2012

Senior Center:
None

II. Recruitment/Vacancies;

Esln Qrcekisad:
. S\YIII 'Wo'-k First: Lead Worker - closed 11/18i11 (Lilly Appleberry)
. L'dCIII Adult Medicaid: Re-advertised. closed 11/28/11(Ranita Faulkner)
. Child Suppoi't Supervisor II: Adveltisement closed 9/30/11 (Desree Twisdale)

Ql1&!r_en Services:
. SWIII - Foster Care & Adoptions - Re'advertised, closed 11/28/11 ( Yoland:r \\iallacc)
. SWIA&T - CPS: Advertisement clo ses Ll27l72 (Christophel Rosser)

Senior Center:
None

IlI. Separations:

Ruin Creek Road-/Seniot Center;
None

Children Services:
Christophel Rosser: SWIA&T effective January 13, 2012

1/
;)

lfrtf;:'i)



Vance County Depaftmert of Socia, Se/yices
Fiscal Report as of December 31 ,2Oi 1
S0okComplete

Bldg. Senior Center

Ulrllties

[,1a nt Bdg & Grornds

Depl. Supplies

Conl. Svcs

Budgeted
zo11-2012

$14,500.00

$5,000.00

$3,200.00

$11,600 00

$810.00

$660 00

$1 800.00

$37,570 00

Spent
Oct-l l

$1,008 63

$85 00

$298.53

$800 00

$60 00

$,450.00

$2,702.36

Spont
To Date

$5,034.41

$4,160.00

$691.25

$4 800.00

s0 00

$360.00

$900.00

$15,945 66

YTD

y 72%

a3 20%

21.60%

41.384/0

0 00%
54.55%
50.00%

Spent
Jul-11

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$800 00

$60 00

$450 00

$1 310 00

Spent
11"Aug

$1 ,222 34

$4 075 00

$0.00

$800 00

$60 00

$6 157.34

Spent

Sop-11

$T,099 38

$800.00

$60.00

$1 959 38

Spent

$82044

$257 E4

s800 00

$60 00

$1 938 28

Spent
Dec-11

$883 42

$134 88

$800 00

$60.00

$1.878 30

"'[,laintenan@ brilding and grcunds over expended due lo p!rchas n9 a new comprcssor

Flnds received frcm COG forCenter of Merrt nlheamounlof$8.138w lbeheld n

conirngency lo cover over expendrlu.es

"'Reni is paid quarlerly

/(

r',\
,/ t,

( .;1.1 .1

)
7



Vance County Departmerf of Socra/ Seryices
Fiscal Repoft as of December 3t ,201 I
5096 Complete

Building Budget

l'rarnl Bldg & Grounds

Depi Supplies

Coni Svcs.

Budgeted

2011-2012

s35 000.00

$9 000.00

$8,000 00

$56,240.00

$2,664.00

$960 00

$111 864 00

Spent
oct-11

$2,816.54

$901 56

$1 265 90

$4 997 99

$80 00

$10,061.99

Spont
Jul-11

$0 00

$209.18

$788.52

$4,200 00

$80 00

Spent

11'Aug

$2.959 25

$649.00

$870 18

$4.586 00

$80.00

Spent
Sep-11

$2,701 78

$507 87

$30324
$4,586 25

$80 00

$8,17914

Spent

Nov-l1

$2,114 69

$5 795 94

$608 81

$4 829.59

$80 00

$13,429.03

Spent

Dec-l1

$1.983 70

$1,154 38

s850.40

$4 727 66

$80.00

$8,79614

Spent
YTD

$5 277 70 $9 r44 43

$12,575 96 35 930/0

$9,217 93 142.42%

$4.687 05 58.59%

$27,927.49 49 66%

$0 o0 0 00%

$480.00 50.00%

s54 888 43 49.07%

A lvlainl Brdg & Ground-- -OveGge due lo paving oflhe handLcap area

B. Dept S'rpplies ' Overage due 1o lhe ncrease oicustom€rs



Vance County Departmenf ofSocral Seryrces
Fiscal Repoft as of December 31,2011
500/6 Complete

Page 1

SocialServices

Foster Care Non-ReLm

Budgeted

2011-2012

$3 445.752 00

$38.493 00

s22 475 00

$267.833 00

$8a9 330 00

s242.083 00

s2 520 00

$80 000 00

$65 000 00

$T0 835 00

$3 000 00

$115 000 00

$13 416 00

$10.000 00

$35.000 00

s10.000 00

$225.000 00

$400 00

$4,500 00

$507,225 00

$8.396 00

$7 000 00

$49,000 00

$61.972 00

$4 000 00

$9 450 00

$6. r27 080 00

$272 098 86

$1 163 63

$600 00

$24 574 77

$69.18175

$19 017 83

$210 00

s714416
$888 05

$1.675 00

$400 38

$140 00

$448 00

$63.1 00

$43 105 00

$1 156 52

s265.344 72

$2 197 92

$2 450 00

$20.381 15

$67.031 92

$18 670 87

$17000
s3.35a 5a

$2.069 90

$1.508 90

$189 90

s0.c28 37

$410 62

$708 91

s47 64

s14 00

$13,592 06

$695 76

$41.397 50

$1,034 39

$200 27

$3 tE5 04

Sep-11

$270 022 60

$212293
$2.000 00

s2o,-t4912
$67.031 92

$18 904 59

$130 00

$3.247 44

$8 789 38

$4.053 17

9125 00

$8.725 73

$444 00

$1 123 79

s14 00

s12 536 42

$960 96

$46.957 00

s150 00

$86145

$2,058 51

Spent

Oct-11

s264 810 52

$1.753 05

$4.550 00

$20,469 89

$67,74A 52

$18 780 17

$210 00

$11 438 83

$3.485 31

$11 30

s'l25 00

56,287 00

s3,028 09

$479 56

$14 95

$12.465 67

9925 98

s40.401 50

9622 26

6848 61

s6.083 08

$339 939 37

$3 229 50

$600 00

s26 033 40

$65 596 59

$23.725 20

s210 00

$10 992 54

$3 22410
s2,232 36

$781 13

s6 075 71

s690 99

$949 32

$r4 00

$12 619 61

91 92r 92

$44 790 00

$788 20

$821 76

s4 941 51

$180 00

$550 363 21

Spent
Dec-11

9263 931 35

$5.175 34

s1 100 00

s2Q 424 1Q

$66 313 19

s18 473 36

$210 00

$3 488 06

$3.334 32

$1 t5 80

$742 22

$4.6',r4 00

$1 820 07

$2 614 63

$15 036 ?6

$1.92168

$46.341 50

$1.212 9A

$1,061 79

$2 715 40

$28 605 8a

$489.551 93

To Date

1;1 676,747 42

s15 942 37

$11 300 00

$124,632 43

$402 903 89

$117 572 02

s1.140 00

$40.259 61

s21 791 06

$9,596 53

$1.963 25

$31 730 al
5811 00

$6.832 06

$5.662 94

$56 95

$66 884 02

$0 00

$6 4?6 30

$?68 998 50

$3 807 83

s4 293 88

s20140 06

s0 00

s28,605 88

$180 00

s2.382,736 88

YTD

4A 66't

5A 28%
4A O3at)

45 3Q!,

4A 57t1,

45 24%

50 34%

aa 57%

65 44.
27 59"1,

6 05%

6A 32"1,

1614%
0 57%

29 73'1,

0 00%

142 81y,

53 03%
45 3sv"
61 34v"

4110%
0 00%

71515yD
r 9001,

Jul-'!l

$439 037 95 s451 188 42 5471 608 01 s470.539 29



Vance County Depannen t of Socia/ Services
Fiscal Report as of Decenber 31 , 2011

Smad Starr

l1-Svcs

Low Energy

Budgeted

2011-2012

$64.300 00

s211.B24 00

$1.930.748 00

IM32.550 00

$400 00

s28 548 00

$30 243 00

$15 Cr00 00

$38.400 00

sa6 515 00

s1 500 00

$8 470 00

s62 000 00

$160 000 00

$50.000 00

$40.000 00

$21.000 00

5i537.197 00

tri355.000 00

$10.000 00

$n25,000 00

$60.000 00

$28.000 00

911.549 00

$119,25100
$65.385 00

$4.492 880 00

$10 620 560 00

Jul-11

91200 00

$3 956 64

$7.154 89

$122105

s]120823
$303 95

$10 00

$8 939 40

$2.400 00

$2 364 31

$457 20

$52,294 13

$491 332 08

$2.973 40

$3,200 00

5i300 00

$8 658 20

$2519412
$4.299 r3

$719 66

$42 496 9-"

$5 405 58

9,743 00

s8 609 19

s91T 00

$1.000 00

$1.930 i4
$339.826 r7

s791.0r4 59

Sep{1

$6,254 18

$24 591t 40

$138 0:?4 95

$41 435 05

$T1 023 22

$3.200 00

s1 301 77

$4 3!t8 32

$21 247 05

$3,569 34

$322 2A

$38.58.161

$13.4:i9 85

$1.017 00

$8.775 45

$6 520 76

$4.818 74

$1.859 60

$4 899 85

$335 26i 42

s806.875 43

Oct1l

$6,298 06

$€4.056.53

$116.462 60

$41 219 80

s2 161 47

s3,200 00

$510 00

$526 53

$4.918 90

$42.873 8l
s3 469 50

$620 88

$41,003 95

$38.574 25

$941 00

s8.698 54

$8.305 50

$2.553 53

$1.r7811

$2.336 S0

s389.909 86

sa60 449 ',l5

Nov-11

$6,21'l 96

$27.898 04

s128,825 95

$3146945

s1 738 39

s3 200 00

527.207 70

$451 51

$8.129 87

534.574 73

$4 052 09

51 902 78

$3349462
$25,98764

$552 00

s8 900 26

$5 976 78

s1 94448

$7,A42 34

$360,364 59

s910 727 80

Spent

Dec"11

$0 209 93

$45.21476

$143,54A 85

$32,027 65

$1 574 04

$3 200 00

$688 33

$8.672 05

$24 203 A3

$627414
$1 866 36

$62.225 06

$18.098 96

9784.00

$9.184 44

$3.190 00

s496 65

s939 46

$53.400 00

$2,'102 99

$423 901 30

$913.453 23

To Date

s31.136 69

$210 309 20

$681.424 05

$180,947 50

$400 00

$0 o0

$19.474 52

$0 00

$19.200 00

s27 247 7O

5510 00

$3 268 14

$38 693 98

$155 248 23

$22.Aa5 25

$5431.96

$0 00

$229 417 40

$101 830 23

s4 047 00

$53 107 28

$27 .304 04

$12,177 71

$4.977 17

$53.400 00

$'19.569 42

sl901.56347

$3.860.399 05

YTD

4A 42%

99 2Av"

35 29%

41 83!"
r00 00%

0 00%
64 38v,

o aa%

50 00'/"

31 45%
34 00"1,

38 58,/"

62 41%

97 03%

13 58%

0 00%

42 63%
28 6801,

40 47%

42 49%

45 51ah

43 49%
43104h

44 78y"
29 93%

11-Aug

$6162 50

510 678 46 $37 866 0

$154 561 70

$34 795 55

$400 00



A Ma nt of Eqllp ,-- The mainlenance cost for lhe 1571 program ts paid once a year in the amou nl of $ 1 ,675
Sept Joumal enlry requesled tocorccrcoding

B Advedising -.The overages aredue to unexpected vacancres

C Conhcted Svs -.- The ove.ages aE due io alorney fees

O. Dles and Sub -''-Alldues and subscriptions a€ paid torthe year

E SpecialProjecls--Line ilems is for Domestic Violence cusrome€

F.WorkFirslEA-'..-Theove.agesaredueloemergencies..tineitemisapairoflhetoratWoiiFirstBlockGrant

G. Work Firsl---The ove€ges are dueto c 
'eni 

emergencies. tine ilem ts a pa.toflhe iotatWolk First abck crani

H. Marnl Of Equ p and Equip Rental has been corected via joumaL entry t\,tarnt of equip has g 6,6E0 30 to spend and
Equip €nlaLhas $23,895 23 to spend



Vance Counly Depaftmerf ot Social Services
Fiscal Repoft as of December 31,2011
50o/S Complete

PJogram On Aging

lvlaint Of Equrp

Depl Supplres

Shpp-Grani

Budgeted
2011-2012

$291,768.00

$2,325 00

$22,499.O0

$106,500 00

$20,528 00

$5 250 00

$25 000 00

$1,600 00

$2,500.00

$350.00

$9,347.00

$4,8s1 00

$22 500 00

$52,000.00

$2,460.00

$31,899.00

$3 090 00

$604,467 00

Spent

Jul-11

s21.331 19

$200 00

$1,638.95

$7,516 58

$1,370 89

s35 95

$22O 74

$111 56

$318 40

$76160

$150.00

$33.655 86

Spent
11-Aug

$21 405 85

$600.00

$1,675.13

$6,826 36

$1.405 77

$320 0a

$1,714 36

$17272

$252 86

s5 972 00

$4,303 59

$90a 85

Spent
Sep-11

$21.233 58

$1,616 25

s7.17147

s1 355 21

$322 22

$1,631.18

$179 24

$261 87

$795 80

$130 00

Spent
Octl1

$20,607 37

$100 00

$1,575.90

$7 171.4A

$1 361.62

s213.25

s2 r1683

$162 67

9279 80

$10,462 38

$4,212 54

$48,263 84

Spent

$28,99122

$200.00

$2.224 94

$7,171 47

$1,943 74

$239 60

$2,100 09

s238 17

$540 83

s3 811 99

$966 11

$48 434 76

Spent
Dec-11

$20,896 33

$100 00

$1 598 00

$7,147 98

$t 365 88

$231.57

s1714A2

$208 86

$242.74

$4,642 94

$1,066.36

$179 27

$39,353.91$45 617.57 534,696 82

Spent % Spent
YTD

$134465.54 4609%
$1,200 00 5161y(

$10,329.17 45.9to/o

$43 005 34 4O.3Ao

$8 803.11 42.BBy(

$1 36267 25.96y(

$9,503.82 38.020/tr

$0.00 0 00%

$1,073 22 4293a/.

$0 00 0 00o/o

$1,856 46 19 A6V.

$0 00 0 00%

s6,733.60 29.934/,,

$24,07670 46 30dl

$0 00 0.0001

$7,283 86 22.4311

$32927 10.6601,

$25A 022.76 4136v,

A Longevily rs paid on the anniveEary monlh



Vance County Deparlmert of Socral Seryrbes
Fiscal Repod as of December 31 ,201 1
S0" Complete

Nutritional Meals

Budgeted

2011-2012

$9,048 00

$693 00

s8 570.00

$10000
$8600.00

$168 00

$7,000.00

$134.00

$103 564 0o

$137,877 00

Sep"11

s754 00

$57 68

$7a9 22

$1 600 00

$3 440 21

$7.897 50

$14,538 61

Spent
Oct11

$754 00

$576a
$754 26

$2 291 14

Dec"11

$754 00

$57.68

$70153

s454 72

Spent
To Date

$4,924.00
s376.68

$3,74174
$0 00

$4,964.97

$0 00

$3,440.21

$0 00

$35,977.50

w,7a4 6-7

YTD

54!2%
54.350/,

43.66%

0.00%

57 730/0

0 00%

4915Y6

0.00%

Jul-11

$754.00

$57 68

$32 64

11"Aug

$754.00

$57 68

s677.10

$393 80

Nov-l1

$1 154 00

$88 28

$786.99

$225.31

$444.32

$6.890.00

$4.772.54

$7,230 00

$11.087 08

$7 287 50

$9,542 08

$6 672 50

$8 640 43

Explanation

L quid Nuhtion---Ensurc purchased in bulk tor lhe SenD.s

Depadmenl Supplies -Purchased in bulk

Pan Trme Salanes and Fr.a.----Bonus



'. ,.i,. ! !: ,,.':i',, i1-!::;
i.r.r,:il ,-l i rl: l:. r 1l: l r -: t-r. i i

'- ^.. --t-,. ,1't'

ar-i:ir. LIteir'.]!ria' i;l-agl:iil!
,\idiiioDai Allocaiiotl lie.]t'r r ed
-!oiai .!.llocaiiou
l-i,ini 'jlr,,rii L-iiii'r: D,i.,itl !: ^ill i

r'alai :|.-'u: aa o:ill,l.i:i:rril; I _'.rli

-- iirl.!irring !alinc,l

,::.. ::a .l
.iidl,io.ni,. iio!.i;otr i!,:,-,rii.ci
l oiil : ila.rlrrlu:'l
1|]1:ll Si)ertl []triirlS il.:".:rirb.i :l)l l

I oial !lre;tr ri ol D.a'.irrir,r, .l I -l(il 
I

ii..: naiiriull B,,lerr,t',

' i! .-ii . .. '-
i r-.i iri /' l localir)rr

1_ot;ii f,r;,:l1l ai ol Dec'llllb(1 -j j -r-(ll l

!- -1 ri:ir irlr't l: riliin,-a

:-ii,,:a1:: ia: .:1 ir.:ii:la

'l nr..,i ,!11,,'.!1;, 
'!l

i crri Sp,:IL Ilurirt:1 a,aaali]bi rl l I

lctri !1;,::ti:r:, rrl ut't.iiii'.r j I rl l

,;terrailirro- i:le l;r rtce

:,,tit tI rl .1s:.i!i,ir:,la

i or:ri .\iicca,ioi-r
.\a,iiisiir'eiris
lol:l Sirerit Duljng Dc,:erilLrer ,larll
l cial Sper,i.1\ ii'D..n,|i'rr :1. lili i
ReInaining Balance

'i(i
5516. ll:: :' .1

.l::i irl9 -:

:r:-5!, l,r: '

5liii(. lr Il

:,' l;, i:l ::e1w:.€: ,' :.i. i

..:::-r'!::i.:r€:,,:.., _5i ! i ;:r'!'

r,il
::lll. -- r.' -i:
:,'l3l /
i:l i'i/.r I r

tiii

ri70ll .l:l
r:,4 7 I l)l)

l:6 l.L ii,rl i ii,

f. tiltr il'-'

i\\\i

riif r iiir.r'ri fr::.e'r:
.::r r,ri lcmir.r,ii-

tqlr].
ltlhlellc a3r- E!:
,: i '.: !.,ti. r: :1. :'. . i:a l7i':

.. - t.:: 1., i.r i rt:tr r:!:. :'l

i'rrs= lelte! '
:.ir . .:.: i.i;; jj!rrr: ii. :c :iil,

_.. . lili-l'r,::- :.. ',:::r rlll.'



Adult Medicaid

DECEMBER 20I I

Processing Rates Goal

95olo or greatcr all appiications
lo/; or less elaor lbr rc\ ie\\s

Monthly Perlormanc.'

Anolications/Rcccrtifi cation's/CIangcs

Special Assislance (all programs) Goal: g{)'ri' Proccssed l-irrrel}
,'\pplicatiors

Vlonlhl) Pcrlbrn)ancc
1009/,

State pellbrnlance nrcl
PPT 1000/0

0 o.ict -ducs

AP'T PPT
SA:2
SA/IH:
MAABD: 2 LTC

I inrely Rece iiicatior's (ioal: 3%o error rate fbr ovcr-dues

SA: I I rc\ic\\s

!lonthly Pertbrnancc

l{)0o.,., l) o\('r-dfics

Clranges Goal: 0 errors-iniliale uithinl0 dals
Complete $ ithin 30 days

6 benelit clranges

36 other chauges

\lonthll Perfblnrancr

100,r"

Toral Acli!e SA/SAIH Cases

{cri!e SA Casr-s

Toul SA-lH slols
l otal SA-lH slots filled
Pdnding SA-lH applications

t9i
149

.l.l
I

fnadl. 0!.^-y.r\-
t*12--1"-/\

t / t-> /-:,.i s.



Processing I{ates

44q1,!_Nkdie4'd
ilps:an ! nleerilv

DECI:M!ER l0Ll

Goal
9004 ol greater all claitns

100% or less pendir.rg refelrals over

Monthlv Perfonnance

1 80 days

PI{OGI{AM IN'I'EGRITY

'lotal Active claims
Acl ive FNS claims
Active AIiDC'clainrs
Act ive IANI" claims
Active Medicaid claims
('laims irr T Ii Status (lerlninatcd )

Numbcr o1'new ref'errals (FNS)
Nurnbcl of rcfen'als key timely lFNS)
(i0 days to key)
I orrl clicnts paid in
'lotal lcl'enals with no action taken
'fotal Pcndirrg lcl'etrals

days

Monthly Pelformance 1 00%,

230
174
1

22
20

7

8

8

57
0

71

0

0

'I'otal Cascs it.t
'I'otal Alnount
Collectious
Inaentivc

'Ibtal Pcnding rct'crrals ovcl 180

l)ercenlage ovef 180 days

(bllection
Outstanding

t48
$2 10.348.9s
s 2.081.80
$ 480.2l

I

l

-l

I

It) ,

rftz/ '

m&rl"j,
,'.'i.,)



l

I

Acc'rruc\ ltI'lc

Aol!l( l\'icciicaitl []ni1 l]erlirrnrarce Coals

t)t,tctiM uEIt 20t I

(l(,.1

()(i rZ, or grcater/ all npplicrtions
I '2, or less crror lbr revicrls

[,lon1hlv [)erform.nrc

Aprrlications/Rcccrtifi cation's/Ch:rnqes

N4cdicaid (All I'rl)gmnls)
Applications

(loal: 90% Pr-ocessecl 
'l imeh Monlhly I)cIIbr-mancr:

Statc perlb rrncc mcl

avcratc all prcgrams:
PP1 99%
l5 days

API PI) I

i\4AARt)
\,rQB:

46 days
35 days

l?9 rcvicws
245 rcvicws

9lt,)1,

1t)0'\,

At'Pi .t('A ONS- - I I

llcccrtillcations (roali lol, error rarc lirI ovelducs Monthly Itcr-lbnnancc

.0.!7olo crror rdlc
I ovcr'-clucs\,1 ,a.A ll I ):

vQl):

Ile{rpL:ucd l{cvicwfi

( hilngrs

ot lrcr

,l

(ioll: 0 cr-r'or

7 irr(luirics

(iorl: 0 crror
\4trsl bc rcirpcnc(l b)' l01r'ol
I rc-()fcn

(lorl:0 crrors- initiala \\ ilhin
( ofit)lclcd wilhiD l(l dlys
('r I benclll chiurSc\
()l olher chanlcs
.17

Morthly l)crlb rancc
100,2"

I\4on1lll)' Pcrlbrndncc

| 00vo

l\4o11thly I)cr1i)r'lnance

100,'t

I{cli'rrrl\ lo

f}.le,dq- fu"'^'
,/,,/,,,,

dn's

r * r),-l)-



VANCE COUNTY ADULT MEDICAID PROGRAM STATISTICAL REPORT AS OF

DECEIVIBER 2011

Adulr lvledicaid Proqrams/ MAA. MAB. lvlAD, lvloB. SAA. SAD

Applications Taken
Lls Applications Taken

94
10

Applications Processed 136

Completed Reviews 481

Changes 197

TotalCases 2274
Total Number lndividuals 2274

Grand Total / Adult lvledicaid

Total Applications Taken
LIS AoDlications Taken

94
'10

Total Applications Processed

Total Number SSI Cases On lvledicaid 2241

Total Average lndividuals 4515

Aoolication Processinq Time {APT) 35

Percent Processed TimelY (PPT) 9S.009/o

State Requlation allows 45/90 davs to process all Aduli llledicaid
applications, with at least 90% processed timelv,

^My CL.^-r..--
l- I ?_-tZ_



Itlil'()l{l CARI} S l 
^'I'LIS 

- AI}liUl MEI}ICAIl) ITISCAL l.I.tAR sol l/2o12

7 t1'l 8111 9t1t 1011'l 11t11 12t'11 1tl2 2t12 3112 4t12 5t't2 6t12

APT 31 19 37

PPT 9,lolo 97% 950/o 970/o 99.00% 99.00%

"fna*F-h*vr't^-
l- t2--l>-



Familv and Children's Medicaid Proqram
Statistical Report for Dec 20'll

Fiscal Year 2011-2012

&!dly,4!Li!br!l s ltcdiceidProsrnrn$l !! E UIC- MP!C, I/rSJtSll

(;rand linal / F&qqqdicirid &Nellc

/" r)
", 

iYr.'/l

,h,..,. -l/1" '-'',
t-_.- r-./l -.. .t-,

,/'
1, /,a,: - /..)

{DDliqtions P.oc.rscd

rotal Numbcr lndn iduals

NlE!|.ltqamlina lrq'lrl Choi('q P_._qCti!!{l!lE!)

ArrDlicalions Proessrd

lnt.l Numbcr of Rr.iDi.nts

lital ADpli..,tions'rnken

Tor.l ,1nDli.,riona Pro.cssal
'rod Rrvirws ComDl.rrd

'rdal Terminnrions/chanx.s

h



Familv and Children's Medicaid Unit Work Performance Goals for Dec 2011

Applications/Recertification's/Chanqes

Medicaid {All Programs} & NCHC
Applications

Goal - 90% Processed timely (45 day time frame)
APT PPT
[4AF 24 days MAF - 99%
MIC -'17 days MIC - 98%
MPW - 2-1'days MPW - 100o/o

NCHC - 17 davs NCHC - 100%

Monthly Performance:
Averaoe Processinq Time

Percent Processed Timelv
99.00%

Timely Recertif ication's
(All programs)

Goal - 97% timely reviews

MAF- 0 overdue HSF- 0 overdue
MIC - 2 overdue IAS - 0 overdue
N4PW - 0 overdue
NCHC - 0 overdue Total- 99 95% umelv

Monthly Perfo.mance:

All programs meet or exceed 97% timeliness
required by state standards

lnqui.ies/fimelines Goal - 0 error - Supervisor ieceives case wiihin
3 days of lnquiry

7 rnqurnes compleled. all 'evrewed by supervrsor
no errors found

Monthly Performanc€:

No errors found

Reopened Reviews Goal - No ertofs, case must be reopened
by 1oth day ot month following
month of te.mination

Sample of cases reviewed by supervisoa no errors

Monthly Performance:

100%

Changes Goal - No erro6, change initialed within 10
days of repo* and completed within 30 days

Sample of cases revrcwed by supervisor - no earors

Monthly Performance:

100%



FAMILY CHILDRENS' MEDICAID REPORT CARD STATUS FOR APPLICATIONS
FY 2011-2012

7-2011 8-2011 9.2011 10-201'l 11.2011 12-2011 '1-2012 2-2n17 3-2012 4-2012 s-2012 6-20,12

99_33yo t9.33% 94.67% 99.95%

APT = Ave.ase Proc6slnq Tine

PPT = PercentaSe Proc€ssod Timety



Active Wl.|A Child On ,{ctive BI) ; Chan
t3 156 30 8 79
0 0 1 12

lfl 156 3l 9 9l

l)ec-l I

l0
ll

'lblals

l0
ll

'Iotals

W!I"A Cascload lnlbrmation

Intake Irrli)rmrlion
ll Wltlrr\ Apps ;: BD lpps # \\'lrF:\ ,\pprorals = UD.\DDro\al\ Induiries Deni

76

I

77

llA ard l.lncrgy Approvals

Ii,\ CIP \\ al(e Roundu
t0
ll

Iblals

Encrg\ \ci!:hhor C.\ Olhcf Rcl- r"t,, '. h,r,{,..

l/ Cascs ovcr 60 nronths

Jl Clascs 201 monlhs
// Cascs in Sanction

MRS 10 Child Suppol
l0
tl

Olhcr MRS

IO

t1

r1t .\lrp\ e r\rr"\ -\npr'r\ l. .: lru.\pp.,'\rl. lnrl trt(.
l0 2tt 3

0 0 0 {J J

l0 )9 s l3

Wnrl liIst l.rnrily Assi\trncr Morlthl), llcpo{ lor Dircctor Dcccr)bcr 201 I

i\

- -:\"''l',''' '-r
i !. I i.'i:''

,'\

/,u,
,/t-,/12

/-_
I



Work firsi [mplotment Setvices N,lollihl1, l{eport lor Directol Dccc,nber 201l

Dcc-l I

Aclive Caseload Inlornrelion
10091,

+llnplo)ed lntakcs for
WIF,S (58.50 or no|e) I&FS

Ciment YTr)
PaIt. Ratc Paft Rate

86.5 070

Asse\\nren!\ arrd Referml

# Rcf'crrals b] \vorkcr
Itrlillrl Sour,ic

Steps Chss
Lashanda,/Conlric (o0lside cl
I]D
WFI4
CbilJren's Sclrices
Child Suppor
Adult SeIaicfs
Child Care

Iransporlatron t ,J \\,,r1

\4calicaid

lilcdic?rid I rarr sportatir)n

Olhci'
SLrblolrl ( in-housc rcl'\)
VGCCA\iIA
\i(lC(l Orh.r

Salvation Ann),

ACI S

hurch,/Clothing

Cirurchrtil,d
cliurch/other
R9d qross

VR
C\! S

ob I-ink
Doneslic
Housing

Lifeline
ob Rcfenals

( lll' ( t) 'lotrlI-NII I

;/ Asscss|rcIts /r l{clcrrll\ 4 Wilhin l)SS i1 Oulsi(lc l)SS

)ther

6 0

5 0

9 8 t'l 0

0 0

0 0 0 0

0 I 0 0

0 0 0 0

0

r5 6 tl 0

0 IJ 0

0 5 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 () ll (l 0

JI JJ l5 t, t20

0 0 0 0

t) 0 L)

I 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 () 0

{l 0 1-)

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 (l

6 0 0

0 0

0 t) 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

I
J2

tl 0

6t .ll.l 0 I5tand I otrl Rellrrals



Steps 1C] Sclf Sullicieicy Monlhly Repott for Director December 201I

'fotal empio) ed YTD Steps (since 7/11) 15 2 2,'

1'o1q! Refcned sinc. 7/ l ll I

fotal Alteniecl sincc 7/1/11

l.l1 2

lit

\CP lotal
t5 120

3:l

wI
10i
'71

16

i2
Tolal enplo)'ed YTD outside ofSteps (since 7/i 1)

lotal con4rleted YTD (siirce 7111)

lot. Rel'ened to Stcps since project impleucutati

q

7

16

is

Total employed since project idplementalion

Total
Referred
Attended
Completed
Emolo

Pl'esentrtions to fhe conmulri(v/Repl escntation li'onr the colnnrunitl: l)cccmbct 2011

20

17

t0

r 2/u/20I I

12lgl10rl
12.1912011

'l elessa Eilis
1\m) Oakes

Spcnce Bailey

VGCC Test Proctor and r\dmiDist1.ation

:-r:irr Sr,,rr I \ ti Cr'il,l C:rrc Rc,uuri. & rqlclhl I t:r'. ctor
V(iCC (ollege llccruitcr

Pr0viously nttcndt(l Stcp cltlss pllrliciltlrtts €Drl)lo]'cd this nt(rnth:2
Individral appoinlmenls during thc nonth: 9

Comrnuuia! CoDtrcts; Durirlg D€cemb.r 20ll
Namc

Pitricia Bro\\ n

Sheril Scolt

Emma Bostick-
Young

Karen flunler
Iames Bullock

z\ndrea
Endru-.ick

le Buru'ell
Amv Oakes

Sara Faulkner

[-ori Ann

SDence Baiie

fony Peace

hildcale
ltle Trooperr

Abo\'e & Ile)ond
Childcale
\4cDonaids
Comoration

Advantase Carc

Bullocks Aonliances

CCR &R Director' FGV Snart Stafi
Recruiter

Express Emplo-!ment
Green Bullock
Assisted Livi
Bishons RadiatorIames Allen



Siarc Participalion l{ill!- \lonrhll li.fo|t f'or Dil'ect.-,r lle,lrjiriblr l0l l
(5()'y'o lrquircd)

\'1('rr1h ). unr lJcrrorn Plrt li rtc
Jul ll
.lul-11

.\ug- I I

Scp'11

Oct-l l

1-l

l0
l0
Ir)

l1
I]

l0l):fi,
3l9/o

sl')'i,

\o\'l1

7t),);

9191,

9)..1

YII) 3(,.50')'i,



liront Desk SlNtislics Monthly l{t'port lor Dirccrol Dccenrbcr 201 I

Jul-1 l Aug-1 1 Sep-ll Oct-11 Nov-11 Dcc-1 l Jan-11 Fcb-1 I Mar- l l Atrr- I I May-l1 Jun-l 1 Tolals
MA ApDlications 11 t5 ) 10 t0 5l
Resource Cuidc Asst 16 31 1) 2',7 26 r8 150
Clicrlt Complaints 0 0 t) 0 0 0 0
'I rainings Attended (D/1,) 0 0 2 0 0 17
ll(qucslcd Phonc Nurtt)crr 3l.t:l ?).1 180 211 278 l6(i1
Ilefcrrals to Outsidc 36 26 2l 30 12 t47
lnd and lram Suppt Scrccninl l5 t9 t2 ,7

5 8 6('
Vidcos #shorvn (one pcr day 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iiood Vouchcrs 6l t,2 40 30 41 32 3t7
Wor* Pcrmits t2 t8 l4 8 l0 l0 '12

l"ishing Liccnscs 12 .lt) 30 t0 1 ) I l5
0 26 t8

/(- L';

i

J /.'/ t
/.'/,-Y- -'/ |

,/7r_ //:



ADULT SERVICES STATISTICAL REPORT
2011 JUNE JULY AUG ocT NOV DEC Totals

APS cases-Bedinnind 3 9 2 3
f 2 5 6 36

1 2 0 1 3 13
Outreach /HV'Referal 2 2 0 0 '15

1 2 3 17
Siaffinq 0 l 0 3 l 6 2A

0 0 l 0 0 c 0 3
0 3 0 3 6 '17

0 0 0 1 l 0 2
0 2 19

0 0 1 1

3 2 0 1 0 0
12 31 45 8 20 18
12 21 37 3 t3 18 4a
0 1 0 1

1 2 2 2 17
Adull&Familv careHomes 3 3 3 3 3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 3 l l 0 o lo

CohD ar.is lnvestoaled 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 2 I 2t

1 0 c I
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 2 8
AAFCare Homes Endinq 3 3 3

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 c 0 0 0
c 0 0 11

Place t Cases En.linq 0 0 0 0
3 3 3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 c 0 0 0
0 0 3 I

Ouar e ys icmo eied 0 0 l 3 8
5 5 3 t3 42

0 0 0 0 6 0 a
0 0 0 0 c 0 0
0 0 1 0 0 0

Guardianship Cs Endinq 3

Enhanced PC Cases 15 16 16 '17 17 17 '17
'| I 0 0 i 1

0 2 1 2 0 c
3 6 1 9

O!arter ys comp eled 3 6 3 1 9 30
34 i6 23 1e 164
0 0 c 0 c 0

0

2

EHPC Cases Endinq 16 17 17 1i 1T l0l



ln.!iv & Fan AdiCases lt 12 12 13 12 12 14

1 l 0 2 6

0

0 3 2 3 13

Q!ane.i",s Comp €Ied 2 n 2 3 t3
32 35 35 31, 2a 34 61 256

19 3l 32 34 211

0 0 1 c 0 2

0 0 0 I 0 0

12 13 'r2 12

10 11 11 13 13 13

c 2 0 ! 2 5

0 0 3 0 c

3 l 2 3 1T

Q!?rtervs Competed 3 1 2 3 17

1a '1C 48 33 1Q 38 254

t9 42 29 24 2A9

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

14 12 3 0

Rpavee Cases Ending 11 13 i3 13 t5 80

ln-Home Aide seNices 20 21 20 20 22 21

1 2 c 2 0 I
0 2 3 0 3 I

1 3 5 32

QLartenvs Compleled 3 5

25 .16 3a 257

48 4A 38 319

l 0 0

2 I 2

22 20 20 2?

2 3 11 3 5 6
425 475 2ga

3 2 22

042 Hours 35 525 l5 175 45 22 25

n-H Aides superyisorv
6 e 12 6 1l
1l a 6 375 65 10 25 43 25

13 9 6 t3 I tc
1C 65 3 10 25 125
6 13 21 21 t9 125

a42IC 5 1a 12 13 21 l

71 76 62 64 73

11325 765 1'9 25 127 75 1139

16 13 l0 l 9 12 87

61 67 83 68 511

1r8 5 11675 14225 15174 138 75 116 75

22 27 39 32 4C 233

Division of Bland cases 49 49 49 50 50



0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 2 0 ! 2

0 0 0 2
Oual.erlvs C.moeted 0 c 2 0 3 2

0 9 5 3 11 6
c I 5 0 t1 6 3a
0 0 0 c c 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 125 175 75 214 27

$ 528 A 227 74 92 54 52 88 14157 s 144250
ARCII cases Endrnq 24
CAP/DA CASES 43 45 43 43

0 2 0 l
0 2 0 2 12

2A 3 13 7A
O!adervs Compleled 12 2A 3 t3 i8

0 3 0 0 j 0
2 0 0 3

98 131 115 113 117
1 0 2

0 2 1 1 0

3 9 0 0
87 25 112 75 105 75 3175 7AT5 ',47 5 1C5 25 629

s 936426 14677 71 3097 63 1042Q 17 s 6a 27475
CAP/DA cases Endind 43 45 43 4a 263

37 37 37 40 40 40 41

0 0 l l 1

2 3 2 l 0 '1 t5
6 tc i0 6 9 65

O!arLe, vs Comp eled 5 10 9 6 tn 9 53
31 1il 21

0 o 0 0 0 0
'113 98 i15 120 ',24 168 832
2 0 0 l 1 0 1

3 l3 5 6 34
58 75 63 5C 4T 25 441 2a

s 29J4 84 5 3Dlr8 3423 96 2662 98 2625 51, 4312 91 s 22 Aa4 66
SAIH Cases Endinq 37 43 241

S gnaturel
I )...-- / ),1.r Dale. / " 

t<

t/,. l;-



Vancc County Food and Nutrition
Services Statistical Report as of

Dccember 31,2011

Food and \utrilion Set1 ices AFllicilions

i Food and Nutrition Serrices - Applications
I Receivcd

332

l-FoJ;nd Nurriti-on s;iices : Applications 32t

I Food and Nutrition S€rviccs - Application'__ Averagc Processing Thne
Food rnd Nutrition Scrvicc\ - Apllicntions

Pending Ovcr30 Dal s

6 Days

0

Process€d

Food and Nutrition Serviccs -
l{ecertification's Pt.occssed

972

Food and Nutlition Services - Changes 531

I Ages 0-l I

Agcs l2-l ?

Food and Nutrition Services Participation by Age

{,2t0

1,599

Ages 18-30 .i,091

Ages 3l-.10 1,737

Ages 4l-59 2,869

f-_
Ages 60 and Abovc 1,112

C-) -L-Y'-'"'f-7 e aotL
n i r--L)

/ /o /;t / >



Food and Nutrition Services Ethnic Participation by Household

1,803

5,145

AmericAn lndixn

Pacific lslander

Food nnd Nutrition Services Averige Household Income

Average Earned Incomc

] Ar crege Unearned lncome

Zero Income Ilouseholds

s1.118.83

s7{1.89

28.2"A

.trh

-0- 't8.7 "A

Total Average Incomc s620.24

Food and Nutrition Serviccs Benefits Issued

Total Cases

Total Participants

Total Benefits Issued

Average Household Benefits Issued

s1,875,095



Vance Coun$'Food and ,\'.utlition Sen-ices
Prrlbrnrance Go:rls as of Decenber 31, 201I

l'ood rnd \_utr'ition Ser'\'ices AccurrlcY Rate

Food and \utrition Seryices
Accurrct l{ite

Qualiq Control Rcport

Goal
9Jglu ol grertcr'

< S25 pat ment crtor

\Ionthh' I'cl formanco:

r00%

Applicrtions/llccertificatiolrs/Changcs

nmergcnc] Scl\ices Gonl0'Z'
duc 7'r' ( nlcndur Da]

Gorl < 3'2,
30'l'calclldNr

f lonthh' Perfbrmlrncc:

0,Y,,

llonthll Perforlnancc:
r_ormrl Proccssing

l)tr
0,1,

)lonthl) l'c brmlrncc:
lleccrtifications

Overdue lloopen
llecertilic:r(ions

Goal - 0 er-r'ors

L:rst $'(,rkdrl] of th(, llonth

Gorl < 3'1,
3l)rh Crlcndrr I)r\

]lonthh Perlbrmancci

0"/"

[.0t"/"

l-ood rnd \utrition Sen icc\ Outreach

Sen )r Outleach Referrals:
0 applicrtion taken al Vance Housing

Authoritl

l'ood \rouchers Issuedl
l3



!'ood and Nutrition Services Participation

1211t 11n1 10/11 9/11 8/r I 7/11

State t t8.22rk 118.2204 118.2204 118.220/. 118.2204 | 118.220a 1t4.790A

Food Sttmp ParticipAtion Rate calculation lor Vance County

To calculate the participation rate. divide rhe -Number oflndjviduals" (14.276)
receivirlg FNS benefits by the ..^\umber oflndividuals" ( I 1.617) at 200 perceir ol
poverty. -fhe 

numbel'
Unserved is -2.996.

l he pafticipation I ate can be greater than 100o% il the mrnber oI persots in poverty
have increased by f'anilies moving into the coLulty or due lo econontic lactols.
ADolher factor is that the population could have gro\ur. wilh biflhs outnumberjDg
deaths.

County 1129.66% | 129.66Yo 129.660 129-6601 | 129.66y" 129.660A 123.'t90A



Child Support Incentive & Collection Results for: DEC 2O1I
SFY Jnlv 201L-June 2012 (Goals set by the Child Support State Office)

Vance County Caseload : 3,674 cases / NEllt Cases Opened= lQ

SFY Actual Collections / Percent of Goal Collected
VANCE CO : $ 2,518,333 / 46.80% Goal: $ 5,380,774

STATEWIDE = $ 343,310,784 I 48.57% Goal: $ 706,862,567

Paternity Established
VANCE CO : 97 .72% Goal = 105.00%
STATEWIDE = 92.24% Goal : 100.78%

Cases under Order
VANCE CO : 88.59%
STATEWIDE = 8?.25%

Current Support Collection
VANCE CO = 63.46%

Goal : 89.80%
Goal:83.05%

Rate
Goal : 65.26Yo

Goal = 65.89%STATEWIDE

Current Cases rvith Payments to Arrears
VANCE CO : 57.45% Goal = 68.52%"

STATEWIDE = 54.87% Goal: 65.7io6

Medical (Court-ordered cases enrolled rv/ Employer Insurance)
VANCE CO = 26,12%
STATEWIDE : 22.53%

Countv Medicaid Cost Avoidance = $ 63,019.47

SFY Incentive Money received by County = 5 42,699.16

SFY STEPS Class Results for Non-Custodial Parents
Relerred: 13 Completed = 4 Employed:2

:65.58%

/
l- -1/"

.'y' .tu, /t Lt ): -'

:"":r_. -1r, O la .- -

/ -'l-tL



Children's Welfare Unit - Statistical Reborts felMqnth of December

N!mberofCasar by Month
2011 2011

1 #of CPS lnrakes scrcened cut per

22

2 I oul ollhe roralsn€ened oul reporrs
in wrrchch:d,en res ded n anorher

3 0

22

3

6 3 or rol3 CPS iorales a.cepred p€r
2l

7 , oul ot totar a.cepled rhatweresent
lo a.olher.ountv fo, ass€ssment

#ofOpen lnr*r garive Asses5menls
5 3

I # orop€n Fam y Assessnents on lhe

r2 *or ram yassessmenG beyond 45

2

l4 % Rale or'iv*rrqarive cases lrat
were beyond the 30 daytmeframe rhal
were keyed lo. (hG donrrr'These rates

15 % Rale or ram yassessne cases
$arweie beyond lhe 45 day rmelrame
lhalwere keyed lor lhis fr.nlh'These

16 *oraclve cPs li Hone SeMc€

17 #clAss srs ar.eple3 fo' cPs
Assesmenls (nveslgal ve and Fam y

l3 t orAss'sls ac@pted iorCPS I
Home Setoides du.no rhe nonrh

l9 9l Rar€ otnegrectcases that are
n:aled wrh n rcqu red l;meframe lorrhe

20 % Rare ol abuse cases lharare
nir'aredw th n,eqrned I meframe lor rh€

21 % Rale ordeFendency.ases rhat are
nil at€d wihin requ red ineiiade forlhe

22 d .lrcpeal maLrealfre wM n the

23 *ollot6 r€pods screened

24 T.la nu berofrepons nvovngoll
0

i ld !r I !- ).r,-lr,,J:i I I

) _\
\'/ '/'-(' 

'' li-t



Vance Counly Depannenl of Social Senices Childre 's Ser'"iccs Unit

FOSTER CARE/ADOPTIONS MONTHLY REPORT

Report Date: DECENIBER 20ll

Total # of children in CARE iD report nronth:
Total # of childlen in CUSTODY in rcport month:

Percentr of children placed in foster/thera utic honres:
Percenta e of children placcd with relatives:
Percen of children gd_! {&t faq!i!9.: (9sq!ery4fr1nr'"rJ"'r)
Totrl # of children_in _out_of state placcments in report month:

[-"t"1# "f "hlld*" ."i""*d f-or 
"u,toav,Pcrccntagc ofchildrcn rclcascd from custodt in l2 nrorrthr or lcss:

Percentage ofchildren releascd from custody rcunified rvith Darent:tl rcu, ned rvrth parent:

- 101 I

00 I

00

'.!gccntagc ofchildren seen facc-Lo:facc during report month:
Plfq!!4!9jry]!jt"j-Iot .cen f""eLoJ""o dur.ing r"porr monih,--
Pcrccntagc ofcaretakcr con(acts in report month:

t_

l i"t"l # 
"f 

l,l""ttfi"d p*"rt, (,*,J";"r* ***r-;,r,l.f!:.1*14.,*" T26 l
lorI Total # of 4bsent/incarcerated parents:

. Percenlag€ ofrequired parcnl contacts madc in rcport month
Lf"fSg4!4gg qflqlgnt contacts in report month oor incrudn,s lbrnr/inclrgcrat.d):

Percen of childrcn in custody lcss than l2 months: i 16% -l
-s4% -Percentage ofchildren in custody longer than 12 months:

Percen of children with Dermanent of reunification for over 12 months: 107% |

- l oi%, 1.

I Percentage of childrer eipected to r_eturn home in less than 6 months i 4 30.

Total # of children rvho are free for ado
Percentage of children placed rvith identified 4doptive placements: 750h



Vance County Deparlmenl ofSocial Services
Children's Seeices Ilnit

FOSTER CARE/ADOPTIONS MONTI{LY REPORT

DECEMBER 2011

Total # of DSS adoDtions comDleted and decrees received:

ome Li
Total # oflicensed foster homes in Vance Countv in report month: 18

Total # oflicensed foster homes in use in Vance Countv in report month: l2
Total # offoster homes in use in other counties in report month: 01

Total # of nerv licenses issu€d in repor( month: 00

Tot:rl # of re-licensures conrpleted and nrailcd in report month: 00
Month of last MAPP traininq: 6/11

I /t / ?t,i F
A
Ip/rr

L/4-/1, \

)



!+ 1r;;, l.;,.t:' ll"1,oi '- 
- Decerribr:r' ?0li ,i.

5enior Center GeneraI S 250

homc D€iivered:S 162.90

ln HomeAlde:S 2.00

Transportation: S 11.2s

Congresate:5 679.66

Liquid Nutrition: S 1050.00

Total: S 2155.81

Volunteer Hours: 363
Number of Linduplicated Center Visitsi 317
NLrmber of Total Center Visits: 1599

Program Related Telephone Contacts: 563

Diversity / Cumulative

eru.l I Frirpr". lotn"t

) j9]v: o%

Hispanic

1.5% increase in clients from previou5 month

Programs ' rQ / . t

l Transportation
Medical Clients: 4 LJnits of Service: 40
General Clients: 14 Units of Service: 310

Total Clients: 18

lnquiry

Vance,CArntv Senior Center . IVo,)thlv Reoort . Decemoer 20t l

ln-Home Aide Level I

Clients served: 1

Unit Hours: 1.25

Total Clients: 1

AnnualAssessments:

Qrterly Assessmentsl

New: O lnquiry List:0

ln-Home Aide Level ll
Llrents Served 5/
Unit Hoursr 383.76

Total Clients: 57

AnnualAssessments:0
Qrterly Assessments: 0

Liquid Nutrition

Cases 50ldr 61

; AnnualAssessments: 2

i Ltnits soldr t;z
Total Clients: L55

Inquiry List: 0

Center Activities

Removed:0 lnquirv List:0

Meals ordered:
Meals Served: 1107

Total Clients:97

Removed:0

Home Delivered Meals
Meals Ordered: 1430 AnnualAssessments: 8
Meals Delivered:1430

Total Clients: 78

lnquiry List: 48

LJnits of Servicer 4

TotalClients: 5

lnquiry List: o

/( ,"



Vanee eounty Senior Celite,l "iani-lary'ZCI12

Weekly Activities
Mondav I Tuesda Wednesday Thursdav Friday
6:JU - 1:UU

Open Computer Lab

1r00 - 2:00

Low lmpact Aerobicl

1:00

Movie & Popcorn

a:30 - LL:30

Computer Classes

12:30 Bingo

2:00 - 3:00 Line Dancing

11;30 - 5:00

Open Computer Lab

l0:00-12;00
lan. loth & 24'h

Blood Pressure Check

11:30 - 1:00

Open Computer Lab

9:30 - 11:00
WiiGames

Cell Phone Class

12r30 - 1:30

Pinochle 12:30-2:00
li00 - 2:00

Low lmpact Aerobics

1:00
Movie & Popcorn

8:30 - 11:30

Computer Classes

10:30 - 11:30

Crochet Classes

11:30-5:00
Open Computer Lab

12:30 Bingo

1:00-2:00
Hand Care

8:30 - 1:00

Open Computer Lab

10:00 & 1:00

Movie & Popcorn

1:00-3:00

Bid Whiz Club

Holiddv Schedule

closed Jdn. 76fr

(fiartin L. Kingsf;
REFLEGTIONS

ostco Presentaffo)
Join Today



Vu'elc*me iic lhu;" Senior Center i

Serving the over 55 community with activities, support and education. Programs are open to Vance County residents, and
activities are open to all!

Other Seruices and ProsGms

. Family Caregiver Support Program

. Congregate and Home-Delivered meals daily

. SHllP Counseling

. TransportationAssistance

. Liquid Nutrition Program

. ln'Home Aide Services

. Fitness Center - fully equipped fitness center

. Games - billiards, checkers, bingo and more

. Media Room -with theater-style seating and surround sound

. Computer Lab - state-of-the-art computers and computer classes

. Trips -trips are posted in the Dining Room and the Multi-purpose room,

and are first come, first served

. Visually lmpaired support Group - lan. 3, 10:00am

. Disabled American Veterans/ Auxiliary - Jan. lothth, 6:00pm

. Vance Quilts R Us -Jan 1oth, 6:30pm

. AARP -Jan. 19'h , 2:oo

. American Legion Auxiliary -lan. 17th,1:00pm

. SHIIP Counselor - 9:oo '3:00 (appointment required)

. Caregiver Support Group- Jan. 23, 11:30 am

We would love to see

vou!

Vance County Senior Centet

726 S. Gomett Street

Henderson, NC

Phone: 252-43O-O257



DATE 12130/11

USER CIIDY

AIJDITIONS

v^\,c. .ouN-Y Dc\*q-b, .' Jdl I
'tAx cor,l,EclroNs REpoRT ar,L RGcDs !y uNrT/yEAx
DEposrT DATE RANG! 12101/2011 THRU 12130/2ott

REVEIIiUE LINITI OO V]\NCE COTJNTY

DISCOUNIS AND
RELEASES DISCOIJT}]TS AND

ADDITIONS YTD TO LE\,Y M'ID ADJI'SI'ED LEVY COLLECTED II']D COLLECIED Y'ID ENDING BAI]ANCE

2O11 13.54s,41s.66 533,930.31 20,551,273.rs 6,995,243.35 14,O9r,91a_95 6,459,359.19

2,2rt.31 64,411.05

332,953_40

246.20 65,'t57.20 210, 331 ,3 3

1.35,401 .1? 4,033.33

tla,214.4I r,294 _40 94,057.35

a4,9ar,92

1,215 .4s 929.64 3,762 .31 74,25r.47

33,130.51

2001 3,362.t2

'ra'tr.l, 2r,453.44 1.52 19A,126. 16 23.269,s65.As ?,036.-3-.€5 4,929,30\.'L A,34O,262.29

CORXF:NT IIITEREST & CO],LECTORS FE'S 16, 133.35

& CO],],ECTORS FEES

4 2, 313 .34

YEARS TAXES

'1! r2A,995.23 15,160, Os9.53

7,I2A,995.23 1s,r6O,059.53



DAT! 12130/11
TIME 1a:31:4 6

YEAJT BEGINNING LEVY

VANCE COINTY
TAA COLLEC:TIONS REPORT A],L RGCDS BY UNIT/YEAR
DEPOSTT DATE R-ANGE 12101/2011 l ARa !2/3a/2077
YEAR RANGE 2OOO 1HRU 2011

REVB\IiE UNIT: 12 FIRE DlsTRIgl'

DISCOUNTS Al,lD
REI,EASIS DISCOUNfS AND

TO I,EVY MTD RELEASES YTD AI}JUSTED i,EVY COLLECIED MTD

IROGI CL2223A

COI,I-ECTED YTD E}JDTNG BAI,ANCE

4, 1? 1. 51 454,54t.21 3L7,O92.25

31,545.25 s3.13 1,550.05 \3,542.43

9,659_2r 194.35 7,3rt.24

200I 5,1s4.23 94.31 5,733.12 4,2O5 _04

2,9O2.43 2,393-11 409.26 2,4A1,85

3.34 r92,33

2OO3 1,?12,33 4.50 4.50 1,704.33 21.A9 7A 96 r'629 37

a2.59 1,195.46

2001

4,224.73 334,932 _36

CURREN1 INTERIST & COI,TECTORS FEIS

PRIOR INIERES ' & COLTECTORS FEES 2,514.39

TOTA! INTEREST & COLLECIORS FEES

TOTAI, IRIOR YE\RS TAXES

MTA] TAXES 6( INTEREST & C1)IIICTORS FEES 143,192,51 3 3?,633 . a-l

DISCOVERIES TMES & INTERES '

144,192.51 3 3 ?,633 .4?

CURRENT YEAR ?ERCENTAGE



DATE 12130/11 lOO RE}-! NND LISTED PERSONAL \/ I"1 VANCE COUNTY
TIME Ia:2a:2.t REVENUE UNIT: ALL w LEVY coLLEcTED PiroPl
USER CINDY ! AS Of RON DATE

YEAR R€VENUE UNIT (A) LEVY DISC BILIJS (B) ITEVY
CHARGE TYPE ORIG/DISC INCL IN (A) PAID/DSCNTS

DISCOUNTS
INCL IN (B)

PAGE 1REVENUE UNIT/VEAR

(C) NET B+C/A
ABATEMENTS COIJL ?

2002 00

TAXES
ASSESSMENT
LATF] LISTING

LATE I,I STING

ASSESSMENT
LATE IJISTING

TAXES
ASSESSMENT
LATE LISTING

TAXES
ASSESSMINT
LATE I]I STINC

ASSESSMENT

TAXES

150,330.94

199,122.24

165.21

216.3t4.36

4 6, 3?5.00

t, 3 52. 33

452,2At.6r

6r'1,234.lA
t27,595.O4

146,925 .57

4,705.497.t4
64't,352.O4

5, 12 3 .65

:r6,516,533.63

11, Af 6. 19

2r,469.5O

129.4t4.45

136,13

753,127.t2

294 ,7 39 - 37

59,332.44

401,103.35

1t 443 .92

6€2,011.06

625,994 .14
4 ,334 .41

5,214,324.47

76.44\,347.06

31,145.a3

66,351.54

29.14

'19,456.43

2t421.64

7,736-60

1, 531 .95

1,533.74

2,292.53

2 ,191 .90
22S.AO

3,355.31

3, ?3 0 ,81

12,349.41

34,472.24
12,242.59

1, 156,54

5l ,411.3?

31,r45.61
11, 31? .56

48 t 955 .42

17 ,552.54

L

L

L





DATE 12130/11 lOO REAI] AND LISTED PERSONAI VANCE COUNTY
TIME 13:2si23 RIVENUE UNIT: ALI- LEVY COLIECTED REPORT
USER CINDY AS OF RUN DATE

YEAR RIVENUE UNIT (A) LEVY DISC BIILS (B) LEVY
CHARCE TYPE ORIG/DISC INCL 1N (A) PAID/DSCNTS

DISCOUNTS
INCL IN (B)

PROGS Ct2 23 t

LEVY
OUTSTANDING

REVENOE UNIT/YEAR

{c) NET B+c/A
ABATEMENTS coI,T, *

ASSESSMENT

',ATE 
LISTING

TAXES
ASSESSMENT
LATE L1STING

ASSESSMENT
I,ATE TISTING

ASSESSMENT

TAXES
ASSESSMENT
IATE TISTING

1,730,913.04
1 ,744.59

13,501,364.11
1,934,a35,01

?, 405. ?a

1a,203,389.89
!,934,612.54

20/153,603.21

ra,216,652 .67

IA,1 11| O44 .21

10?,5?2,469.1O

3 ,660 .14

3,664. r4

r / 115. 11

?, 115. 11

234,445 .99

333,935.55

ta,321 | 9\A .27
r,a92,253.31

6,406.45

2A1226,91',t.99

1"1 ,9!1 .798.14
1,a?3,864.51

19,a01/160.31

17?510,665.01
1,314,143.43

t3.751 .66

2L,544.49

L4 | 245,132 .36

3, 647 _ 50
1,330.00

6 .14

3,624 ,13
r,329.54

23,37 9 .14
6,252.50
5!0?1.36

294,O37,5I

453,551.09

436,05

169,762 -34
41,301.?0

992.63

1,033.73

'102,6O4.52
139, O7 3 .52

2 |151.46

5,543,595.10
157 ,733.57

24 | AA4 .25

6,331,212,92

3,131,433.40

L

95. a3

92 _45*T REV UNT TOT



DATE L2/30/I7 150 PUBLIC UTITITIES VANCE COUNTY REVENUE UNIT/YEAR IAGE 11
TIME 1a:23:23 REVENUE UNIT: ALL LEVY COLLECTED REPORT PROG* CL223?
USER CI|IDY AS OF RUN DATE

YEAR REVENUE UNIT (A) LEVY DISC BILLS (B) LEVY DISCOUNTS (C) NET E+C/A ]'EVY
CHARGE TYPE ORIG/DISC INCL IN (A) PAID/DSCNTS INCL IN (B) ABATEMENTS COLL * OUTSTANDING

2OO3 OO VANCE COUNTY
TAXES

r YEAR TOTAL

2006 OO VANCE COUNTY
TAXES

43.s1

43 .51

559,394.03
12 .67

24 .24

33.90

354,990.1s

354, 990 .15

559,394.0S
!2.67

559,406.75

641,262.39

641,262 .39

622,915 _41
24 .24

60s,614.t1

201,5e4.99

r YEAR TOTAT, 354, 990 ,15

200? 00 VAIllCl COUNTY
TAXES

I, LATE LISTIIJG

* YEAR TOTAL 559,405.?5

2OO3 OO VANCE COUNTY
641,262.39

r YEAR TOTAL 641,262.39

VANCE COUNTY

TAXES

TAXES
I, LATS IISTING

* YEAR TOTAL 622,999.1I

2 010 00 vaNcE couNTY

* YEAR TOTAL 605,674.1?

2 011 OO VANCE COUNTY

100.00

407 , 17I .49

33.09 407,71\.49

B1.99 40?,a15.00
* YEAR TOTAI, 609,356.44

** REV UNT TOT 3,393.161.06



DA'IE 12/3O/II 2OO REGISTERED VEHICI,E
TIME 13 :2a:21 REVENUE UNIT: ALL

YEAR REVENUE UNIT (A) TEVY
CHARGE TYPE ORIO/DISC

DISC BILLS
INCL IN (A)

DlSCOUNTS
INCL 1N (B)

PAGE 16VANCE COUNTY
tlVY COLLECTED REPORT

AS OF RUN DATE

(B) r,EvY
PAID/DSCNTS

REVENUE UNIT/YEAR

(c) NET B+c/A
ABATEMINTS COLL g

200 r 00

TAXES

TAXES

YEAR TOTAI,

TAXES

LATE IIISTING

TAXES

TAXES
I,ATE LISTINC

TAXES
I,ATE LISTING

51, 14? .03

61, 032 , A5

61,032.35

64r?90.31

65,20r.36

65,201.36

212,362.21

232,362 .23

'30

2,612,49O,30

2,371 ,459.90
.03-

2,026,1133.15

15,?39.14

15r?39,14

\9,463.45

19,4 6 3 .45

27 t175_66

21,175.66

3 0, 561. 34

43, 642 . 36

43,632.36

1,563,435,53
,30

1.664,418.23

2,629 ,959 .24

4r, 562 .69

21.47

35.17

r27 .15

339.05

1, 3 02. 11

6.31

6.31

31 | 5a1 .34

34.639,52

35,710.91

3a,335.3A

41,212 .9O

4\,2L2.94

39,5?5.3?

45,054.66

L

97.59



DATE 12l30/11
TI14E 13:23:23
USER CINDY

YEAR REVENUE UNIT

2OO REGISTERED VEHICLE
REVENUE UNIT: AI,IJ

ORIG/DISC

VANCE COUNTY
I,EVY COIIECTED REPORT

(B) IEVY

REVENUE UNIT/YEAR

(c) riET

PAGE 71

DISC BILI]S
INCL IN {A)

DISCOUNTS
INCL IN (B)

2O1O !O VANCE COUNTY
TAXES

r YEAR TOTAL

2 011 o0 vaNcE couNTY
TAXES

1 YBAR TOTAL

*T REV UNT TOT

7,794,292.48

't-t395,244.44

1,395,2a0,49

12.5291961.3r

\ 1665 ' 
O42 .1O

1,665,042.7O

495, 1?3 .04

r7,501,262.20

6, 244 .39

6 ,240 .39

25,555-50

103,693. AA

103,693.aA

4?4,103.35

4?4,103-35

496,433 -64



DAAB I2/3O/71 1OO REA! AND LISTED PERSONAL VANCE COUNTY
TIME 18:24:23 REVENUE UNIT: ALL LEVY COLLECTED REPORT
USER CINDY AS OF RUN DATE

YEAR REVENUE UNIT (A) LIVY DISC BILLS (B) LEVY
CHARGE TYPE ORIG/DISC INCL IN (A) PAID/DSCNTS

DISCOUNTS
INCL IN (B)

REVENUE UNIT/YEAR

(c) NET B+c/A
ABATEMENTS COLL g

2003 12

TAXES

FIRE DISTRICT
TAXES

FIRE DISTRICT
TAXES

FIRE DISTRICT
TAXES

FlRE DISTRICT
TAXES

FIRI DISTRICT

!IRE DISTRICT
TAXES

TAXES

FIRE DISTRICT

FIRE DISTRICT

4,124.55

6.129.53

6,729 .53

a , 14O .21

13, 511 . 9a

13, 511 .93

342,3tO .14

397, 161 .64

403,354_25

403,354.25

4 02 , O65 .9O

413,?19.64

3,26!.46
3,267.O6

435.73

s35.73

1,030.14

1,030.14

1,265.86

1,265.46

1,544_36

1, 544.36

3,396 .42

3t396.42

1s,315,72

r5,375.12

435.24

2A .59

5, 751

5,751

1,4O2

72 .47 2

\2,412

33,557

393 ,7 25

393,725

9.30

2r.12
2r.12

9,30

13.ta

99.15

.53

.53

.54

.54

.03

- 90 14.52

1,

1,

t20.23

120 _23

234.25

336.34

'146.27

336,401.

292,344.17

45.49

45.49

4'1 .31

47.3r

244.24

247.52

341 .42

373.43

IJ

t,
5,

5,



F

4



DATE 12130/11 150 POBLIC UTII-ITIES VANCE COUI'TY REVENUE UNIT/YEAR PAGE 15
TIM!18,2S:23RBVENU!UNTT:ALLIJEVYCOI,LECTEDREPORTPROG#CL2237
USER CINDY AS OI RON DATE

YEAR REVENUE UNIT (A) LEVY DISC BILTS (B) I,EVY DISCOUNTS (C) NET B+C/A IEVY
CHARGE TypE ORrc/DIsc INcIr IN (A) PAID/DSCNTS INCL IN (B) ABATEMENTS coLL ? oUTSTANDING

2006 \2 FIRI DISTRICT
TAXES

* YBAR TOTAT,

2OO'1 12 FIRE DISTRICT
TAXES

* YEAR TOTAI

2OOA \2 FIRE DISTRICT
fAXES

* YEAR TOTAL

2AO9 L2 FIRE DISTRICT
:IAXES

* YEAR TOTAI,

2O!O \2 FIR! DISTRICT

7,269.34

ta,987.24

10,959.95

10, a 13 .60

J YEAR TOTAI, 10, 618 .60

FIRE DlSTRICT
rr,2t2 .94

61,053.?3

1 ,269.34

7,269.34

9,44O.62

7At9a7.24

10, 969. 9 5

10, a1a.60

10, 318 - 60

2,3\6 .41

52,162.22

4|A66,892.18

a, 696 .51

a, s96.51

a0axE5

r YEAR TOTAI]

r} REV UNT TOT

*r* cRouP ToTAL 4,5A9,372.46 aa.62 522,419.11



DATE 12l30/11 2OO REGISTERED VIHICLE
TIME 13:23:23 REVENUE UNIT: ALL
USBR CINDY

YEAR RIVENUE UNIT (A) I,EVY
CIIARGE TYPE ORIC/DISC

DISC BILLS
INCL IN (A)

DISCOUNTS
INCL IN (B}

PAGE 21pRoc* ct223 ?

OUTSTANDING

VANCE COUNTY
IJEVY COLLECTED REPORT

AS OF' RUN DATE

{B) IJEVY
PAID/DSCNTS

REVENUE ONIT/YEAR

(c) NET B+C/A
ABAIIEMENTS COLL *

2OA2 72 FIRE DISTRICT
TAXES

* YEAR ?OTAL

20O3 12 FIRE DISTRICT
TAXES

. YEAR AOTAL

2OO4 72 FIRE DISTRICT
TAXES

r IEAR TOTAL

2OO5 72 FIRE DISTRIC?
TAXES

i YEAR TOTA']

2006 12 FIRE DISTRICA
TAXES

r YEAR TOTAL

2OO1 \2 PIRE DISTR'C?
TAXES

r YEAR TOTAL

2OOg L2 FIRE DISTRICf
AAXES

r YEAR fOTAI]

2OO9 12 FIRE DISTRICT
TAXES

r 1EAR TOTAL

2AIO \2 FIRE DISTRICT
TAXES

' YEAR TOTA!

2O1I 12 FIRE DISTRIC1
TAXES

r YEAR TOTAIJ

r. REV UNT TOT

127 .43

121 .43

1,3?4.03

r,378_0€

r,17O.44

5,276 ,3X

s ,216 .3t

4o,a4o .24

4O,A4O -25

53, 154. 0?

63, 154 .07

56,3O1 .26

56,301 .26

44.832.5?

4a,832.57

42,152 -22

42,152.22

34,249 ,14

295,324 .43

93. 16

9a-16

141_5a

141.54

7 .\4

t0.62

30 .62

277.',|4

43r.16

43r.36

688-11

366.89

366.s9

't71.41

711 .41

!,031 .64

1,0f,?,64

4 ,5O9 -77

40,041-aa

62,258.54

62,254 _54

55,491-50

41 ,7 54.75

47 . l5A.15

40.176.21

22.427 -67

274,725 -75

-.19

5a.61

50.5 5

52.06

45.4 3

9A .59

94.57

94.35

94.26

9a.05

359-?5

359.75

660.67

132.90

732.AO

766.50

166.50

794.37

?93.3?

395.49

a9s_49

80a.62

803,62

1,041.20

1roit3.20

2t41e.27

2.11a.21

11.43O. t5

19, 91!t - 36



DATE 12l30/11 2OO REGISTEREDVEl]ICLE
RF:VENU! UNIT: Al,L

VANCE COUNTY
I-EVY COL!ECTED REPORT

AS OF RUN DATE

iEVENUE UNIT/YEAR PAGE 24
PROGS CL22 37

YEAR REVENUE UNIT
CHARGE TY!E

DISC BILT,S
INCL IN (A)

DISCOI]NTS
INCL IN (B)

(c) NIT

rTT GROUP TOTAL !2,2O1.14 14,559,933.30 1,19?,156.5t





NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

['X lot)
NCDVA-2
Rev. Oec. 2007

e, u p^,.a ev 4 ncl,u' 44 u tttt'wp, ou 
"aCounty

Written Action Tak6n (claims & development)e and ln-PersonOut

oz

zo

z

E

ooz
E



NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

fg JofA
NCDVA-2
Rev. Dec. 2007

Prepared

Wri(en Action Taken (claims & dovelopment)e,ephone and ln-PersonOut



VANCE COI]NTY PLANNING & DEI'ELOPMENT
ACTI\TTY SUMMARY REPORT

Dcccmber 26, 20ll - Janumy 25,2012

GENERAI, ACTIVITY ** III]II,DING PERMITS BREAKDOWN *+

Typc ofActivily

Conphinrs

*7tr)ninA Permils*
Board of Adiustnlcn(
Mcchanical
Elccrrical
Plumbing
++ Buitding *ri

TOTAI, ALL ACTTVITY 150 $12J92 $l,nsJs7

Rcsidential lluilding Pcrn!its
(SI:R) Singlc liamily Rcsidcnlirl
(MoD) Modular
(SWMH) Sinslc widc Mohilc Homc
(DWMH) Do(hlc Wi'lc Mohilo Homc
(TWMH) Triplc widc Mobilc Homc
(ADD) Addilnrn
Ru$xxtcl
Shinslcs
(Dcmo) Dcnx'lnn,n
'llltrl Rcsidcnlisl

Co'nmercial lll'ildins Pcrmirs
(CN) Com'ncrcial Ncw
(CA) Comnlclcial - Addiri{rn
(CU) Co$rnrcrci.rl - Uplir
(OC) Occupancy Changc
(t:S) Fne/Snlcry
'lhtol Comrmrcirl

Mirc (Rcsi{lcnri.rl& Co rnrrcill)

TOTAL BUTLDING PERMITS

Tohl l.'ccs

I $743
2 $785
I $84O
0$0
0$0
4 $i541

2 $304
? $610
0$0
l9 $3.823

5 li 1. t56
4 $740
tl

0

23

Toral Records Fccs Job Cost

I liO $0
6 $0 .$0

?$0$0
t6 1it27 $0
2 $205 $'0

l0 $475 .$0

0$0s0
19 $1.432 S5e.l5t
32 $r.360 $ Br,709
14 !i870 1j23.320
,13 $ti.t23 lilt9 t.l7?

Job Cost

1i60.000
$t68.5e0

$5.958

$0
$0

$ 17.s00

li l0-500
$20 t .995

$o
$464,543

${19.424

$8.600

Rcsidcnlinl Z,oninB Pcrmils
Sinslc l: nily Dwcllinss
Multi-I.raDrily DwullinSs
Rdsnl.nri'l Aftlnidn\

Conn crcial

Si!n
Ccll Tow!r

Perk Tost Aulhorilations

TOTAL ZONING PERMITS

xil.9ll9 1i327,00{)

$0 $0
$170 $t.6t0

$42ss $426,634

$45 !i0

$8,123 N891,1?7

* TONING PERMITS BRDAKIX)IVN 4

'l (nnl

0
I

I

0
0

t0

1j240
:1'0

li60

:]j75

$0
$o

:l100

$475

43

Prcparcd hy:
lntnol2

Approlcd by: /lr"t ryr'.tt"ti.



Report for 1212612011 to

Date Permit Tlpe
ou25t20t2

Sit€ Address

Zoning Permits Subtotal Report
Sorted by Permit Type

Proj€ct Scope F€e

0l/09/2012 zcoMMERctAL

Permit T] pe ZCOMMERCIAL

I2l29l20II ZPERKTEST

OI/IO/20I2 ZPERKTEST

OI/I3/20I2 ZPERKTEST

O I/20/20I2 ZPERKTEST

Permit Type ZPERKTEST

OI/O.I/20I2 ZRESADDITION

P€rmit Type ZRESADDITION

r2128/20I| ZSFR

l2119/20 ZSFR

0l/09/2012 zsFR

0l/19/20r2 zsFR

Permit Type ZSFR

I20 PETER GILL RD

Total Permits I

I960 STEWART FARII RD

269 CHAUCER WAY

PINEY GROVE RD SOUTH

HAWKINS LN

Total Pernirs .l

I?76 WALTER BOWEN RD

Tot8lP€rmits I

3207 HICKSBORO RD

I60 HU!*TER RD

I 15 FOSTER RD

254 FOREST HO}'IE I-N

Tohl Permits J

FI-ORIDA MARINE TANK I.I X I4 SLAB AND ARCO GAS

Fees Total

Fees Total

'75.00

s 75.00

60.00

s 60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

60.00

s 240.00

TOluItY ELLINCTO^-

BUILDER-TONY HIRS]: B

JANlES FINNDCAN

AYSCUE. KIRBY

BAGCETT. BOBBY &

LUZ TIARIA LARA JUAN

DoNALD PEi"DERGRASS

NACOUZI. VINCENT &

PERK TEST ONLY

PERK TEST 3 BRMS

PERK TEST 4 BRMS

PERK TEST 3 BRN1S

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

Fe€s Torrl 5 r 00.{x)

ABATE. RUDOLPH D & 2 STORY STORAGE & STABLE

Fees Total

1978 StvMHr 5J X l2':2 BDRit'I

1977 SWIIIH:3 BDRI{S & 2

1989 l.+ X 56 SWMH 2 BRIIIS

I STORY N'IODULAR 3 BRT'IS

Total Permils I0 F€€s Tolal S 475.00

Repori Date 0l /31/2012 Page



Rcport for lZ2612011 to tlll25l20t2

Building Permits Subtotal RePort

Sorted by PERMIT TYPE CODE

ZI\IJ\IIiRTI AN, Rl('I IA RD

Rcport Date 01/31/2012

I'ermit I'crmit Site Gencral Orvmr Projcct I'crmit Estimatd

-n." cna. Iht" oaa"".. c".r"""r"" No-" Stoot F"" Cott

\l '\ 
(; trRoPIiRrllls IN(' $s5 rxt

rxl10/r0lr rl5 r,/\RKIrRsl ll^Sr'

0rr9n0rz lts9rncKsBoRoRI)

{)nN[k 
^scoN 

llt^( 11)R:

r)lvNrR AS COnt RAC10*:

2 S',tORY Sl()RA(;F]/STAI!01,{t!012 1776WAI;tLRlro\rlNttl) or!Nre rs aoNTR,\ctoR:

Type Code: ADD Fecs Total:$541.00 Esrimted cost Total: $17.500.00

rr( c()Rlir,Iisr(;r\ ( (1.INt:

orvNI. R ,\s coNlll{c'l(}lr:

(.IiNTT RA II \\ K.TINANCIAI, I)I V

\ rN( r c{)rr'\N\, r.l,('

\! rv rRor,riRrrris * RllNl Al,s Lr,('

Type Code: CA Fces 'Iotal: $740.1)0 l]stimated Cost n,tal: $8,an)0.00

,lI.(.IlNoI,o(;Y I,N sl.l R

nflNraR sr( r lrl'r'\'. rN(-:

iDl srif uRr'r'\'srrRlr( Iis:

,\IlNriR Sr.rcultl t\'. INc:

AllNliRsllct RI'lY. lNc:

\n)s,Y I 

'^NDcR\|lld). 
I,l,c

(ls'lriR.rofl N llo\tras. rNc.

r[r,irnlr voIITIt ar,1 IiRNt rltlts

r{-Kr.rnD \'(xllrr ,\l,' iRN,\l lrls

'I'otal Pc.mits: 5 Fces Total: $1,156.00 nstimat.d Cost Total:$89..124.0{)

TC,\RMir,CrrURCn RD

'r'{RlrIr,t, D,\14claLr
()wNr,:R AS CON',r'R^(r',l OR:

v^Ncl, coNsTRUcl loNl

'laRfl lrir, DA-r'A c tIll,I
vANCIi(()r51RlrCllON:

rr-oRDA lr,\RtNr l'\Nx

l,ANlrll,]\RK coNs rRrrcl loN & DIlvl,ol':

ROSr,r\rYR COTaIORA',I X)N

v,\Ncr.r co rtoARD o! riDl]c^lloN

v,\Nda co [o;\*Dit: HnX-^l]oN

r,l^sTrRN rllNFR,\1,S. rNC

v ANCrr co ItoIRD ol. unrc^TloN

II,ORIDA TIARINI.]'''ANK

v^N.ri( ()Mr,,\NY-l,l,c

'IRUCK l.O,\DrN(; S lRlrC

rRrJck Rncrn v/oA r rfl,o

Tot l Permits:8 Fees Total:$1889.{ll) Estimated Cosr Total:$327.001).00
Pcrmit Type Code; CU



Building Permits Subtotal Report
Sorted by PERMIT TYPE CODE

Rcport fo. 122612011 to llu25l2tll2

Pcrmit Pcrmit Site IistimAtcd

rrs ,\NNU|, Il()sl raR cAR 1iss.olr $ssrn

Report Datc 01/31/2012

Prqiect I'ermii

olvN[R As coN llt,{("roR:

o\tNDk '\s 
( ()\r'Rrcr'oR:

orvNrR,rs coNl k,{(:r'oR:

arr-srl ,r rrrRr,r IRoTrlc l lo:! lNc:

.trrrrrRrr,rs..trrr\rY R & r,avrllrNli

v,{NCI CO r]OARD Olr Ii|)L('^lION

$ssrnr $rl0l

t,s t2l23n0| 2089 rDrvToN DAIITY RD

rs or/r7lror2 l{n (;ARNlrrsl sorilrl

, r'rc,\R\rn, ()ltrRcll Rlt r)wNIrR ,\s (roN lRAclol.;

aNNUALTS/DIY C{RL $5s.i$ 155,u)

$ss-lr{r

Permit Typ€ Coder FS Fees Total: $370.00 Estirnated Cost Total: $1,610.00

2117 S r-rliRlVlll ll] r,olN'r'

Typc Codc: MISC Total Permit!: I Fccs Total: $45,00 Estimatcd Cost Total: $0.1X)

0rns/20r1 2sr r()Rr.rstlrolrn r,N ()r!Nik 
'\s 

coNlRAcr'on:

r:r,t,$ r|oDrIr,AR r rroltll,ti Ilorrra sv:

:!,\f ouzr. vtN(. rxl rs r\rlf tru,r.l

Pe.mit Type Code MOD Toral Permits:2 Fces Total:$785.00 Estimatcd Cost Total:$161i.590.fi)

orvNIiR As coN lItI(-l{)R:

Fcrmit Type Cod€: REMODEL Tota| Pcrmils:2 l'ccs Tot.l: S304.(t0 Eslimated Cost Total: $10*<00.u)

ovrzror! RIIN ckl I K lrD I or,r'l.k0\rLr s..tr 
^N 

t \rARI \

P€rmil Type Code: SIR Total Permits:1 Ffts Total: $743.1X) Estimatcd Cost Tolal: $60,0m.00

ct IIroN sllRvrcl's, lNc:

PktsTtc rous Il0usr N(;, r:!(::

.t,\t\r ras RooIrN(; cotlPANY

IIARRIS & SON IioTIN RTI' IR:

Ii!II()Srt cotr{)RAr()N

$Ro()}(s tNvls, rt rYl.s or, (; RAN

sNt t l,ri\'. lvn,LIArt D & ;\ Rl,ItNri Rri!r0rrr aNl) Rlttl^(rli



Building Permits Subtotal Report
Sorted by PERMIT TYPE CODE

Report for lA2f'l2011 to Oll?f.l2tll2

Pcrmit Pcrmit Sir€ Ccncrat Owncr Project
Tvm Cod. Dat€ ,trrdr* .-.nrrn.tn, Nanc SroDc

Rcport Drtc 0l/3U2012

Pcrmit Estimated
C06t

srllN(x,r]s r/r.rr0r2 r\r'r' or,rvri nartlsT clll]RcH

Type Code: SHINGLCS T0lrl Permitc:7 r€cs Totd: S610.00 Estimated Cosr Total:$ 1,995.01)

olYNtR AS CONTIAC1 OR:

8& R r(tArLIi t()lrDSDl:lrP.rNC,:

owNriR As coNt RAcroR:

a(itJll,AR.JU,1N CA *t,OS 1r t.r r7 uAt{r

B\{X;I:TT. nODBy & Dt1tt{t

Typc Codc: SWMH Toirl Pemitr:3 Fees Total: $8,m.00 Esrimrt€d Cod Tobl: $-5,95t,0o

'lblal Permits Issued: 43 Tod F€€s I'aid: $lt.l2l.0ll 'lbtal Dritimalcd Cost$tlgl,l77



Combo Permits Summary Report
Sorted by Source

Conlractor
N:'mc

Rcport for 12n6,/20|

Permit l'crmit
Calagory Drtc

I t0 Ol/25/20I2

I'crmil
Tvp.

Rcport

Projcct
Scopc

Sitc
Locntion

Datc 0l/31/2012

Pcrmit Eslimar€d
Fcc Cost

rursrRrN(ivAr! rY kr)

NllI:Ks ll l{ lRl('^l slRvl(l

 r)v N(r Dl l(illrN(i IarrNrnrxnt s

^ 
Nr i)]\vrs H.r( rRrcAr srl(vK1:

tonlxrs n)\r r'rD& n 
^N 

\

lr (n rr It{)lJlrYnrr^Nlr

Ir(;rrs\f^Rr rftn\r:rNc

r l| rNi;rrN. rANr s r iR {( lrr RYr

I!agG



Rcport for 12126/2{)l

Pcrmil Pcrmil
Cnlasory Drte

I to {)l/25/20l:

I'ermit
'I lpc

Combo Permits Summary Report
Sorted by Source

Rcporl Dute 0l/:l l/2012

S c P.ojcct
Scopc

I'crmit llstiD,tcd

Electricol P€rmils lt\rcd 12 fes Tot.l $il-16{).(X) l.:siimatedCoslTotal $l:t1.7(,9.()()

,,l'icPrl'

rsror r r rssll\\YNor{llr

Nr(r nR( MNfl rL r[ 
^I\(;N(]n)r 

IN(i

,\R rlNil( I^Nlc r rrr'

nfl{r: n{llNrinr r Il 
^l]r(|rlrxn 

rN(i

n{nn Rr\oN sr^NrrY r)L! r^( Klr

lrnnn r Br r{(irn rrk,lr\r crrrlr( r

N(n{llrstrt: n f(:tR()Nr( s rr('

( lr^\_(;l olrr nr 
^t 

rrr\tr'

I'{*e



Repori for l212612{) t

l'ermit Permit
Catagory Dolc

I to ol/25/2{)l:

Tvp"

Rcport

Pmjcct
Scopc

Sire

Combo Permits Summary Report
Sorted by Source

0wn(r

Darc 0l/-31/:ot2

Pormit Estimatcd
licc Cosr

|il.\h nn'r 0rlrtloll l(lllrrN r rrr (i r{Mr r \l sIn1r

r{rrrlTAnrrIsrsinJUr

N(n N\\!rxr)\sr)vr:s

r^r(nrRN lrr 
^rrNri.\ ^rR 

( ()\rnrrr

Mechanic'l Perhirs Is$€d t9 Fees Totrl s t.112.fi) listimt€d Cosl T0lrl $59.t5 t.(X)

Rr]^fllln rHr r(l^\r r

{nvNrRAs(r)NrRAcroR

rltri l( \l Rvr(r .o\n'^NYor Norll

rr^Rvrl ( l RrrsNr& fiRrND^

riost \rYr(c(nn()k'\rl():!

rr rsr R. Ro$r Rrr: r IrNu:RrY

 l)!^Ncr r) r xnll rN(i r r f llNot (xin:s

rrr.l'r^ar: w^lr R rl: ll.R

Plumbing Permitslssued l4 Fecs Tot$l $870.00 Estinrted Cost Toral :]l21..120 00

ironcPro

65 l'ccs Toral il.66l (x,

Pagc

s2l4- l lto u)Estimarcd Cost Total

f



Reporr for

Notilication

l2n6n0ll to llllzsl2lllz

Notification Notification
Datc Typc

Propcrty Prrccl
Number

Water Tap Report

Property
Locaaion

Rcport Datc 0l/31/2012

Typc of TflP

Tap Fec

u20l I 2225

u20t I 2228

u2012 0022

IJ?OI2.OO7I

t2t30lzt\

0v03l2t)

o t/06/20

0l /It/20

WATER'I'AP

WATER TAP

WATERTAP

0407 0I00.1,,\

0209 0t00r

0159 0t052

0534 02010

WI]T'I'AP

WET l'AP

wEt"l AP

GUN CLUB RI)

]24 KI]LLY RD

8678 NC 39 HWY NOIITH

I24 PATTERSON LN

I,IiMAY JoHN C

HOPE. DAVID S & LEICH ANN

1'I]RRY. JASON

PI'TTII,I-O- IIANDALI, BINNE IT

ti 125

$125

li t25

$r25

Notifications Issued: Water Tap Fees Total: $500.00

ZonePro Prge



HENDERSON.VANCE COUNTY 91 1

NUMBER OF CALLS REPORT BY COMPLAIN| (ALL UNITS)

ifiifFeniooj zzttzot t os:,':oo Throush 1/20/2012 23:59:59

TOTAL 1365

fOfAL STATE

B-EIFF6iI6-V6IINTEER FIRE oEP4EM!I

6FEfr 

-REwRyvoLUittEERFIREDEPARTMENT
r,lTEER FlRg DEPARTME

idiJ-cARo LrNA DrvtstoN oF r,'lo!Q8



HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911

Number Of Culls Report by Department (All Units)

I']EN.VAN

Firct Date: 12121t2011

Lasl Date: 0112012012

DeW menl

1

2
3

5
6
7
I
9

10
11

12
13

15
16
1T
18

i9
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
2A
29
30
31

Oata wiih no DePadmenl.

BVFD

DOT
DSS
DVFD
Elr,1

EMS
EVFD

HF'02
HPD
HVFO

lr,4E

lr,1O

NCUR

RIDG

STRE

VCFD

vcso

194
2

8
1

1l
6

552
11

9
303
241

2424
15
17

1

1

1

6
1

14
54
7A
42

2169
17

3
21

Total: 5365

A call witb multiplc Departments assigned rvill be counred in the group total for each ofthese Departmenls' therefore such

."rt._* ii" 
""",i*a 

."rc ihan once For this rcason, lhe total nu;be;ofcalls may not equal the sum ofthe group totals

0lon012 14:28:33



HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911

.I tt t isdicri on : HEN-\| N,]

Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Fi'st Date: 't2121t2011

Last Date: o1tzot2ol2

Correlaint

9IlHU
ABDOM,EMO

ACC,PD

ARMEDSUSP

ASMO
ASSAULIP.EMD

ASSAULT.EMD

BACKPAIN-E[4D
BE MV
BON

AONDSET
AREA-IH,EMD
BURG-IP

BURNS EMD

CARD]AC.EMD
ChASE
CHESTPAI,EMD

CHILD AAU

CHOKING.EMD
ctvDts

CONTROLBURN
CONVULS,E[40
OIAAETIC.EMD

Dtso

DOM PROB

DRUGALC
ORUNKDRIV

DVO

El',IERGIRANS
ESCO

EVICTION
EYE PROB.EMD
FALLS-EMO

FIGHT

FIRE BRU

FIRE CHIM
FIRE ETEC
FIRE SMOKE

ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS

ACCIOE NT PROPERTY DAMAGE
ACCIDENT PERSONAL IN.IURY

ALARI\4 RESIOENCE OR BUSINESS

AN MAL COMPLAINTI/lSCIOUS ANIMAL

ARMEO SI]SPECT1MAN WITH A GUN)
ARRESI
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY

ASSAULT OR SEXUAL /.SSAULT . IN PI

ASSAULTOR SEXUALASSAULT
BACK PAIN (NON.TRAUrr,4ATlC)

AREAKING ANO ENTERING TO A MOT(

BONDING

BONO SET
BREATHING PROBLEMS

BURGULARY/B&E ]N PROGRESS

BURNS (SCALOS) OR EXPLOSIONS (EI

CARELESS ANO RECKLESS DRIVER

CAROIAC/RESPIMTORY ARREST OR ]

CHASE

CHEST PA N

CHILD AAUSE OR NEGLECT

CHOKING

CIVIL D SPI-]TE

COMMI]NICATING THREATS
CONTROLLED BURN

CONVULSIONS /SEIZURES
DIABETIC PROBLEMS

DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTRi
D SORDERLY PERSON

DOMESTICE OISPUTE .IN PROGRESS

OOMESIIC PROBLEM

DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMP LAINT

ORUNX ORIVER

DOMEST CVIOLENCE OROER

EMERGENCY TRANSPORT
ESCORT

EVICT]ON CARRIED OUT

EYE PROBLEMS / NJI]RIES

FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN)

F]GHT N PROGRESSM-WEAPONS

CHIMNEY FIRE

ELECTRICAL FIR€

70

27
73

220

121

12

12

2
10

73

3

5l
5

13

93

6
73
10

108

I
29

3
51

2

a2

2
27
12

1

69

2
100

35

2
11

3

211

31

1

50
19

2
36

16

2
5

11



HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Namber Of CaUs Report by Complaint

.Iutildittior: H.N-vaN First Date: t2t21t2011

Last Date: 0112012012

FIRE STRUC

FIRE VEHI

FUELSP LL

GASLEA

HEAOACHE-EMD

HEART EMO

HEMORR.EMO

HOMEINV

ILL-DUMP

]NDEXPO
INSPECT]ON

INTPERS
INVE

KDN

LIVEST
LOIT

LOST
LOIJD

MEOICAL
MEN

Mtss
OPEN
OVEROOSE.EMD

PREGNANT-EMO

ROBAERY

ROBSA

RUN

SHOP
SHOTS

src(,EMD
STABB NG-EMD
STOLV
STRO(E.EMD
SUBINCUS

SUMMONS
SUPSUB

SUSVEI]
TEST

STRUCTURE FIRE

TRANSFORMER FIRE

VEHICLE FIRE

FLJEL SPILL

GAS LEAK
T]ARRASSMENT/THREATS

HEADACHE

HEART PROBLEMS,ALCO

HEMORRHAGE / LACEMTION
HOME INVAS ON

ILLEGAL DUMPING
INDECENT EXPOSURE

INTOXICATED PERSON

NVESTIGATE .-.- AT
]MPROPERLY PARKEDVEHICLE

JIJVENILE PROALEMS

KIDNAPPING/FELON OUS RESTRA NT
LARCENY IN PROGRESS
LARCENY. ALREADY OCCURRED
L VESTOCK ]N ROADWAY

LOITER NG COMPLA]N

LOUD MUSIC

MEDCAL
MENTAL SUAJECT
MSSING PERSON

OPEN DOOR]WINOOW
OVEROOSE / POISONING (INGESTION'

PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCUI
PROPERTY DAMAGE N PROGRFSS

PREGNANCY/CHILOSIRTH/MISCARRIA

RECOVERED]FOUND PROPERTY
ROBBERYARMED

ROBBERY
ROBERY STRONG ARM

SHOPLIFTER

SHOTS F RED

SICK PERSON

STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATJN(
STOLEN VEHICLE

STROKE (CVA)

SUBJECT N CUSTODY

CIVIL / CRIM NALSUTT4MONS

SUSPIC1OUS SUBJECT

SURRENDER

SUSPIC OUS VEHICLE

TES-I CALL

13

2

5

25
2
2

6

22

3
27

57

2
23

22
674

9
2A

1

151

3

13

3

58

1

51

11

i0

1

11

19

9
3

1

5

31

130

96
6

15

9

29
308
121

12

127

69



HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Namber Of Calls Report by Complaint

Iarisdiction: HEN-v,nt First Date: lmlnotl
Last Date! 0112012012

Comoloin,

TRANSPORT

TRAUMA.EMD
TREEDWN

TRES

UNAUTHVEH
UNCONC.EMD

UNKNOWN.EMD

VEHICTE STOP

TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARI
TREE OOWN
TRESPASSING SUSPECT

UMUTHORIZEO USE VEH]CLE

UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN)

WA1ER RELATED PROBIEM
WRIT OF EXECUTION

515
1

I
3

111

10

3l)

6
324

17

1

Repo Toral: 5365

otnlnot2 11:27:X



Miscelluneous



APPOINTMENTS
February 2012

Tax Collector - 2 vear term
Re-appoint Porcha Brooks - appointed 03/2010

Henderson-Vance Humrn Relations Commissiotr - 3 vear term
Re-appoint Marvin Williams - appointed 09/2002

James Fogg - appointed 08/2009

Vance Countv Plannins Board - 3 vear term
Re-appoint Thomas Shaw - appointed 09/2010

Ruth Brummift - appointed 01/2009
Alvin Joh-nson, Jr. - appointed 08/2010

Vance Countv Zonins Board ofAdiustments - 3 vear term
Appoint Ruxton Bobbitt as an altemate for District 7. (see attached application)

Vance Countv AoDearance Commission - 3 vear term
Appoint Darrell Mullinix to fill a vacant position. (see attached application)

Nursins Home Advisory Committee - 3 year term
Appoint Mary Alston to fill a vacant positions. (see aftached application)

Adult Care Advisorv Committee - 3 vear term
Appoint Mary Alston and Gemldine Champion to fill vacant positions. (see attached applications)

No Scheduled Appointments in March



Application for Boards/Commissions/Committees
Vance County Board of Commissioners

Plerle complele ea(h 5ecliotr.

,^:^:^,-' Z',**eUa*-,{ /, o^,".,,,nn ?/rz /ns -L.*
Hon," 

^ddres, ?EA Et ,N Ln^/r /# /rtrL!6N l/C ZT(SZ

Hom€ Phone 8"/
Current Employer

Job ritte - .'18 b /r4*^t /*al /5
r.r (zsz) 13/-/7aP

tt ir rh. Bo.rd ot Comisrion€rc' gorl to m.lnr.lr r belrnce .f m.mb.rstlp on n3 Aorrdtconnltio rconnitt€.s b.t.d oo rec.,
g€idcr.nd district.sidcny

otsrrictNo.*-.} 

--
ua, r'/ Female

White -)Za Black- Hispanic 
-- 

Native Ametica 

- 

. 
Asian 

- 

other

,, ,0r-f')}Mb4,"/*,
Board/commhsion/committee Appllitrg For(list only one per form) y.l/.:l LarLry z

fCs

&tu r/ /rta/* h t. Ve/- 4.u c zee-flr lfe fi J u; *,ftufrPe,cl*/'
uru/./ r4o,,rcu/4&fi-fi,/,at ry ta.;k ,Jn,ix ft*,*.zlwlk
44/c h ic/o "zb le oor* futs batu n'io 2*X.{/'! 7b P'2,5e2

cene-nliy. rlid eirara/aesires lo broaden'panicipalion on Boards commissions coinmittees 
'dr 

as ntuch crtrzen

involvement as possible, lherc fore, agoal is ro limit appointees lo no more than 2 Boardicommissions-Convniitecs./-
Therefole, please iist any other Boards Corrnlissions,Committees on which yo! a\nenlly.ser'/e: JVaA/C It t 74

ienruz /L /Caz /L lfr (L//*.,* g@,/
W.lA m VtaE'1w tr'w'lf*ll7]*''71)o- o{ft<

Business Phone

Duties

Other employmerlt hisiory

why are you inlereslcd in serving on this Boardconanission'Comnriflee?

,CeS

(zsz) 122-7ot,

c)$,{ /hnat ,

DO NOT SUBMIT Rf,SUMES/ATTACHMENTS



ser'Profesalonrl Organizatlons/A

Is rherc any confl icr of 
'nlercsl 

or olhcr matler bal woJld crcarc ploblcms orprcvcn' yrl

'ourduriesrsanappoinrecofthe 
Bod rd ofcommissio ners? Yes - No r'-

Amrn.tion of EligibilitJ:

Has any fomal charge of professional misconduc! criminalmidemcanor or felony everbeen fil€dagainstyou?

No --rza Ilyes, pl€ase explain disposition:

nom fairly dd impartially dis€harging

lf yes, plea$ explain: 

--

I undeBtand rhat lnysinration which rnay arise to carsc conflicr of jmcresr may creatc s€.ious elhical or legal irnplications if
appropriatc dis$elion isnol cxcrcisedo. responsible aclion is not laken.

I und$staod this applicalion is public rccord and I cenifyrhar thc facrs cofltained inrhis applicarionarc me and concct lo the best

ofmy knowledgc. I aulhorize and consenr ro background checks ard to lhe investiSalion and verif:calion ofall statmrctc
contaifle.l her.in as dee,rEd 3ppropriarc. I filnher aurhorize all infomalion conceming my qualifications lo be itvesiSaled and

retease all pa(ies from all liabiliry flo. any damagcs thal nray result f.om rhis invcsrigalion. I unde6land and agree lhat any

misshtemert may be causc lor my redo!,al from any Board/Corunissior Comnritrec. I understand rcgular atendancc lo 6ny

Board.i Comnilsion Commircc is iniponanr and. nccordingly, l funhcr understand thal if my anendan e is less lh?n thc st ndards

esrablished for any such body thal lhis is catrsc for remolal Lackins any \lTinen standards for attmdance bv any

Board/ComlnhsiorL/Conuniirce ir isexpededrhar j wjllaltend at lesst ?5drofall lllectingsduringanyonccalcndaryeariomainlain

my scat on any Board/Cormissiortconminee ro rrhich I may be appoint€d. This fonn will r€min on filc in rhe Oltice oflhe Clcrk

and rcqucsls for updales will be soughl prior to any consideration for .eappointment (or future aPpointmcnt) (o anv

,^", r/t lu -
Board/Com

Signar'i'c:

R€turn completed form to:

Kelly H. Grissom
Counry Commissioncls' Oifi cc
122 Young Srreet Suitc B
He.deEon. NC 275.]6
Pho'c(252)738-2003 Fax:(252)738"2039

Fo s it inwlid of t'ot sicned and dated,



Application for Boards/Commissions/Committees
Vance County Board of Commissioners

Please complete each section,

FullNarne ?l,c,.c / I ( hr lw N\nll'u. , ar D.r' olBiftil / )'/z+/!-2
u

Ho.. eoa,... , ) cl-,Q I . i- ,-(t, ll-J,
HomePhone 1i) +91 ,i 23--a-

?.'tr ,J)Current Employer

Job Title Years in curtent position

FarBusiness Phone

Duties

Oiher employmeDt h;siory

It h the Board otCommhsion€rs' goalto maint.in a b.lance of membersbip on

gender and dhtrht residency.

District No.

its Bo.rdvconmhsionycommitte€s bas€d on ia.e,

Male Female

White y' Black Hispanic Native America

Board/Commission/Commiltee Applying For (list only one per form)

Why are you inlerested in serving on this Board/Commission/Committee?

/l t I; .'-\. .,
/,/

Generally. the Board desires to broadelr panicipation on Boards/Commissions/Comriiittees lor as much citizen

involvementas possible, therefore. agoal iito limit appointees to no more lhan 2 Boards/Commissions/Committees

Therefore. please Iist any other Boards/Commissions/Committees on rvhich you currentl) serve:

Asian Other

DO NOT SUBMIT RESUMES/ATTACHMENTS



Interests/Skills/Areas ofErpe iselProfessional Organizatiotrs/Activities:

Afiirmation of Eligibilitt :

Has ant formal char!€ ssional misconduct. criminalnrisdemeanor or fclony everbeen filed again*you?

If yes. please e\plain dispositionl

of profe

'\-o

Is rhere an) conflict ofintercst ororhcr ma(erthal \\ould creare problems '\. v"
from fairl) and impanially discharging

If yes. please explainr _yorJrduties asan appoint'reofthe Board ofConnnissioners? Yes

I undersrand Ihat an) situation \hich ma) arisc lo cause contlict ofinfer.sl nra) create serious erhical or legal implicarions if
approprial'r discrerion is nor €\erciled orresponsibl. action is not lalien.

I undersland thisappljcation ispublic recodand I certil,' ihatthc facc contained in this application are trueand concct to lhe best

ofm) knowle+e. I aulhorize and consen! 10 background checks and ro the investigalion and veriflcalion ofall statements
contained hcrein as deemed appropriare. I funhcr aurhorize all infornarion concem;ng m) qualificarions to b. invcsrigated and
release all parties liom all liability lor an) damag.s that nu) resuh fiom rhis investigation. I understand and agree that any
misstatenrent may be cause for my remo\'al from any Board/Conlmission/Commitlee. I understand rcgular attendance to any

Boardicommissionlcommittee is imponantand. accordingly.l funher understand that ;f m] aftendance is lessfian rhe standards
established for any such bod) rhat this is cause for removal. Lacking an) r\rillen shndards for attendance by an)
Board/Commission/Committee it ir expectedrhar I r\ illartend ar least 759'o ofall meetings duringanyone calendaryeartomaintain
my seat on an), Board/Comnr ks ion/Comftitlee to which I may be appoint€d. This form will remain on fi le in the Ofiice ofthe C lerk
and requcsti for updales sill br sought prior lo ani consideration for reappoinhcn! (or future appointment) to any
Boardlcommission/Conrmittee.

i
Si-tnallre. , 714.y!-, ,! .,)/. -LL -,J<.. -i{

Fot,fl is inralitl if not signed ut ldel

Return completed form to:

Kell) H. Grissom
County Commissioners'
l2: Young Streel. Suite
Henderson. -\''C 275i6
Phone: (252)738-2003

Office
B

Fa\: (?52) 738-20i9



Application for Boards/Commissions/Committe€s
Vance County Board of Com missioners

Please complele each section.

Full Name

Home Address U,I: U

- ::&Las!-
Home phone-r-5f - '/ E2- 5 / )

Current Emplo]er

.lob Tille

Business Phone

Dut;es

DareofBinh 77-tf 9?
t /;t,,lu'- . | -z ';?5 t Q

Years in current position

Fax

Oiher emplolment histor)

It i, th€ Bo.rd olCommhsion€rs' goallo mainlain a batance of membeBhip on its Boardtcommissioovcommittees brsed on race,

gender rnd distri.t residencY.

District No.

Male Female

White Black l/ Hispanic n_ati\,e Amer;ca Other

Boaral/Commission/Committee Applying For (list only one per form) [@

Why are you interested in sen'ing oD dlis Board/Comin;ssion/Committee?

Geterally, the Board desires to broaden panicipation on Boards/Commissions/Committees lor as much citizen

involvement as possible. therefore. agoal isto limitappointeesto no more than 2 Boards/Commissions/Committees.

Therefore. please list an) other Boards/Commissions/Committees on rvhich you currently serve: --

DO NOT SUBMIT RESU}-{ES/ATTACHMENTS



lntere!rs/Skills/AreasofE\perlise/ProfessionalOrgani/ations/Acti\ities:

Affi rmation of Eligibiliq :

Has an) formal charge ofprolessional nlisconduct. criminal misdenreanor or felon) cver been filed against )ou?

\o i/ lf yes. please e\plain disposition:

Is there an)

)ourdulies

€onflid ofinter€sl oroibertuater rhat $ould create problenrs

asan appoinreeof the Board of Commissioners? Yes

f.om fairl) and impanially discharging
llles. please explain:

I understand lhar an] situaiion rhich ma) arisc to cause conflict of inl€re( ma) create s.rious elhical or legal impl;calions if
appropriar. discretion is nor e\ercised or responsible action is not taken.

I understandrhis applicalion is public record and Icenii, rhatthe facts contained inthis application are true andcorecl lothe best

ofmy kno\vledge- lauthorize and consenr to backsround checks andtothe invesligalion and 'verificalion ofall statemems

contained herein as deerrred appropriare. I funhe. aurhorize all infomration conceming my qualifications to be investigated and

release all panjes frcm all liabiliq, for any damages that may result from fiis invesrigalion. I understand and agree lhat any

misslatemenr ma) be cause for my re oval fiom any Board/Commission/Conxnitlee. I undersiand regular atiendance to an)

Board/Commissionlcommitree is imponanrand. accordingl).1 funherundersiand thai if my attendance is lessihanthe $ndards
€slablished for an) such bod) lhat this is cause for removal. Lacking any lliitten slandards for aftendance by any

Board,Commission,Commifiee h is expected &ar Iwillaltend ar least 75o,i, ofall l1leerings duringany one calendarlearlo maintain

m) seat on an) Boardrcomm iss ionrconrm i$ee to e hich I na) be appointed. This fonn * ill remain on fi le in the Oftice ofthe Clerk

and reqLresb for updaies trill be sought prior to an) consideration for reappoinhenl (or future appointmenl) 1o an)

BoardiCommission'Commiltee.

*t*.*W+j LI"L' - Date:
,1 )-/"L

Fo n is in|nlil d not sigtrcd u"d lated.

Return completed form to:

Kell) H. crissom
Count) Cornmissioners Office
121 Young Street. Suite B

Henderson. \C 27516
Phone:(252)7:8-200i Fa\:(252)738-10i9



Application for Boards/Commissions/Committees
Vance Counfy Board of Commissioners

Date olBirth /t- /f' '/ ?

Home Address /i '. t ..2 -':, ' c.

HomePho,te J-5-- -/(a- 'i tll

Current llmploler - -'_

Job firle Years in currcni posilioD

Business Phone

Duties

Pleas€ complete each scction-

F"|N^n, l/ l(!/LL

Othcr ernplo] lne|l hislor)

It is the Borrd ofCommhsioners'
gender lnd disrricl r*klen.l.

District No.

Soallo nainrain ! brlrnce ofmehbehh'p on itr Borrd,(omnit.ionvconmirr.e! baled on rac.,

Male Femalc

)iati!e Amcrica othcr

Generall). lhe Board desires to broaden panicipation on Boards/Commissions/Comminees for as nlch cirizen
in\'olvemcnt as possible. therefore. a goal is to limit appointees to no more than 2 Boards/Commissiolls/Colnmittees.
Therefore. please list an) other lJoards/Commissions/Comm;11ees on \rhich rou currentl] ser!e:

Black,,11- Ilispanic

DO \OT SUBITIT RESUIIES/ATTACH}1E\TS



Affi rmarion of Eligibilif.Y:

Has anr fonnal char-qe ofprofessional miscondrcl- criminal misdenreanor or f€lon) e!er been filcd againsl )ou?

If) es. please c\plain disposition:

Is there an) confl ict of inlerest or orhe. matler ftal !r ould create problems

)ourduries asan appointee ofthe Board of Comnrirai^iP(' Ye(
from fairl) and

Ifles, please

impafi iall) discharging
explain:_

I undc.srand thal any situation \\hich ma) arise ro cause conflicl of inr.resi ma) creal€ scrious edrical or legal ;rnpiicalions if
appropriate di\crerion is not e\ercised or responsible aclion is not taken

I underslandlhis applicarion is public record and lcediD that the l'acNcontained irllris application arelrue andcorecllothe ben

ofmy kno$ledge. I authorize and consenr ro background checks and tothe inlenigation and verificalion ofall statemenls

containcd hcrei; as deemcd approp.iare. I funher aurhorize all infbrnration conc.ming m] qualificaiions to be investigaled and

release alt parlies from all tiability for an) damages rhar ma) .esuh Iiom this inlenigation. I undersland aDd agree that an)

misstateme;t may be cause for my remo!al liom an) BoardCommissionrconrnlittee. I understand regular attendance to an)

Board/Commission/Comminee is imporrant and. accordjngl),I furth.r understand that ifmy ailendance is lessthan lhe siandards

established lor an) such body that rhis is cause for renolal. Lacking an) nrilten standards for attendance by any

Boad,Com"nissionlcomm;t1ee ir lsexpected that lwill anend at least ?5% ofallmeelings during any onecalendar)eartomaintain

myseatonany Boardrco nission/Comminec ro $ h ich I ma) be appoinred. This form lvill remain on fi le in rhe Oftice ofthe Clerk

and requesrs for uprtates $ill b. sought prior to an) considerarion for reappointment (or future appointment) to an'

Roard Conrmission'Comnrittee.

o^,,, t-'7' /'L
Fot"t is htulitl if t,ot signed a d (ale .

Return completed form to:

Kelly H. Grissom
Counq Commissionels Oftlce
lll Young Strect. Suire B

tlenderson. NC 275i6
Phone: (252)7:8-2001 Fa\: (251) 7i8'1039



.,'r /l ''/o /, t
r"ttx"." (:f,r"f /,lr,lr- (fu,,n/)un DareorBinh f/J*1-
HoneAddress 74'/ //rl/s,lt 1,/,nr,r.

Application for Boards/Commissions/Committees
Vance County Board of Commissioners

Please complet€ each section.

lt/i'. nrirL L'

,"^"r,..,", llA zlb-tr,^l -
(uncn.r,anro\c, 0,'rkL Lia, Ztn
^r 

rnn ( Lbt,,,/,a.i Years in curenr positio , / C 
/,e

Businessphone tAfup-7m-- Fa.'-,_-
Duties ,5!rutr t,s

Olher emplo)ment histor)

t1i\ the Board ofConnhsione6 goat(o naintrin. bxt.nce ofnembeFhip on i1s BoardVCommissions/Conmittecs blsed on race,

g€nd€r and districl resident!.

Districl -\'o.

Vale

Black

Female

!lispanic ,\_ati! e Anrerica Odrer

-l
tt ,l

\\h) arL !ou;r'rer<n<d ilr senirr!orll-i' Boaro L omIri'qion ! ommittce- 

'ULZ,(bo furr,,,, i, (/u atl., /,t ,,,:r/ )tn .,rr ilz/

Board/Commission/CommitteeApptying For(listonly one perform)

DO NOT SI]B}IIT RESU}1ES/ATTACHUE\TS



Interests/skills/Areas of Erpertise/Professional organirltionvActir ir i"rfl'J!!. / U-JI /rrd!!Z:-t,t.'1J---_--J-

Aflirmation of Eligibilih':

Has an! fofinal charge ofprofcssional mhconduct. criminal misdemeanor or felony ever been filed against you?

\., r'' If yes. please erplain disposition:

Is rhere an)'
yourduries

conflict ofinrer.st orother manerthat !rould create probtens from fairl) and impaniall) discharging

Ifles. pllase €xplainra. an appornr<c ofth< Borrd ofCommi.rion(rql Ye"
or pre\ent )ou

I undeGland fiat anl siluarion $hich nra] arise ro cause conllict ofinteresi ma\ crear. serions elhical or legal implicalions if
appropriate discrerion h not e\ercised or responsiblc acrion is not taken.

I undcrsland rhis applicalion ispubli€ recordand I ceni8 thatdre facls contained in this app licarion are lrue and conect to tbe best

ofm) kno$ledge. I authorize and consent to background checks andlorhe invesligation and \erification ofall stalemen$
contained hcrein as deemed appropriare. I further a![horize all information conceming m] qualifications to be invest;gat.d and
release all parties from all liabilit) for an) danlagrs that may result lio this invesligation. I understand and agree that any
misstaiement ma) be cause lbr m) renrolal from an) Board/Commission/Committee. I undersrand regular altendanc€ 10 any
Boardcommission'Commilee is imponant and. accordingl]. I funher understand that if m) anendance is less lhan the standards

esrablished for an) such bod) lbar this is cause for remolal. Lacking an) tlrhten shndards for anendance by an)
BoardlConnnissionlCommittee it isexpccted &at l$illattendal Ieast 7 5% ofall meetings during any one calendarlearto naintain
my seat on an) Boardlcommission/Committee io \ h ich I ma! be appoinred. fhisform$illremainonfileintheOfliceoftheClerk
and requesrs for updates \rill be soughfprior ro an] consideration for reappointment (or future appointmenO to an)

Return completed form to:

Kell! H. Grissom
Coun4 Commissioners'
ll2 Young Street. Suite
Henderson. \C 275i6
Phone:(252)738-200i

Office
B

ra\: (252) 738-20i9



RESOLUTION
by the

Vance County Board of Commissioners
Changing the Dale of the March 2012 Commissioners' Meeling

WHEREAS. the Vance County Board ofCommissioners normally holds its regular meetings on the
first Monday ofeach month at 6:00 p.m.: and

WHEREAS. North Carolina GeneEl Statute 153A-40 provides that in the event the Board of
Comrnissioners desires to change the date andtime ofaregular meeting. that the Board may
do so by adopting a resolution at least ten ( 10) days before such meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Vance County Board of Commissioners desires to change its regular meeting
scheduled for Monday. March 5.2012 at 6:00 p.m. to \4onday. March 12. 2012 at 6:00 p.m.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Vance County Board ofCommissioners that
it does hereby change its regular meeting date ftom March 5. 2012 at 6:00 p.m. to March 12,

2012 at 6:00 p.m. at the usual place. the Commissioners' Conference Room, Vance County
Administration Building" Henderson. NC.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy ofthis resolution is to be posted on the Courthouse
bulletin board and a summary ofsaid resolution to be published in The Daily Dispatch and
a copy ofthis resolution delivered to the news media within Vance County.

This, the 6'h day ofFebruary,2012.

Terry E. Garrison, Chairman


